
Brawley City Council & 
Successor Agency to 

Brawley Community Redevelopment Agency 
Agenda 

Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, May 21, 2013@6:00 PM 

City Counci I Chambers 
383 Main Street 

Brawley, California 92227 

Sam A. Couchman, Mayor 
Miguel C. Miranda, Mayor Pro-Tempore 
Don C. Campbell, Counci l Member 
George A. Nava, Council Member 
Donald L. Wharton, Council Member 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

INVOCATION 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

1 

Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
Jim Hamilton, City Treasurer 

Dennis H. Morita, City Attorney 
Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager/ 

Executive Director 



2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS (Not to exceed 4 minutes) this is the 
time for the public to address the Council on any item not appearing on the 
agenda that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council. The 
Mayor will recognize you and when you come to the microphone, please state 
your name for the record. You are not allowed to make personal attacks on 
individuals or make comments which are slanderous or which may invade an 
individual's personal privacy. Please direct your questions and comments to 
the City Council. 

3. CONSENT AGENDA Items are approved by one motion. Council Members or 
members of the public may request consent items be considered separately at a 
time determined by the Mayor. 

a. 

b. 

Approve Minutes: 

Approve Accounts Payable: 

May 7, 201 3 Pp 05-12 
May 9, 2013 Pp 13-14 

May 2, 2013 Pp 15-23 
May 3, 201 2 Pp 24 
May 9, 2013 Pp 25-36 

c. Approve Amendment No. 8 to Transit Agreement (Dial-A-Ride) with Isabel 
Pacheco dba Sunrise Driving SeNices and the City of Brawley for a time 
extension of 12 months. Pp 37-38 

d. Approve letter of support for Senator Diane Fein stein's Amendment to the 
Comprehensive Immigration Reform Bill. Pp 39-42 

e. Adopt Resolution No. 2013- : Amending the FY 2012-2013 General Fund 
Budget in the amount of $2,000 from City Council's Budget to City 
Manager's Department for Townsend Public Affairs, Inc. Consultant 
Services associated with COP's Grant Program. Pp 43-47 

4. REGULAR BUSINESS 

a. Discussion & Potential Action re: La Gente Boxing Club's request to sell 
and consume alcohol on a City Street on Saturday, June 8, 2013 during 
the Boxing Club's annual "Battle of the Badges" boxing exhibition. Pp 48 

b. Review & Accept FY 2011/2012 Audited Financial Statements. Pp 49-165 

c. Review & Approve FY 2013/2014 Overall Budget for General, Enterprise 
and Special Funds. Pp 165A/U-307 
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e. Review and Adopt Resolution No. 2013 : Resolution of the City Council of 
the City of Brawley, California regarding City of Brawley Credit Card 
Acceptance Policy, dated May 21 , 2013 . Pp 308 

f. Discussion and Potential Action regarding League of California Cities 
Support and Opposition Bills for 2013. Pp 309-312 

5. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 

a. Shirley Bonillas, Personnel & Risk Administrator re: Police Chief 
Recruitment Process. Pp 313-314 

6. INFORMATIONAL 

a. Record of Building Permits, April 2013 - Francisco Soto, Building Official 
Pp 315-316 

7. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS 

8. TREASURER'S REPORT 

9. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

10. CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT 

11. CLOSED SESSION 

LABOR RELATIONS NEGOTIATIONS 

a. The Agency will recess to closed session pursuant to G .C. 54857.6 to 
meet with Rosanna B. Moore, City Manager, who is the Agency's 
designated representative for the purpose of reviewing the Agency's 
Amendment to the Agreement between the City of Brawley and Teamsters 
Local 542, dated 03/05/2012. 

ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

b. Conference with Legal Counsel; Significant Exposure to Litigation 
Pursuant to Subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9; Two (2) Potential Cases 
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PENDING LITIGATION 

c. Upon advice of its legal counsel, the Agency will recess to closed session 
pursuant to G.C. 54956(a) to confer with its attorney regarding pending 
litigation which has been initiated formally and to which the Agency is a 
party. The title of the litigation is: Administrative Civil Liability Complaint 
R?-2013-0028 City of Brawley Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

EXISTING LITIGATION 

d. Conference with Legal Counsel; Existing Litigation (Government Code 
Section 54956.9(a): City of Brawley/CJPIA vs. Woods. 

ADJOURNMENT Next Regular Meeting, Tuesday, June 4, 2013 @ 6:00 PM, City 
Council Chambers,383 Main Street , Brawley, California. Supporting Documents are 
available for public review in the Office of the City Clerk, 383 Main Street, Brawley, 
California 92227 - Monday through Friday during Regular Business Hours; Individuals 
who require special accommodations are requested to give 48 hours prior notice. 
Contact: Office of the City Clerk @ 760-3 51-3 080 

A lma-8enav~ City Clerk 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
May 7, 2013 

The City Council of the City of Brawley, California met in regular session at 6:00 PM, 
Council Chambers, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California, the date, time and place duly 
established for the holding of said meeting. The City Clerk attests to the posting of the 
agenda pursuantto G.C. §54954.2. 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Couchman @6:00 PM 

PRESENT: Campbell, Couchman, Miranda, Nava, Wharton 
ABSENT: None 

The invocation was offered by CM Campbell 

The pledge of allegiance was led by CM Miranda 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

The agenda was approved as amended. m/s/c Nava/Campbell 5-0 

Add to regular business: 

5(a)(2) Resolution No. 2013-24: Resolution of the City Council of the City 
of Brawley, California, Approving the 2013 Non-Motorized 
Transportation Plan. 

Adjournment: The City Council will adjourn to Thursday, May 9, 2013 5:30 PM, 
Del Rio 8Fanch LibFaPJ, 1501 I Street, Brawley City Council Chambers, 383 Main 
Street, Brawley, California 

SPECIAL RECOGNITION 

The City Council presented Janet Smith, Deputy City Clerk, with a plant, and thanked 
her assisting during the City Clerk's leave of absence. 

PUBLIC APPEARANCES 

Eddie Camillo: Requested a copy of Police Arrest Report 2194 dated April 24, 2013. 

The City Manager explained to Council that the investigation should take its course and 
that there will be follow up with the complainant. 

Ryan Kelley County Supervisor for District No. 4 reported on Board of Supervisors 
considerations and actions. (Jmperiat Irrigation District QSA; Imperial County Health 
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Commission; Brawley "Toxic City). He advised the Council of a hazardous condition at 
the entrance of Chabela's on Highway 86, and requested the Council to consider 
improvements to alley access. 

Pablo Cortez, Brawley Boxing Program: Advised that the application is in process to 
use the Cattle Call Arena for the 3 rd Annual Battle of the Badges Boxing Tournament, 
June 8, 2013. They will be requesting to sell beer at the event. 

The City Manager advised that Mr. Cortez agreed to meet with staff to review potential 
alternative sites. At the request of the Cattle Call Rodeo Committee, the city is in the 
process of developing a policy and fee structure for restoration of the Cattle Call arena 
floor to when used for non-equestrian purposes. She encouraged more advance 
planning by the applicants. and suggests consideration of other possible venues. 

PRESENTATIONS 

a. The Mayor proclaimed May 19-25, 2013 as Public Works Week in the City of 
Brawley. m/s/c Wharton/Miranda 5-0 

b. The Mayor proclaimed the month of May as Better Hearing & Speech Month in 
the City of Brawley. m/s/c Wharton/Miranda 5-0 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The consent agenda was approved as follows: m/s/c Nava/Miranda 5-0 

a. Approved Minutes for the April 10, 2013, April 15, 2013, and April 16, 2013 
meetings . 

b. Approved Accounts Payable Registers for April 11 , 2013, April 18, 2013, April 
19, 2013 and April 25, 2013. 

c. Resolution No. 2013·19: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, 
California Approving the Application for Bicycle and/or Pedestrian Funds Under 
the Transportation Development Act & Approving the Adoption of Its Bicycle 
and/or Pedestrian Plan, was approved, passed and adopted. 

d. Resolution No. 2013~ 20: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, 
Approving the Article Be Application for Dial-a-Ride Transit Purposes Under the 
Transportation Development Act (SB325) PUC 99400, was approved, passed 
and adopted. 

e. Resolution No. 2013-21: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, 
California, Approving the Article Se Application for Brawley Bus Transfer 
Terminal Purposes Under the Transportation Development Act (SB325) PUC 
99400, was approved, passed and adopted . 
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f . Resolution No. 2013-22: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, 
California, Approving the Article Se Application for Bus Benches/Shelters 
Purposes Under the Transportation Development Act (SB325) PUC 99400, was 
approved, passed and adopted. 

g. Resolution No. 2013-23: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, 
California, Amending the FY 2012-2013 General Fund Budget in the Amount of 
$15.427 From City Manager's Department to Fire Department for Purchase of 
Uniforms & Minor Equipment, was approved, passed and adopted. 

REGULAR BUSINESS 

a. PUBLIC HEARING: Due notice having been given, this is the time and place to 
conduct a public hearing to consider recommendations and approval of the City 
of Brawley Non-Motorized Transportation Plan. 

Staff Report: Gordon Gaste, Planning Director 
Rory Rentro, Planning Design 

Open Public Hearing@ 6:50 PM. 

Linda Maio/a with regards to sidewalks, how will that effect residential properties, i.e. 
reduce front yard set-backs, removal of trees? 

Plans for sidewalks will be more for new residential development. If in existing areas. 
there will be dialogue with property owners. 

The City Manager that assessments are in progress for ADA accessibility on Route 86 . 
We will work cooperatively with property owners. 

Closed Public Hearing @ 6:55 PM 

Resolution No. 2013-24: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, 
California, Approving the 2013 Non-Motorized Transportation Plan, was approved1 

passed and adopted. m/s/c Miranda/Wharton 

AYES: 
NAYES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Campbell , Couchman, Miranda, Nava, Wharton 
None 
None 
None 

b. Resolution No. 2013-25: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, 
California. Amending Resolution No. 2013-14 Declaring an Emergency Ratifying 
Action Taken by the City Manager & Approving Work Performed by Valley 
Petroleum Equipment, Inc. in the Amount of $211,819 for Emergency Tanks & 
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Soil Removal at the Brawley Transit Transfer Station Site. was approved, 
passed and adopted. m/s/c Nava/Miranda 

AYES: 
NAYES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Campbell, Couchman, Miranda, Nava, Wharton 
None 
None 
None 

c. Awarded bid for Police Department Furniture Purchase to Office Supply 
Company, Inc. in the amount of $47,591 .39 m/s/c Campbell/Miranda 5-0 

d. Awarded bid to D. Webb, Inc. for Project No. 2013-08: Fire Station No. 2 
Concrete Masonry Unit (CMU), Hose Ramps & Monument Sign in the amount 
of $89,863.00. m/s/c Nava/Wharton 5-0 

e. Discussion/Action re: Comment to Draft Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) 
& Draft General Conformity Determination fo r the West Coast Homebasing of the 
Navy F-35C Joint Strike Fighter. 

Approved Mayor's letter to the U.S. Navy EIS Project Manager regarding 
West Coast Homebasing of the Navy F-35C Joint Strike Fighter. m/s/c 
Nava/Miranda 5·0 

f . Discussion & Potential Action re: Proposed Amendment to Panno Drive 
Reimbursement Agreement Dated November 30. 2012. 

Staff Report: Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager 

Proposed Amendment of Reimbursement Agreement 5. Phase 2 Improvements 

.......... . .. Notwithstanding the first sentence of this Section 5, and in addition 
thereto, in the event that the contractor who is issued the Notice to Proceed by 
the City in respect of the Ca/trans Improvements is the same contractor that the 
Developers, or either of them, will be using for the Phase 2 Improvements, then 
Developers may commence construction of the Phase 2 Improvements on the 
same date that such contractor commences construction of the Caltrans 
Improvements regardless of whether such commencement date is later than sixty 
(60) days after the City has issued the Notice to Proceed in respect of the 
Ca/trans Improvements to such contractor. Developers, or any one of the, shall 
deposit security for completion of the Phase 2 Improvements in the sum of 
$686, 494 in the form of a performance and payment bond or such other form of 
security approved by the City (the "Security') in advance of the commencement 
of the Ca/trans Improvements. 

The Council authorized the City Manager to move forward with the amendment to 
the Panno Drive Reimbursement Agreement. m/s/c Campbell/Miranda 5-0 
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DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 

a. Monthly Staffing report, May 2013 - Shirley Bonillas, Personnel &O Risk 
Management Administrator. 

Council consensus to increase the Fire Reserve to ten (10). 

b. Mark Gillmore, Police Chief, gave an update on the Police Department 
renovations. EOC set up temporarily; six (6) week timeline for project completion 
remaining. The City of Imperial has loaned us their Mobile Command Center. 

INFORMATIONAL 

a. California Transportation Foundation Nomination for Brawley Bypass 
Project as Finalist. Presentation at a luncheon in Sacramento on May 25, 2013 . 

b. American Society of Civil Engineers Announcement regarding the City of 
Brawley's Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements to Receive the "Award of 
Excellence" Presentation May 18, 2013, 5:30 PM-12:00 PM at San Diego Zoo. 

CITY COUNCIL REPORTS 

Wharton: Attended Ribbon Cutting at PMH Heart & Vascular Health Treatment 
Center; Hosted Brawley Pop Warner Fundraiser; Rotary Spring Social; 
Mothers Against Gangs (MAG) Coalition opening ceremony; Taking Back 
Main Street a tremendous event and celebration. 

Nava: Taking Back Main Street a Labor of Love, to staff for apprehending arson 
suspects, Hamburger cook-off a success, Facebook is a useful tool to give 
updates on the Brawley Theatre project and to incorporate city functions. 
Attended Imperial County Transit Commission, discussed Brawley ByPass 
improvements. 

Charla Teeters, Film Commission, announces May 10, 2013 Wine 
Tasting, 6:00 PM, $20.00 per person. 

Campbell: Thank you Council Member Wharton and Nava for successful Taking 
Back Main Street event; Participated in Cinco de Mayo Parade; Southern 
California Association of Governments General Assembly in Palm Desert; 
Thank you everyone for helping to bring City back in order. 

Miranda: Attended Cesar Chaves 81
h Annual Celebration; Taking Back Main Street; 

National Domestic Violence Victims Week; Imperial County Fallen 
Officers; Ground Breaking Desert Shores Clinica de Pueblo Clinica; 
Chandi Ribbon Cutting and Cinco de Mayo activities. 



Couchman: Attended Cesar Chavez Celebration; Mothers Against Gangs (MAG) 
event; Dancing with the Stars; Chandy Grand opening; Taking Back Main 
Street event; Chamber of Commerce Board meeting; Veterans 
Appreciation Luncheon, Brawley Pop Warner Fundraiser; Hidalgo Cinco 
de Mayo; Book Sale Run/Walk; Thank you City employees for efforts in 
all events. My son is back from Afghanistan. 

TREASURER'S REPORT 

a. Review City of Brawley Investment Policy and Consider Adoption of 
Resolution No. 2013- : Adopting the Investment Policy for the City of 
Brawley & Successor Agency to the Brawley Community Development 
Agency 

Staff Report: Jim Hamilton, City Treasurer 
Ruby Walla, Finance Director 

Resolution No. 2013-26: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, 
California. Adopting the Investment Policy for the City of Brawley & Successor Agency 
to the Brawley Community Development Agency, was approved, passed and adopted 
m/s/c Wharton/Campbell 

AYES: 
NAYES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Campbell, Couchman, Miranda, Nava, Wharton 
None 
None 
None 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

a. Cattle Call Park improvements near complete. Will be scheduling a ribbon 
cutting. 

b. Porter Ranch: Denney portion was no longer interested in deferred annexation 
fees , only tax sharing agreement. Will schedule for future agenda. 

c. CalTrans Memorial event at Brawley Maintenance Yard, May 8, 2013, 8:30 AM 

d. Brawley Senior Center, 8th & J Streets Community Garden Ribbon Cutting. 

e. Re: Chabela's location on Highway 86 safety access issue. City recently notified 
of Highway Safety Improvement Program and this particular location is being 
considered as a potential project. 

d. Grant opportunity for Community Oriented Policing, Police Resource Community 
School Officer. Requires local match, and city assumes full responsibility after 
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three (3) years for 4 th year of employment. Will assess school districts interest 
for joint Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT - None 

ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION 8: 30 PM 

PUBLIC SECURITY 

a. The Agency will recess to closed session to meet with Rosanna B. Moore, 
City Manager, on matters posing a threat to the security of public buildings 
(G.C. 54957). 

PENDING LITIGATION 

b. Upon advice of its legal counsel, the Agency will recess to closed session 
pursuant to G.C. 54956(a) to confer with its attorney regarding pending 
litigation which has been initiated formally and to which the Agency is a 
party. The title of the litigation is: Administrative Civil Liability Complaint 
R7-201 3-0028 City of Brawley Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

PERSONNEL MATTERS 

c. The Agency will recess to closed session pursuant to G.C. 54957 to 
consider the appointment to the position of Fire Chief. 

d. The Agency will recess to closed session pursuant to G.C. 54957 to 
consider the appointment to the position of Director of Parks & Recreation 

ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

e. Conference with Legal Counsel; Significant Exposure to Litigation 
Pursuant to Subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9; Two (2) Potential Cases 

RECONVENED IN OPEN SESSION 

a. The determination of eligibility to participate in the reward for arson 
will be made after the adjudication of currently pending cases. The 
reward sum shall be held in reserve until that time. Any further eligibility to 
participate is terminated subject to further City Council action. m/s/c 
Campbell/Miranda 5-0 

b. The Brawley City Council ratified the employment agreement between 
the City of Brawley and Richard Rubio for the position of Parks & 
Recreation Director. m/s/c Wharton/Nava 5-0 
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c. The Brawley City Council ratified the employment agreement between 
the City of Brawley and Chuck Peraza for the position of Fire Chief. 
m/s/c Wharton/Nava 5-0 

ADJOURNMENT Adjourned to Thursday, May 9, 2013, 5:30 PM, City Council 
Chambers, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California: Budget Workshop 

Next Regular Meeting, Tuesday, May 21, 2013@ 6:00 PM, City Council Chambers,383 
Main Street, Brawley, California . Supporting Documents are available for public review 
in the Office of the City Clerk, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California 92227 - Monday 
through Friday during Regular Business Hours; Individuals who require special 
accommodations are requested to give 48 hours prior notice. Contact: Office of the City 
Clerk@ 760-351-3080 

Jand"P. S~ Deputy City Clerk 

Janet P. Smith, Deputy City Clerk 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
May 9, 2013 

The City Council of the City of Brawley, California met in an adjourned regular session 
at 5:30 PM, Council Chambers, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California, the date, time and 
place duly established for the holding of said meeting. The City Clerk attests to the 
posting of the agenda pursuant to G.C. §54954.2. 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Couchman @ 5:30 PM 

The invocation was offered by CM Campbell 

The pledge of allegiance was led by Mayor Couchman 

PRESENT: Campbell, Couchman, Miranda, Nava, Wharton 
ABSENT: None 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

The agenda was approved as submitted. m/s/c NavaMJharton 5-0 

AYES: 
NAYES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Campbell, Couchman, Miranda, Nava, Wharton 
None 
None 
None 

PUBLIC APPEARANCES None 

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION 

a. Fiscal Year 2013-/2014 Enterprise and Special Funds Presented by Rosanna 
Bayon Moore, City Manager 

City Council comments included the following: 

• City should consider used equipment alternative when procuring the water 
truck, man lift and other similar items. 

• A more complete examination of the +/- of an in house laboratory vs. 
outsourced lab services including review of the full cost, licensing 
obligation and regulatory environment needs to be presented to the City 
Council in advance of implementation. 
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DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL ACTION 

a. Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) Fiscal Year 201 3 COPS 
Hiring Program (CHP) 

Pursue the COPS funding opportunity in collaboration with Brawley Union High 
School and Brawley Elementary School District. m/s/c Nava/Wharton 5-0 

ADJOURNMENT 

Next regular meeting, Tuesday, May 21, 2013 @ 6:00 PM, City Council Chambers, 
383Main Street, Brawley, California. 

Lorena Savala, Record's Clerk 
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City of Brawley 

Check 
Number 

24139 
24140 

24141 

24142 

24143 

24144 

24145 

24146 

24147 

24148 

24149 

24150 

24151 

24152 

24153 

24154 

24155 

24156 

24157 

24158 

24159 
24160 

24161 

24162 

24163 

24164 

24165 

24166 

24167 

24168 

24169 

24170 

24171 

24172 

24173 

24174 

24175 

24176 

24177 

24178 

24179 

24180 

24181 
24182 

24183 

24184 

24185 

24186 

24187 

24188 

24189 

Check Date 

05/0212013 

05/02/2013 

05/0212013 

05/0212013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/0212013 

05/02/2013 

05/0212013 

05/0212013 

05/0212013 

05/0212013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/0212013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05102/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05102/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05/0212013 

Status 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Void 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Check Register Report 

Vendor Vendor Name Check Description 

Number 

A022 

A242 

A941 

A449 
A126 

A461 
A138 

A592 

A930 

A277 

8689 
8269 

8122 

8747 

8550 

8411 

C745 

C217 

C549 

C226 

coos 
0210 

E145 

F105 

G536 

H182 

H104 

1301 

1602 

K797 

L210 

M714 

M871 

M284 

M004 

N045 

0567 
0720 

0125 

0901 

"P370 

P254 

R651 

R107 

R163 

R852 
S062 

S871 

S885 

S489 

A PLUS FURNITURE 

AT&T 

ALL DATA 

ALL READY TOWING & STORAGE 

ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DIV. 

AT&T-CALNET 2 
ATCO INTERNATIONAL 

AUTO ZONE, INC. #2804 

AVAYA FINANCIAL SERVICES 

AVAYA INC. 

BEAMSPEED INTERNET SERVICE 

BRAWLEY TRACTOR PARTS 

BRAWLEY WORKWEAR & SHOES 

BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC. 

KELLY BROWN 

BSN SPORTS 

CALIFORNIA CONTRACTORS 

CALIFORNIA HEAL TH & SAFETY, IN 

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC 

CHIEF SUPPLY, INC. 

COSTCO WHOLESALE #121 

DOWNTOWN MERCHANTS FUND 

ELMS EQUIPMENT 

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. 

GRAFFIK INDUSTRIES, INC. 

HACH COMPANY, INC. 

HOLMAN PROFESSIONAL 

IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., INC. 

IMPERIAL VALLEY PAINT CENTE 

KEARNY MESA AUTOMOTIVE CO. 

LUXE WATER SOLUTIONS, LLC 

MANPOWER 

MAR-CO EQUIPMENT COMPANY 

STEVE & BEATRICE MARTINEZ 

MCNEECE BROS OIL COMPANY 

NORTHEND AUTOPARTS, INC. 

JIM O'MALLEY PLUMBING 

HERIBERTO OCEJO 

OFRCE SUPPLY CO. 

ORANGE COMMERCIAL CREDIT 

PIONEERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

PITNEY BOWES INC. 

R.J. SAFETY SUPPLY CO .. INC 

RAIN FOR RENT 

ROO EQUIPMENT CO. 

Refund Deposit 542 Main St 

Telephone Services 4119-5118 

Online Data Subscription 

Moved Dumpsters For Police 

Cleaning Services 

Telephone Services 3/20-4/ 19 

Citrex Degreaser 

Door Handle #106 WWTP 

Cily Hall Phone System 

Equipment Maint/Publlc Works 

Wireless Internet 4/29-5/29/13 

FitterslShop Stock 

Safety Boots/Daniel Ramos 

Hypoehlorite Solution (April) 

Travel Adv/ICI Core Course 

Easton Softouch Balls 

Socket Set 

Repair Air Machine 

Copier Maint 3f1-3/31 P.O. 
Batteries 

Groceries. Books, Off Supplies 

Business lie. Tax 1 /1 -03/31/13 

Skiploader Rental 

Maifings-WTP 

DecaULandscaping Vehicle 

Reagent Sets Chlorine Free 

Employee Assistance May 2013 

Void Check 

Brushes, Knives, Scraper 

Epoxy White Paint 

Horn Cap #74 Streets 

Service Water Dispenser 

Temp Services Thru 4/21/13 

Gutter Broom Pins #16 

Refund Deposit 345 W Magnolia 

Fuel/Parks & Rec 

Oil Filter#931 P.D. 

PVC Fittings 

Refund OverPayment 329 B St. 

Return Broom 

Aluminum Analysis 

Pre-Employment Physclat 

Folding-inserter Machine 

Cartridge, Battery Holder/WTP 

Pop Up, Coupler/Calle De Vida 

2013 John Deere Mower Z997 

ROMAN RUBIO Basketball Scorekeeper 4/25 

KIMBERLY SCHOFIELD Refund Softball 

SIGMANET, INC. 8 Gig Ram 

SIRCHIE FINGERPRINT LABORATORI Gloves. Evidence Bags 

SMITH KANDAL REAL ESTATE Refund OverPayment 825 WRON 

Date: 0510212013 

Time: 

Page: 
11 :36AM 

Amount 

56.12 

242.50 

1,781 .68 

200.00 

566.52 

3,632.92 

199.80 

521.01 

150.89 
377.78 

69.95 
82.07 

150.00 

5,481.51 

561.00 

316.75 

458.22 
1.732.81 

236.93 
577.28 

876.49 

272.64 
613.65 

74.03 
84.05 

648.51 

603.06 

0.00 

1,036.55 

302.18 

44.73 

86.39 

1,102.16 

67.00 
121.04 

28.17 

5.34 

27.06 

88.23 

657.69 

1,238.00 

619.92 
813.24 
339.13 

20.52 
15,184.34 

32.00 

3500 

155.52 

262.32 

95.39 



City of Brawley 

Check 
Number 

24190 

24191 

24192 

241 93 

24194 

24195 

24196 

24197 

24198 

24199 

24200 

24201 

Check Date 

05/02/2013 

05/021201 3 

05/021201 3 

05/02/201 3 

05/02/2013 

05/0212013 

05/0212013 

0510212013 

0510212013 

05/02/2013 

05/02/2013 

05102/2013 

Status 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Check Register Report 

Vendor Vendor Name Checi< Description 
Number 

S495 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO. 189 525 2700 2 318-419/13 

T306 TIMEPAYMENT CORP. Drinking Water Service P.D. 

U790 U.S. BANK CORPORATE Credit Card Chgs/R. Walla 

U1 56 UNITED ROTARY BRUSH CORP. Gutter Brooms #15, #16 Streets 

U901 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVIC City Hall Postage Refill 

U602 USA BLUEBOOK, INC Nitrate Kit 

V956 RUDY VALLARTA Basketball Referee 4/25 

V239 VALVE AUTOMATION & CONTROLS Diagnose Actuators (6) 

W233 WAGE WORKS Flex One Service Feb. 2013 

W935 RALPH WALKER Reimb Grade T3 Cert Fee 

W833 WATER TECH Nipple/Gaile De Vida 

W355 BERTHA ALICIA WHITE Dance Instructor March 2013 

63 Checks Total (excluding void checks): 

.. r.· ... 
~.) : 0 

Date: 05/0212013 

Time: 

Page: 
11 :36 AM 

2 

Amount 

2,510.88 

65.43 

1,631.20 

739.29 

2,708.30 

264.57 
80.00 

840.00 

50.00 

140.00 

3.07 

385.90 

52,348.73 

([] 



City :1f tiraw:~y 

~'Jnd 

Dcpn'.:ment 
.'\ccoun;: 

for.d: General Etna. 
•)ept: 
lVl-OOG.C00-205 . ~CJ 

Oepc: G~neral Re•1(:P.11~2 

l01-11~ .U0C-4:~ . 9 ~C 

l0 1-11U .OC0-4:C.9 :0 

Dept: Cit ':' C::>wH;il 
l0!- lll. llOC- ·i2i. ll0 

~01-111 .000-750.100 

~J l-lil .OOC-15J . 4JO 

Cept: Ci ty '-lerk 
101-112.000-?50.210 

Dept: city Haneger 
1Cl -131.000-JS3 .1JC 

Dept : Finai;ce 
10~-151.000-153 . 200 

!01- l51.000-!50 .210 

Dept: Ut i lity Brll ing 
101-152.UOJ-750.213 

Dept : Persoonel 
101 -15J.C03-1J0.20U 

~Ol-l53.C00-13C . 200 

ilept: Planning 
101- 11:.Q00-12i.200 

101 - 17i.000-1Zl. 200 

101-171 .000-~21 . 200 

101- 171.COD-121.200 

101 - l7l.000-72~. 900 

101-171.000-721.900 

101- i71.000-1fC.l00 

LOL-171.000-150.200 

!Ol-L11 .000-7j0,2i0 

'.:L Nwnb~r 
:llib:ev 

(\oJ!illtllwn :II 

Ut i \i ~ y us 

tTtil1ty 1.15 

:cod ar.u '} 

rc,1vel 

r ra•;el 

Postaq~ 

T:a."'e: 

Cor.unuuica~. 

Postage 

PostJge 

'ler.hmcal 

Technical 

Other oper 

Other oper 

Other oper 

Other oper 

Smdll t ool 

Small tool 

Repni r & ro. 

Commun tea t 

~ostage 

t!l'IOICE APPROVA!. LiST BY FONU 

"e:idor Nar~e 
rnvcic~ ~escription 

001i1'1XX<N 11£1Klt:\NTS FUNO 
Bus:r~es~ r.;.c . 'l':i:' l/ L-\)3/3lf13 

!ERIB~RTO GCE..JO 
Refo.J .. -id Ove::Pt1ymer.t 329 B s::. 
~i!1~ r!': KAllDAi, PUL ES'l'A7E 
Refund Ov~rPaymeut ezs W<\OH 

'J .S. B[IJIK ;;OR PORAT:: 
Credit Cacd Chgs/R . Moore 
o.s. BANK coaPORATO 
Credit Card Ch:;s/N. Miranda 
U.S. BANK CJR!'ORATI: 
Cr~dit Ca rd Ch gs Ill. Ca!n9:Udl 

rmEED f.T!l.'l'~S POSTAL JSRYIC 
Cuy fl,1il Postage Refill 

J. S. Bi\t.'K CJRPORilTE 
Cccdi.t C'.ard Ch9:J/iL l!loore 

P.T&T-Cl\LllE'i' 2 
releohone Senic':!s Ji20 ·4!B 
UNITED STATES POST!\i, SEiWIC 
City Hall Postnge Ret lll 

UNI'f80 STA1'E.S eOSTiltL SERVIC 
Ciry Hall Postage Re!il l 

PIONf.EKS MEMOR IAL KOSetrAL 
fl re-F.mploy:me~c Physc\;;.! 
W.11.GE WORKS 
~leK One Serv!ce :ell. 2013 

OEFICE ~UePLY CO . 
Step Ladd.~r, Dustpan , Towel:; 
OEfICE sueer.!' co. 
Broom 
OFfICE SUPPLY CO . 
Sroom 
OcF{CE SUPPLY CO. 
Return BrOOUt 
O?cICf. SUP~L! CO. 
Step Ladder, Dus tpan, rowels 
O~~ICE SUPPL! CO. 
Shredder 
CAMON SOL!!TIO;:.!.S i\fU::R~CA, INC 
Copier Maint i/1-3/Jl rlaor.inq 
At&. T-CAL~llIT 2 
Telephone Ser11ices 3/20- 4i19 
U!IITED STA'l'SS ?OS'l'AL SE'.WIC 
CW[ Hall Postage Refill 

\ i 
... 
I .... 

Chee'.< 
Number 

2HGC 

24:.T,' 

Hlll'l 

2rn2 

2H9/ 

24 :92 

;W.94 

2H92 

2HH 

2"194 

24L94 

2H80 

24i9B 

24!78 

24178 

24118 

2H18 

2ma 

2411B 

2rn1 

2HH 

24:94 

... ! 

' 

In•10!.ce 
Nl:ll\ber 

r ota!. 

Due 
Date 

OJ 1JOi2Cl3 

0 412 ~!'20 .J 

o~ 12112i::u 

·?o~ai Ge:ieca:. Revenues 

04 : 22 i2GU 

04/22/20 13 

0~/l2i20U 

Total City Counc1! 

C4/30!2013 

1ot3l C~ty Clerk 

04/22/2013 

~otal Ctl.'f Man.iqer 

·~4120/2013 

04/J0/2.0l3 

Total ~i:iance 

O•l /30/LG13 

Total !Jdlit y 9ill inq 

OJ/2Zf2C13 
29381 

04/lJ/2013 
12SAIC234ill / 

T\)ta~ Personnel 

04/ 16/2013 
463551-0 

04/17/2Cl3 
4ii3611-G 

04/18/2013 
463667-~ 

04/19/?.31 3 
C463617-0 

()4/16/20t3 
46355i.-U 

04/17 /2013 
t!636U-0 

04/16/2013 
40Qq)61·136 

01/20/2013 

04 /30/2013 

Total Plan;iing 

Date : 05!02/2Q U 
rime: 4 : 32pm 
Paqe : L 

i'·'2.. 6J. 

-----------------
212.64 

?..2~ 

~ . 55 

---------------~ 
4.83 

8':U6 

66~.26 

HL4<1 

-----------------
SOJ .00 

2.3l: 

----·---------
2.30 

111. \1J 

------------
lil. 40 

55 .28 

34.% 

-------------
9L24 

2, o4S.7.C 

-----------
2, 64.i.7.0 

619 .92 

50.00 

----------------
669. 32 

48.66 

8 .80 

12. 46 

-8.80 

326 .5!1 

269 .99 

m.qJ 

W.83 

ua 

~---------------
917.0:i 



LN'lOICE A'.:'PHO'IAL !.!ST BY ~:mo 
Date: 05i02 <!01.3 
Time: 
Paqe : 

4: :l2pn 
2 

---------------· ... --------------------·---------·------------·-----------------------------------------·- ·----------
i'und 
llepaE~e~.~ 

.\C<.:•)•ll\t 
GL ~·mhcr 
)rbre'l' 

11enti:ir )iaiu;o 
ln7oi~:e t.'esc!"i.~ticn 

::h~:c'..: 

~lllOOt! 

In•roi~e 

Number 
Dus 
Oate .~'Jilt 

--------------------·---------------------·----------------·--------------------------------------------------------------------
fu:id: Gen~ ~al :".11111 
~pl: !n!,vrut:<J1' :ed1:io:.)1Jy 
~·)l- ~l}l. 000-; 2!' ~·iJt1 

:le pt : Non -d~r~ r~meu r.a 1 
10i-!Y!.GOJ-l~0.1CC 

L0:-191.000·11C.2GD 

!J_-l91.000- 15G.2CO 

Dept : 2ol' c~ Pro;:~cticr. 
!Jl-Zli.010-721.2CC 

l~l-2 il.000-1JC.20C 

1Jl-?L:.ODj-74G.:OC 

1J l-~ ll.OUO-J4Q.CQO 

!0!-2l l.:i00- ;.iJ ' 20') 

Dept; Graf ilti .iil.i& trraent 
iJ!-211.lC0-733 .200 

Der.t: c:.re Depa='.:ll!e:it 
ldl-221.0DC-721.900 

lul-221.GCC-~50 . 200 

Dept; fire Station ~/. 

lCI-221.!U0-'40.100 

lal-221.lOG-750.200 

D~9t : B~ildinq In2pection 
lOl-231.000-750.200 

101-23c .OOO-i50 .210 

Dept: ~ngineering 

101-311. 000-73C.200 

lOL -lll.000-7iG .:OC 

lJl-311.000-140.200 

101-111.CG0-140.2~0 

~01~311.000-750.200 

S~l-l :ovl SCG~L'lli£~, INC. 
8 l~ig R3m 

Repair & m w~.YI\ E'tNANCI;\L SER'i iCl::S 
c~ty Holl ehone ~yster. 

C~ean: ~w ;l iL.$CC AHE;~. IC.~N LIN SN crv. 
Clea,iing Se~•rices 

R~'.11, ?H'NU BOWES me. 
Fc:d1r.g-rnser:.ir H;ich.:.:1e 

2orrPluni.cat ii.nr-~P.LNE;T 1 
Te'.·.e;:,-hone S~n:.c-es 3120-4/19 

O;:he.:.- o~~ SiRCHrn FillGERPRINT [JJlORATO.'{[ 
GL011es, Evi.de:icc 8aqs 

rr:c'11\ l ca! ALL BEADY ':'O~i~NG & STORAGB 
Mo·;ed DLUopsters for ~cU::e 

:le!)Ol: Ji m Ci\JIOK SOLU'HONS ~)(E~C.>\, TNC 
Copier Milint J/1-3/31 ~.') . 

RP.9air & m '..UXB ilA'fE:R SOLU'rtcNS, LLC 
Se~.:.1.:-: Wa:e: )_~peJ?~er 

Rent" U~fr:2~.'ftl.WT CORE. 
Drink.in<.) Wa~er Sep1ic~ e ·'" 

C~llllllnic:i~ ,3".'.>'f-C.B,Wf.T 2 
Telepr.one SarJ1ces 3/20-~/:3 

rr~inlr,g/? K~LLY BROwN 
Tra::e~ ~-d.'r! ICI Core Go1.rse 

)Wl[>OO'gll, 

'!'emp 3e!'ri.c~s rh:t( 1i14/~l 

Small tcoi CH1,;:F SU~PL'(, !NC. 
9ctt'~Gries 

Conuu•ticat i\f5'l-CM ... 'l&T 7. 
Te l P.pt.one Sec•rices J/2G-i/B 

Ref),llr & :n CALH'OlWTA HEAi;fH & SA;;'~fY ' iN 
Repair l\lr Hachine 

Ccimunica: ~ ·: > 'I' 
Telepho:ic ServLr:e>.s 4/13-51 18 

Co!lllftUni.cat i\T&T-CALNE:T 2 
<:elepr.one Services 3/2U-U19 

Poscaqe ONI'lED S7A'l'ES POS~'L SERVIC 
City Hall Po8taqe Refill 

TecJnic?. i MANPOWER 
TeJIP Ser.v1ce3 fhru !/21/13 

RepaJ r & ll!. lWAY!\. INC. 
Equipment Naint/e:.l!Jlic Works 

Ck1ning s ALSCO l\MERIC.a.N Li:NEN DIV. 
Cleaning Services 

Ceanlng ::; ALSCO !\MER:CAN LINE:N U[lf. 
Cleaning Scr•ices 

Co~~ur.icat Af&T-CALNET 2 
Tele9nor.e .s~c1i.ccs 3/20-4i19 

211\l 

2H~~ 

24W 

!H5i 

2'1 i. ?U 

2·!1Yl 

2llJ~ 

2,153 

2H'iS 

24156 

24HO 

2'il 44 

2H9t 

24 171 

21148 

24143 

24 l43 

24144 

. I " t") 
'.,: ;., () 

04/ Z0!2Cl3 
232C9.m 

L'fUl·!72~H9 
OJ! 13i21J L 1 

ld27J l:~il!HU 

t'v~al ~ion-depa~t;"Jenta l 

0'1/11/2013 
~:i'lJ10-l!I 

04124nGL1 

•)4illi20:2 
!OfJ93?.3519 

;)4f !3/2n3 
5l72 

04i1Sn•113 
32942~ii4 -om 

GV20/Wl3 

04 /3Gi20 ~3 

·robi~ ?ol Lee £lr<)' .. ecti.orr 

04/1412013 
2s~nJ01 

~oral Grar:iti Abatement 

02nmou 

t'ota1 Fire Department 

04/02i2Cl.3 
13-064 

0~/19/2013 

!otal Fire Sta:ior. ~2 

04/20/?013 

<l4i J0/2013 

fotdl Building Inspecti on 

04/2~/2013 

25.SOOJi.6 
04/22/21)13 

273252577) 
04/09/2013 

LYUtrl203J€ 
04/22i20l3 

LYUN725218 
04120/20!3 

lSS.5~ 

~S.l .i2 

150 .a9 

l~. l() 

~I 102 . ~J 

2€2.32 

20C.OO 

62.0G 

86.39 

es.n 

294.al 

561.00 

1, 53!. 3'i 

504.% 

504.% 

sn .2E 

2~2.50 

l, 915. L 

qz .11 

9.JJ 

101. ~4 

597 .20 

9~.45 

26.02 

26.02 



<·.ind 
Oep,ic~~e::~ 

ACt:\.'Unt 
GL N1.lllt>::-r 
Abbt<:!V 

awo:ce .Wl'ROVi\I, LISr BY Fl.'l!O 

1'enctor i!dlle 
favcL.;o, Oescr;.pt1c~ 

Check 
Nt::obe: 

l:"'J.VO iC~ 

llwr.ber 
Due 
D~te Mloi.:nt 

rime: 
Page: 

0~/0212013 
4 :32pro 

3 

------~-----·-------·-~----------------~----·--------·--------------~---------~-----~----~------------------------------------------------------
Fu'ld: Gea..inl fond 
~pt: ;;r.qjn;-~cinq 

LC1-311.00C- ?~0.2 l~ 

Dept: Corrmunity Gcl1@:09.l\l.er:t 
111-t11.oo~-15~ .• co 

LOL-41l.000-?5C.21U 

L()l-Hl. OC•1-75C. Ziil 

Uep:: l:'ark~ 

L01-511.DCC- 12C.3~ 0 

101-, l l. OCG-.'~O. ~00 

lvl-5l:. D00-72G.~OJ 

io1 -s1:.aoo-12u.eoo 

101-~ll.C00-723.600 

101-s11.ooo-n1 . me 

!Ol-51l.OJ0-12!.20C 

~Q l-Sll.OU0-72 1.2~0 

tJ1-s11 . ooc-?z: . 2~c 

10l·Sll.000-725.4CO 

I9t-s11 . ooo-e~o . ~~o 

Pcis~age OMi'l'~D :i':'.~'l'£S P1,1~·~· .:\!:, S"=:R~/IC 

Cicy :!all PosL<1./C :le~i~' 

C~l"i"Uni.:;,1" lttH-.~-~.:.N!:'!' 2 
l'e~e;>~.one Si!~vices 31:'~--i/l~ 

?c~L~qe FF.8~R.~L ZX?~ESS CCRP. 

?°'staqe 
M~iling~ - W".'e 
1;11m:o S'::\ITS !'Q.'l'::!-.i. SER'iIC 
Ci:y ffall eostaqe Kef cl l 

Chemica Is HtPRRiilL ~ililW~.RE C<J., INC. 
I';door fo99er 

El ectnca! TMl'ER!AL u~.ac,;,;_~c; cc ., tl!C. 
Larap Ho:::ter 

t:lectrical IMP8HM. H.'l~C°i'll! RI: CC., Tt:c . 
~!folder 

2lurnt.;inq s JIM O' ~Lt.L LEY eLJMBING 
PVC m ;iple/Calle Ce iiida 

Plw~inq s R.6iTll fOR. !!Hi:' 
P09 :1p, Coup~er/Calle De '!d!I 

P lwt~> i.nq s Wi\':'l".R '!'£CE 
Ni9ple/Calle De 'li:!:i. 

Unit<; (J.S Bil.11.ilr.t:Y llCR!{l(;;:AR & Sif.)f.S 
Safety Booto/Danlei i\a1Ros 

:Jth.sr oper lM2E.R!AL 'Ul.RDWARE co'' INC . 
F3li".t, Brus~. 

Qthsr aper r~! ~SRHIL HARGHASP. CG '' ~~c . 
Paii'lt 

Cthec aper iM?t;lt!AL l!AFDW.\RE ~ . , INC. 
Cable 'lies, Brush, Shoe Gu:.irc3 

fuel MCNEECE BROS OiL COMPll~lfY 
::'•!el/Park.:; & Rec 

Equi;x•tent ~ RQU! Pi'IENY ~. 
20 l.1 John Dae ~(l )kJwe c H~ 7 

Ge~L : '.l1;c:caticn • Lions Cenc~.r 
io1-s;:1.occ-no.3oo :::~,e;n ic,1ls 

iu1 -52: .oc0-120. :on 

101-sz:.occ-720. soo 

1J1-s2:.occ -121.200 

10:-S2i .OCD- 7ll .. 2i!ll 

lOl-521.~0C-121.200 

lOc-SZ~.JOO-lll.200 

101-SZL.OOU-721.100 

LOl-521.000 -1~5 .JQO 

101-52!.C00-130.230 

LOl-521.GOU-750.210 

Dept : :<ec:eation Leagues 
~ fl~-521. IOO-Hil.nD 

lUl-521.lCC-721. 200 

llypochlori.te Scl1..t:on (!\p:i 1) 
Cor:strncti U'.!'E:R!AL lli\R[J!jJ\..<\S CC., !NC. 

Ou!b, S L(Jns, Door 
Ja!litorial lM?E:R!il!. HARD111'.~~3 C:O., DIC. 

Spcnqes, Cleaner, ~loor ilnish 
Othe: aper nl2~RT./IL fu'\,OIV~.RZ CO ., !NC. 

0ul~, Signs, Door 
Othe: oper DIPERI~J. fiARj)WAAE co., !NC . 

Cover, Tape, r:ash B.1q 
Othei: aper tHPEiUil.L f;ARDt-l1\l\B CO., ING . 

'!'aps , Cover, Paint 
Other oper i)IPE?J:Af, ff.J\ROff.-'\RE co.' INC . 

elane, Chisel, Cr~~ked Ice Clr 
Scoa.:1 tool ~HPERIAL '.:IARD~tl\FE: CU. , INC. 

Plane, Chisel, Cr~cke<i Ice Cl~ 
Natural ga .SOU'l'HSRN CALU'ORNtA GAS co. 

189 525 2700 2 3/8-4/9/lJ 
Co•munlc.1t Ar&T-CALN~~ /. 

Telepnone Services 3/20-4/19 
E'ostaqe UN ITED STA'f~5 l?OSTAL SERl!tC 

Cit\' !!all eostage Refi 11 

Recrea~ion KHIB£<tLY SCi!OF!Sf.D 
Refund Softb~ l: 

Other opcr BSN SPORTS 
Eas~on Sottouc~ Bails 

rctal :::;ng i.nr!ering 

n.18 

24102 04n~/20 1J 
2508-2936-1 

1W30'201J 

2416'1 
3lG8C 1/2 

2!1f1 0H?2!2UU 1. 94 
nu5:Jvz 

1. 94 
3"HH25/2 

241'6 0~/B/231.! 

2W3 ·J4/16i2Gl3 

O~! 18 IZ1Jl3 3.0! 

CViJ/20:3 lSJ.)v 

24!51 04 /le /2013 H.B4 
3102H/2 

24151 151 . 61 
Jl08i.8 /2 

04/23nOiJ 22 . . ~o 

04/19i~0~3 

116171 
H,m.:i6 

EGl716 

15 , 439.16 

2~ i.52 04iQ~!2013 759.51 
()[>[293168 

OVW2013 16. l7 
31100 li2 

04/22i2013 121.62 

ZU61 •J.1/2~!23l3 9.67 
311081/2 

2~~57 )~/22/2013 89.~9 
313105/2 

04/2U2013 22l.97 
"llU i60/2 

2Ho1 04/76/20~3 6. 73 
Jll320/:i 

2H61 04/7.6/2013 40.H 
311320/2 

2H90 D4!l l/2013 2,Sta.~8 

21H4 0~12G/2Cl3 353.08 

24194 0•1/30/2013 s. 9iJ 

~Ot3l Recreation & ~ion;, Cen~er 4, 162.81 

24136 02/1212013 
72~377 

2•11.54 04;19m:J Jt6.1S 

' ·1 . ' ('\ 
;J 

95300!:20 



fl:nd 
~epar~mr:r.i. 

Account 

E'und: Gr.1~er:1l t\.1.od 
!:>ept: Re;;~e ?t~(;n Le3g·~eJ 

l!>l-~'1.. lJ•!-'.lC.2~C 

!Ol-~2 L.!3~ -1JO .ZOC 

~p~: Scn1or Citizen~ C~nter 
10l-3l2 .00C -150 .2CG 

Dept: Liz:a t"! 
!!ll-5S l.•lG0-12J. ~Q8 

Inl-551.0G0- 12~).201) 

131-551.0C0- 120 .YUO 

10~-55:. ::o:H2! .110 

!01-55~ .~G0-121. 200 

t.Jt-.:si. c:;o-?;c. 200 

~01-531. O~C-1 '>C.2CO 

f·J!~d: Wate.: 
Dept : 
soi-ooo.o~u-7.05 . 200 

5Cl-000.0UD-205.2UO 

Jcpt: i~o.ter ·r rnatme.~t 

SCl-32~.COJ-~ 40 . 710 

501-321.~00-440. 1:0 

501-321.C00-720.300 

501-JZl.COC-720.lOO 

50!- Jll.OCG-7/.0.300 

501-32l.000-72C.600 

501- 321 .000- 720 . &00 

50~-321.00C-120. 60C 

SQ ~ - 321 .0C0-"121 . 200 

50i-321.000-12!.2QO 

501- 32! .coo-721.200 

501-321.C00-721.200 

501-32! .00C-721.200 

501-J21.0G0-121.200 

G!. N1~mb<!r 

.~brev 

VendG ·: Name 
In°rn1c~ OE>s.:r.!.;>t ion 

;\{»'Al; Jl(i'JIO 

Jas ~~tba~l 5coc~keqper ~ l 1 :­
«UDY 'll\L i.l\RTA 
B,l.;;ketball Re.:er~e q1~5 

ll-'R!'!t.'\ !\!.:CIA 'liHl~1'. 
Dence [rst~uc~or Mar.-::h 20lJ 

Comm .. :n.'..ca: !l.T•~-c11.:.N1''! 2 
'fd-eph•) l\P. Servtce~ Ji 20-•l/ 19 

Office ~Gp COSTCO 'i'IHQLESA~". ;il21 
G::::oce ... lcs, Bvo~<S , Off :)11pplie.s 

3o•f{;; a11d COS'l'CC WHCL~SALE Jl?l 
G:·occnes, Boo!(s , Of[ Supplia:; 

.Mnitorial COSTCO liliGLES.\L£ 11 21 
Groceri~s. Books, c;ff Snppli1~s 

<~oa and q ccsrco ~ITOLESALE li21 
Grncenes, Books , :; ~f Su9~L ie:: 

Oth~r ope!· costco N~0Lc;.Sl1LC: #~21 
Gr oceries, BcoKS, Off Su~~1e:: 

COOIW!:lCdt ?.!'& l'-Cl\f,UEI' 2 
'fcli:?hor.e Ser'ri(.;e:J J/20-4/ l q 

Commuri.ci:lt A':'&T-CAT,NET 2 
'fde9hone Scrnces 3/2G-4i 19 

tf,)::cr de;;o STBVE ~ ;Jf:).:'HiC[ H~~'rU .. 1£Z 
R2f·1nd D<:>;msit 3!5 'II Magnoi :,1 

We) t~r ctep·: il. ?LUS : uRNIT[Jl{£ 
Rt;fund Deposit 542 ~k'l:n St 

\~cltc-r sale ;:.;t;R!ilERl'O QCEJC 
Rcfu;?d 0:1:~!P3.J!leOt 32'] 8 Sl . 

'ii~ ter Sale SMi'rH KANOAL KSi<.L ESTfl:rE 
~~efund Overl:'ayment 825 'ii'RON 

G:'.e~i~al$ ~NN1RG p~~!2Jr rNC. 
Scdi.um :lypoch lorite 

C11E::Jticills BR~NNTAG P.~CEIC 1i'IC. 
Sodiu;n Hypodtlori te 

C'1em;:als :iACH C~PA.~':', I'IC. 
Reagent Se~s Chlor~ne f ree 

~:t::nbi'.lg s IMe8RIP.t f!.8.Ri:-WARE C:)" :Ne. 
Viny: Tu.be 

~~1.21.lbi.~g s JI~ O' '.'fALL£Y PiijMBI~G 
PVC Fittir.qs 

!:':um.bing s ,J!M O'MALLEY eLGHBING 
PVC Fittt r.qs 

Other cpe: GRAPF[K INDUSTRIES, tKC . 
Decal /Landscaping Vehi.2l e 

Other oper IM!'~RIAL Hl'\RDl~ARF!: co. I me. 
Pese Conr. rol, Cleaner, Freshnr 

oth~r cpe!: fMi'!::iliAL ~ROlfAAf: CO., INC . 
Brushes , Containers, ~prlngs 

Cth~r oper IM~~~IAL f!J\ROW~R8 CO., INC. 
Gloves, Drushes 

3ther oper IMl'S~IAI, F~~DHARB CO., IHC. 
?uinp, Car i'laK, Glue 

Other opcr iMPSRI!\L R.l\Rl)(fAJ1.8 CO., !NC. 
5r!l5hes, Knives, Scrape• 

Chee,: 
N!:!llbcr 

2L36 

ZH:i9 

i'H.59 

2H53 

2t:H 

24l'i3 

Zn39 

2.4111 

24~52 

2116~ 

2H61 

~411E 

24167 

2U 67 

24157 

24167 

2H67 
.. . , {~ 
') ..... u 

Invoice 
N:.:rober 

3!Jll3-!t 

Due 
:ate 

O~i2Cl 20;.J 

Tctal :i;inicr Ci.t t<ens Ccn:er 

JlVl5 
;)l/2i'i2l!IJ 

0~/22/20L3 

Cll ~5 

0~/2~li2013 

0 ~/2i;/20 13 

Tota~ Li.brar:r 

z'1'1c! Tot~l 

~otal 

G4i25i20t.l 

O.;!l?./2013 

0 l/Oli201J 
1w:11saoa 

823€26:> 
04/24/2013 

ll!O•l2i2 
U3/Cli201J 

03 /15/2013 
84\l03 

LlilJ/2012 
J.Ul5 

04/13/20 13 
3096·35/2 

J~/16/2013 
310089/2 

31C287/2 
0'117.212013 

31071'.)/2 
04!24/2013 

31:G79/2 

~onn: 

!>ate: cs11n12013 
'i'ime: 4 : J2 ~m 
?age: 4 

3" ., .. 
C.o V\I 

;)(). 00 

3~ 5 .9il 

8H. 65 

" - ,, 
v:> . O 

~ 5 .6".' 

2~.16 

159. 18 

191J. /9 

I 35. l·J 

I,GSS.58 

13. 56 

2,0J5. 6j 

36, 151. lJ 

56. ·~z 

l7i .16 

26. 46 

~ . 104. 39 

-382.58 

648.S l 

JS. SJ 

12.93 

84.05 

Jl.98 

2:. ES 

22 .32 

15. 73 

99.79 



Cit~· <)[ !lra;;ley 

,··~nc! 

Deoar~m.~nt 

Acc:>un~ 

i'und: W:i.t2r 
DepL: 'Ila:·~:~ Tte<1·:ment 
j1H-J.:1 .. oo:i-12 •. 2:Jo 

i~l-32 L.OJ0-72 • . 200 

5C~-321.0JG-72~ .900 

5Cl-32!.00()-7jC.210 

50L-32J.OOG-7J0.20C 

jQl-3Z!.JOC-74u.lGG 

~01-J2 :.cco-11u.:cc 

S01-32!. 000-7S0 .20G 

50l-J21.GJJ-JS0./1J 

~Oi-321.000-150.650 

Dept: ivater l.:istri.bu1on 
snt-J22.CC0·1~0.IOD 

5~1-322.000-750 .200 

htnd ~ Waste~.Jate !· 

Oep>:: Wa~l;e;1ater Co!lec'::'.un 
51:-JJ1.JD0-44G . 130 

s11-J3:.occ-4~0 .130 

~ll-33\.COG-1 50.200 

DeoL: 'ilas:e~Mr e: trea:ment 
Sli-J32. U00-1 20. 3CO 

511-332.000-72l. 90U 

511-JJZ.000-72:. 900 

511-332.000-1~0.?00 

51L-312.000-74Q. 200 

51L-332 .000-140.20U 

5ll-33 2 .00~-743. 2GG 

Sli-132.000-140.400 

51L-3J2.CCC-7t,0. 4~0 

nlli~ICF. lliFPRQl/pJ. L~s·r B'i ~NI) 

GL N1.11~.ber 

ilbil:ei; 
··J e~a~ r Nali'.e 
• ;woice D-es;:;npt i .. m 

otr.er ~r !M!'Ek\L V.\;a:~ ?.vwr cnl1.'E 
E;:..:i:;y l4h:te :?nnt 

\J~h~r ope: R. J. :iil:'~T'i SCP?L"i CC., !:I\: 
C3::r.nctge, Batten iioL:ter!WTi? 

J•tQr O~er ~Sil BLU~l!Q:;K, !K\: 
'i.~l•re .~:ss.;uwlies 

S:nal! tco: AUTO ZON:!:, rm:. V3 0 4 
Re:: Bi: Se~ 

~~~hnic.a! C~.5.NG!: t:~P.C!ilL ::Rt:Di'! 
Mi.~robicloqy P~1al)·sis 

'!'echni.:a.i OR.a.NG<:. CC~ll-:'.EJ.'.:! /l.i. CHEDI"I' 
:i.~u.'ll.'..'ltun '\na:ys tS 

ae~.ilc s :11 'iAfi7' i\!l'.'~fm-. • CCif"i'Rv:S Hi 
Dtci'JfiOSe <;cua;:o:3 lo• 

?.e;:>a.ir :: <n !l.'i.?\C. me. 
Equi;>1r.ent Mair.ti Putdc Wor.ic; 

Cl~ninq :: ,-,;,sco A.'>!S:UON L[llEN J[if. 

Clciln~,1g SeC'i~ces 

·~ommunicat !\Ti'l'-C.~L~iZl' 2 
1'eie9hl)r.e Service:; 3i2J-Vl9 

eos;:.ige lfN~T<:I) ~'NIT3 i.'CSl'AL s;;anc 
::it~· Hall eostag~ Refi.:.~ 

Ta:<e.s, ~ee RXf'H !~HKSJI. 
Re.'..1'1b Gcade 'f3 :)!:t ?ee 

~JOlf.ll.inica t AT:~r-C:~L~i~~ 2 
Te~ep~.or.e se:vices 3/20-4/B 

Srwer se.:7 HE.RI6E.RTO OC8JO 
'.'\ufu:i::I 0·1ei:C'aY!ler.t 32<i S $~. 

~:we~ SCP! SM!1':i l\.~NJAL ~AL t:STA':~ 

'lc.:~:ict Ovcr:?aym.ent E 25 \i~ON 
Repair & :\ ;i.•rnto.. nc. 

3"1Ji~11P.nt Hai;;t!l'\.blic ~r:rk~ 
:omrn'..!nicor lH'«T-CALNST 2 

'felepnone Serv(ce.; J/20-4/H 

2hcm:.cals ;JSA llLUP.nOOK, INC 
N:.tra:e Kit 

Jan!torial ATCO TNI'ERNnrIONAL 
C.itre>:( O~greascr. 

Sma~~ l:ool C,!\LIFORNII'. CONTR.~.c:·o1\S 

S:nc-.11 Lool C.iti. IFORNll\ CO!l'l'R11.C'l'ORS 
Sockei. Sc~ 

Cleaning s t"U:.SCO AHC:R!Ci\ll T.TNEN DIV. 
Cleani:lg Sorvices 

Cl!ladng 3 l\LSCO AHY.R:Cfill L!NEN Dl~i . 
Cleaning Ser•ices 

Clecming s .~sco l\MERIC!\N LINEN" DIV. 
Cieani~q Jervi.ces 

C:eaning 5 f1i.SCO AM£RICiU! LIN£N DIV. 
C'.eilnin~ Se ~ 11ices 

Rent l::LHS F.QlJil'MWT 
Skiploader Rent<ll 

Rent E:LMS ~QUIEHE;NT 
Skiploader R~ntal 

C'::ieck 
}li.lr.lOe:--

?HciR 

~~ L to 

24iH 

ZHH 

2!H8 

241.% 

~4H~ 

2H55 

24155 

24143 

2414) 

24143 

2HH 

24161 

2H6L 

I {'o ~ 
'.) ....... 

Ial/:}: l:e 
\J·.UJ1ber. 

3294313 

211226-iJDtE 

2804 !SHU 

6013 

6J21 

LH2PC 

2732$25773 

26233 

01 11~ 

Oa<:e 

O!iliinou 

(j-1/l6i2011 

O·f/3:.l/20~.! 

Ocl/%i 20 ll 

~~/22/2Cl3 

Total Watar :::u;:rll:n:tfon 

·~4/25!2.013 

04/2Zi2013 
27J2525i'J 

C4/20/20t3 

Tot~l ~a~~~~a:er ~0L!~ct1on 

01125/ZJl j 
noa31 

G3i22/2!ll3 
[QJ/l?.00 

02/H/2013 
J5420~ 

04i~l5/:Mll 

J613?.2 
04/02/20l3 

LlOM1loH3 
O~iG9/201J 

LY'JM12086L 
04/16/2013 

Lt'JM7233H 
om3120:: 

L'CUM725i1J 
O~i15/~0;3 

!0.50238-00Cl 
34/~7/20:3 

LM2'i0·0001 

l><ite : •}~/ J~nou 
Tm.e: ·I: 32oir. 
PJge: 

~.mo1.:nt 

302.B 

J.19.l3 

!2.. 95 

323. GU 

HO .OC 

94.44 

3:?.n 

2L3. 57 

U2 

94.45 

56.~0 

!6!.ZS 

9,5GL51J 

H.10 

3Z. '1 

2!3.16 

JS.SS 

H9.>30 

1~7.00 

201 . 22 

93.46 

93.46 

"33.16 

256.75 

304.0S 



tliVC[Ci: APP':i.O'ii\L ;:,rs·r BY fffi<D 

Ci.ty ;if Brawley 

!'Jnf'! 
C<!par tmer.: 
.~cl:ount 

~:.ind: ~asc~wJ~e= 

Dept : W.lS:ewate~ c:ea!:ment 
5il-JJ2 .DC0-'5l. 200 

Sl l- 33!. ilGiJ -750. ZO•j 

?;1:1ct: S<J :. id Waote 
Dept: Snl:.d ~121:; ~-~ Coll cc: L::.'1 

52~-l41.01Q-~~C.11Q 

521-JJ l.ODO-~t0.140 

fun:i: Ma lnr.ena.-1ce 
Oept : Veh:cle }f.1;,n;:e~.a"\ce Sh1;0 

GL N·..:mb~r 

.\bbr~'i 

t;euJor NJin<>. 
nw·o~..:e De.;~:'::'i? :icn 

:.:cromtraica:: f)~Al·IS~~t:.D ~N~:::~HE:T Si:: R~.i::CE 

~ii rel~ss l:1ter::·!e '.. ~i2 9-s:· .~9 .: ~ 3 
Ccllllun:.:a: AT~l"-CALHr;·: ~ 

':'e!.ophor.e Ser;·'.·~:~.; Ji2\! - 1i~'i 

;iclic: ~..;&.~•. H~fU8£R":O OCEJO 
Re~ur:J Oiicr:?.i~"Iten: 1?.'1 2 :>:. 

scli:i •ast S:H'T'.l rwm.L Rf:.Jr. ~S P:::; 

Re:und O•;er~eyml)n: d2j '1BOH 

€0>JC1 .OJ0-12C. ~·W .'1.1;,tomct1 •te ~8-~~iLEt ·rniic~:-:R ef,J\';.'S 

601-801.000-120 . !DO 

601-!~l.0~0-?20.100 

60l-3Gl.OOG-72C.1DO 

001 -ao: .1100- ;20 . ~oc 

60~-aOl.aOU-120.4CU 

60L ·8Cl.IK'O- 720. ~00 

6Ul-8Ql.OCQ-12U.i0D 

60l-B01.00C-12J.430 

63\-301.000-720.100 

6Jl-80L.000-7ZL.~DO 

501-801.000-121.200 

oOl-BQ!.000-730.200 

601-~0l . ~00-140.200 

601-ao~.coo-140.200 

601 -801.000-750.400 

601-901.000-150.500 

Fund: Risk Ma•:ageaent 
~ept : ~'!il,uloyce Heaith Bcnefi~s 

2il:ers/SttOf. St.o::k. 
.~utomctive ;if;JlRMY M£S~ .. i\C1'0MO'rf'/E. Cv. 

Hom Cap 1 J.I 5trc~ts 
!l.u~.cn:cu\·e ~f~R-CC ~QiiI::'NE:Wl' 0.)(11'."~'IY 

Glitter droom P rn,1 H6 
Au·~o1~.oti ~.I~ N8R':~~E:.ID j\U'.;01J~F.RTS ( I~C. 

Oil Fl '.c: il93! P. O. 
l\u~OO'.Oi;ill(' :<.•)) 8·:r::PMDIT ::o. 

Clair.ps, il<h::iter HS ~~rcecs 
P.utomoti·1e Utff1'80 ROT;l'l'{ BRUSH CORP. 

Gt:tter 3ro•)iOS H5, US Streets 
~~coaor1ve Ail'fO ZO!i'::, INC. ~2804 

S11lcch, ~'il :e::-s ~H Streets 
!\.:.1tomot1ve AU'i'.O ZONS, IMC. ~2804 

Tune llp ea.r~s f 14 ,J~reets 
:a.ato1~otlve ?.U'IO Z\X'~E, !NC. i29il4 

C:~ygeP. Sensor f14 S~reet~ 
li.JtOll'Or.i•te AU'IO 7.0NE, me. ~28lH 

Mass Alr flo~.; Sen~or ~7~ S~$ 

2.:itomurive .'IUTO WNE, iNC. ~~qo4 

Oooc ttand'..e H% w.r.e 
Ot~.er oper Et.MS EQllIPMEN':' 

Bl~b, Au:ocut itead 
,Jther D!?P.r ELM.3 EQUI PHE~l'!' 

Return Bu'.b 
Otlie:'.' 09er ::OO EQlllPHEX! 

erimer. Bu!b/?arks ~ R:ec 
.%L Oi\TA 
On li~e Data Subscription 

Cleaning s .%SCC- AME!UCAN -,~NEii UiV. 
Ur.i Ecrm Cleaning Sc:vi~€. 

Cleaning s l\LSCO Af'IER~CAN r. INEii urv·. 
Cla..t:1inq Services 

rruvel U.S. BA.VK CORPORA~E 
Credit Card Chgs/ct. Wall3 

Train i Ilg ALL Di\TA 
Training Ga rage Renewal 

602 -814. 01]0-7SQ . lGO 1nsurance IIOL~IAN PROF3SST0t{AL COUNSEL H1G 
Employee !\ssistance :1ay 20~3 

Ch.i.::'..: 
Nlc'nl.1er 

21111 

~4177 

2 ll3J 

2ffl5 

2frt6 

2W6 

241-!6 

2H61 

?."161 

24161 

2HH 

24143 

2419?. 

24141 

In~o1ce 

liurnbe ~ 

3j]78 

f>S3J2l 

:G4231 

28il-! ~59JC4 

ZHI 7f3031 

2~04'60043 

l0.163 ~1-00IJl 

1()53311-0002 

1osam-coo: 

LYUM125217 

E\.nd ".:ota! 

C!/21/2013 

O'i/19/21113 

o~n212cn 

G~/19;2CL3 

OV22/20 l3 

04/23!20 l3 

<W23i?.Cl 1 

04!!1/23LJ 

•J4/19i20U 

04i24/20t3 

04/22/2013 

J4/22i2013 

04tni2013 

OU24/2:)LJ 

·rou1l Vehicle Hainter.a1c;? .Shop 

nmd rotal 

OS/OL/2013 
rN'J2005 5 ~ ~ 

o~:e: U5i02/1GU 
fi.ue : .[ :l2;im 
P3Cjr. : 6 

A.'1lOl:Rr. 

, 1 . 05 

l,B l5 .2L 

.l' .B2 

62 .01 

44.73 

61 .GO 

5.)4 

!39 .29 

2H.64 

llO.n 

r.1:; 

41. 'i! 

-5.U9 

t0.23 

1, G20.CO 

0.i.4 

32 .:iJ 

416.30 

Uii. .o9 

j,~51 . 71 

603 .0(; 



o\:.nd 
ri:?p:lc:ment 
.'\•':COU:t: 

S', lfo:i\C'<;!r 

~..::·o :e'; 
~ en,io>r lla.ue 
rrs,~:.;e i)e~::rcgtLx. 

-::h~~~~ 

N•.:mt~,;r 

T\~f/OiC,e 

~1,11r.ber 

Cat•1 : 05ioJ2!20U 
·r.:.ir.e: ~: 32r,m 

-·------------------------------ .. ---------------------------------------------------------.. -·--------------------------- ----·------
/'.tnri: Ris·, ~·<•,J·~f!~ 
C'ep1:: ~~h1yee f1r: . .il:i1 aar.tlfi :.:) 

601.Jo 



Chee!< Keg1ster Keport 

Date: 05/0312013 
nme: 8:30AM 

City of Brawley Page: 

Check Check Status Vendor Vendor Name Check Description Amount 
Number Date Number 

24202 05/03/2013 Printt:1d A368 AFLAC INC. Cancer. ICU. Dlsablllfy 3.107.73 
24203 0510312013 Printed C889 CALIFORNIA STATE OISBURSEME B. Harsany SSN 602 05 1587 3.465.34 
24204 05/03/2013 Printed C110 COLUMBUS BANK & TRUST COMPA Unreimbursed Medfcal Oeductlon 378.84 
24205 05/0312013 Printed C240 COURT SERVICES (CIVIL) Deductions 75.00 
24206 05/0312013 Printed F680 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD Brawley Publlc Improvement 65.00 
24207 05/03/2013 Printed F689 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD Deductions 225.00 
24208 0510312013 Printed H732 ANGELICA F HARSANY Deductions en.Jo 
24209 05/03/2013 Printed N944 NATIONAL PLAN COORDINATORS Deferred Comp #340233,01 6,688.90 
24210 0510312013 Printed Nl87 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT Deferred CompensaUon #05270 685.81 
24211 05/03'120t3 Printed 5325 SUN COMMUNITY FED. CREDl1" UNIO Credil Union OedUCllons 1,821.00 
24212 05/03/2013 Printed U110 UN11'E0 WAY OF IMPERIAL COUN Uhlted Way Deduclldns 33.00 

11 17,222.92 



City of Brawley 

Check Check 
Number Dale 

24263 

24264 

24265 

24266 

24267 

24268 

24269 
24270 

24271 

24272 
24273 
24274 

24275 
24276 

24277 

24278 

24279 

24280 
24281 

24282 

24283 

24284 

24285 

24286 

24287 

24288 

24289 

24290 

24291 
24292 

24293 

24294 

24295 

24296 

24297 

24298 
24299 

24300 

24301 

24302 
24303 

24304 

24305 

24306 

24307 

24308 

24309 
24310 

24311 

24312 

05/0912013 

05/09/2013 

05109/2013 

05109/2013 

05109/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/0912013 

05/09/2013 

05/0912013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

0510912013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/0912013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05109/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/0912013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/0912013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

0510912013 

05/0912013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05109/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/0912013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

Status 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Void 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Check Register Report 

Vendor Vendor Name 
Number 

J032 

J632 

K797 

K432 

L223 

L599 

LOOS 
M714 

M871 

M004 

N045 

0567 

0123 

0125 

P344 

P110 

P167 

P113 

P603 
P188 

P930 

P558 

P104 

R163 

R959 

R760 

R852 

5127 

5871 

$855 

S412 

S402 

S760 

5689 
5750 

5712 
S257 

T808 
T456 

U630 

U505 

V956 

V506 
V079 

V452 

W221 

W833 

W064 

X100 

JOHN DEER CONSTRUCTION 

JORDAN IMPLEMENT, INC. 

KEARNY MESA AUTOMOTIVE CO. 

KIMBALL MIDWEST 

LANDMARK CONSULTANTS. INC. 

LEE & RO. INC. 

LEWIS BRISBOIS BJSGAARD 

MANPOWER 

MAR.CO EQUIPMENT COMPANY 

MCNEECE BROS OIL COMPANY 

NORTHEND AUTOPARTS. INC. 

J IM O'MALLEY PLUMBING 

OCE 
OFFICE SUPPLY CO. 
PADRE JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC 

PESTMASTER SERVICES 

PETE'S AUTO PARTS 

PETIY CASH -CITY CLERK 

PGI 

PLUMMER UPHOLSTERY 

POL YDYNE, INC. 

PRO RECORD STORAGE. INC. 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 

RDO EQUIPMENT CO. 

ADALBERTO & JUANA RODRIGUEZ 

RR DONNELLEY 

ROMAN RUBIO 

MANUEL SARABIA 

SIGMANET, INC. 

STEVE SMERDON 

SONIA CORINA, INC. 

SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY 

SPECTRUM 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

STAPLES, INC 

STIFF EQUIPMENT INC. 

STK ARCHITECTURE, INC. 

TIME WARNER CABLE 

TURF STAR, INC. 

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, INC 

URBAN AMERICAN PROPERTIES 

RUDY VALLARTA 

VALLEY PETROLEUM EQUIPMENT INC 

VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES L 

VISION SERVICE PLAN (CA). I 

WAL-MART STORES, INC. #01-1555 

WATER TECH 

DAVID WINFIELD 

XEROX CORPORATION 

Check Description 

Tractor Loader 

Hydraulic Hose #77 Streets 

Master Switch. Bezel #929 P.O. 

Window Wash Tablets 

Soil Sampling/CC Phase II 

lmplemenlation IPP - WWTP 

Attorney Services/CRRB #33474 

Temp Services Thru 4/28/13 

Spray Valve & Nozzle #16 Sts 
Void Check 

Fuel/P .W. 

Starter #932 P.O. 

Sloan Kit Gasket 

P.W. Copier Maint. Mar-Apr 

Copy Paper, Frames 

Janitorial Supplies 

Pest Control Services 

IVG Hose Seal #104 Sewer 

Reimb Lunch 

Glass/Counter Rec Office 

Repair-Seat & Headliner 

Clarifloc 

Documents Storage April 2013 

04/16-04/29/2013 PERS 

Fan Bearing Support #15 Sis 
Refund Deposit 1122 Mesquite 

Notice Of Correction Forms 

Basketball Scorekeeper 5/2 

Refund Dep/OvPymt WLEG-841 

APC Sliding Rack Shelf 

Refund Deposit 670 Sycamore Dr 
Dial A Ride May 2013 

Repair-Quint 3991 Front End 

Video Tape Council Mtg 4/16/13 

Economy Storage Boxes 

Toner 

Metal/Repair LAMBS Drop Box 

Reimb EOG Expenses 
Internet 8448 42 002 0055391 

Belts #92 Parks 

Mailings - Eastern Ave Plans 

Refund Deposit 429 WC Street 

Basketball Referee 5/2 

Over Excavation For Tank 

MDC Connection To Network 

May Vision Insurance 

USB Hard Drive 

Pipe Cutter/ROW Clean Up 

Refund Deposit 959 Arroyo Ct 

Copier Meter Usage/WWTP 

100 Checks Total (excluding void checks): 

Date: 05/0912013 

Time: 
Page: 

2:24PM 

2 

Amount 

81.217.01 

282.96 
316.14 

89.23 

6,153.25 

3.429.00 
29,677.50 

1,262.40 

336.73 

0.00 
16.852.15 

778.23 

25.60 

105.20 

173.74 

79.89 

100.00 

1.97 

5.81 

185.00 

228.61 
3,353.40 

307.1C 

89,669.4£ 

996.27 

66.77 

267.1:1 
32.0(] 

231.04 

674.14 

29.J:: 
19,352.00 

3,566.1 
800.Q( 

929.8~ 

138.22 

123.Jl 

1,034.0( 

139.9{ 

103.8' 

697.8$ 

157.70 

80.0( 

118,222.11 

1.327.6 

2.648.8( 

288.4{ 

144.5{ 

111.B( 

267.3' 

825,296.6! 



City of Brawley 

Check Check 
Number Date 

24213 

24214 

24215 

24216 

24217 

24218 

24219 

24220 

24221 

24222 

24223 

24224 

24225 

24226 

24227 

24228 

24229 

24230 

24231 

24232 

24233 

24234 

24235 

24236 

24237 

24238 

24239 

24240 

24241 

24242 

24243 

24244 

24245 

24246 

24247 

24248 

24249 

24250 

24251 

24252 

24253 

24254 

24255 

24256 

24257 

24258 

24259 

24260 

24261 

24262 

05/09/2013 

05/09/201 3 

05/0912013 

05/09/2013 

0510912013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/201 3 

05/09/2013 
0510912013 
05/09/2013 

05/091201 3 

05109/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09i2013 

05/0912013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05109/2013 

05/09/201 3 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/201 3 

05/09/2013 

05/09/201 3 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/0912013 

05/09/2013 

05109/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

0510912013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05109/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

05/09/2013 

Status 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Void 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Void 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Check Register Report 

Vendor Vendor Name 
Number 

A105 

A218 

A414 
A998 

A167 
A645 

A126 

A785 
A046 

8931 

8684 

8269 

D209 

B218 

C544 

C549 

C208 

C680 

C128 

C115 

C129 

C033 

D171 

D144 

D155 

D103 

0240 
T150 

E216 

E10 1 

M291 

F105 

F629 

G711 

G859 

G226 

G731 

H646 

H158 

H377 
1352 

1447 

1306 

1402 

1301 

1412 

1443 

1975 

A T S LABS. INC. 

AE CONSULTING, INC. 

AIRWAVE COMMUNICATIONS ENT INC 

DANIEL ALEXANDER 

ALL VALLEY FENCE & SUPPLY, INC 

ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES 

ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DIV. 

AT&T 

ERIKA G. AUSBIE 

CASSANDRA BANDA 

LAURA P. BLAKE 

BRAWLEY TRACTOR PARTS 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN,LLP 

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT DAILY 

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC 

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC 

CASTANEDA & ASSOCIATES 

EDWARD CESENA 

CHICAGO TITLE CO. 

BEITY M. CORPUS 

CREDIT BUREAU OF IMP. COUNT 

CSMFO 

D & M WATER COMPANY 

DANIELS TIRE SERVICE 

DASH MEDICAL GLOVES, INC 

DELTA DENTAL 

DETROIT INDUSTRIAL TOOL 

ECLIPSE GROUP. LLP 

El CENTRO MOTORS 

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 

OSCAR ESCALANTE 

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. 

FLEET SERVICES 

GAMET I ME 

ROBERT GOMEZ 

ROBERT L. GONZALEZ 

RAKH IM GRAY 

HAZARD CONSTRUCTION CO. INC 

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD. 

HYDRAULICS & BEARING SUPPLY IN 

I. V. FIRE CHIEF'S ASSOCIATION 

I. V. TERMITE & PEST CONTRO 

IMPERIAL COUNTY HEAL TH DEPT 

IMPERIAL COUNTY RECORDER 

IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., INC. 

IMPERIAL LANDFILL, INC. 

IMPERIAL PRINTERS 

IMPERIAL VALLEY HUMANE SOCIETY 

Check Description 

TOS Testing March 2013 

Airport Hangar Apron Rehab 

Repair MDT #906 P .D. 

Refund Deposit 360 K Street 
Posts/River Or ROW Fence 

Crime Insurance Policy Renewal 

Void Check 
Credit Uniform Cleaning Svcs 

Telephone Services 3/24-4123 

Refund Deposit 1301 H Street 

Refund Deposit ARAV-683 

Zumba Instructor Evenings Apr 

Return Bolts 

Labor Relation Services 

Payroll Legal Subscription 
P.W. Copier Lease Apr 2013 

Copier Maint 1/1-3/31 P.W. 

Sustainable Planning Grant 

Refund Deposit 709 Hontza Ct 

PIRT Polley/Francis 1680 A St. 

Refund Deposit 695 S Imperial 

Bulletins 

2013 Dues/Rosa Ramirez 

Bulk Water - Fire Station #2 

Tires #74T Streets 

Medical Gloves 

Dental Insurance May 2013 

Cutoff Blade 

Attorney Services/Jupiter 

Air Pressure Monitor #3903 FD 

2013 1st Qtr Unemployment Reim 

Reimburse Car Wash #176 

Mailings/City Clerk 

CNG Charge Sweeper #16 

Slide Exit Section/J. Thorton 

Refund Deposit 1632 River Dr 

Reimb Bulldlng Permit #24696 

Basketball Scorekeeper 5/2 

Transit Transfer Station No. 

Gloves, Angle Meter Valve 

Hose Reel #104 Sewer Maint 

2013 Membership/C. Peraza 

Pest Control Services 

MOU Shelter Needs Assessment 

Recording Survey Book 20 pg. 

Void Check 

Hasp, Sand Block/LAMBS 

Animal Dumping Fees 

Business Cards/CM Miranda 

Animal Control May 2013 

Date: 05109/201 3 
Time: 

Page: 
2:24 PM 

Amount 

1,660.00 

6,750.00 

214.01 

145.38 

518.40 

1,285.00 

0.00 

285.31 

40.00 
113.19 

121.30 

679.15 

77.60 

969.00 

161.00 

646.99 

506.74 

4,666.50 

13.91 

100.00 

125.10 

22.00 
110.00 

89.66 

249.89 

70.09 

9,233.09 

259.98 
39,937.64 

119.36 

7,990.00 

5.00 
5.84 

4.0C 

504.41 
199.18 

102.75 

32.0C 

352.350.6:? 

639.2c 

679.1:: 

50.0C 

38.0C 
815.47 

5.0C 

O.OC 
308.8~ 

47.4e 

788.6E 

4,500.0C 



~".mcl 

llcportiJ.e:i­
r.ccount 

fund; Ge:'.>!~31 fan:! 
u~pc: 

~1Jl-CC~.U0C-2Cl.5~1 

10 !-DOC.J00-~05.309 

!Ol-000.JOQ-20j.SJ0 

Uepi: : :.icc:e.cal 9.ever.L.e~ 

101-1 10.~0Q-~10.910 

Dep;;: Ci t:t C:>Jr.<'.il 
LOl-1.! 1.:00-12~. lJf, 

L01-il1.C0]-721.2JO 

l0l -1 11.C00 -7JU.2JO 

101-1!1.COO-•J0.200 

lUl ·!~l.C~O-l~0.20C 

Dept; Ci[y ·~lc:k 
101-112.u30-7:C.30C 

10!-ll2.G00-74~.40D 

iO l • !!2 . O·Jo-·150 .Zi.C 

~ept: 8ity Man~ge~ 
LO!-lJ!.000-710 .300 

:a1 -131.:oa-1z: .t1c 

Deot : f.'inance 
lOi-151 .:00-ll0. 3~0 

1Cl-15 UCO-1 20. lJO 

10!-l5I.000-i20.100 

101-15 1.00C - i?.O.l~O 

101-1 Sl . OGO-?20 . 2!JO 

10l-151 .000-7J0 .200 

LDl-15 1.0G0-140.4~0 

101-151.000-150.6~0 

ocpc: ilt~li c~· !!ill i nq 
101-1~2.00G-11~.300 

Dc~t : Personnel 

G:. li1url:Jer 
Ailore•1 

surcharqe 

li~'ldO!: llJO.e 
in<;ol.:e D.e.;cnp:iJn 

C!l.:>·r!l.N!:l.li\ ~ A~socrnn:.s 

.:)L;stn1:iaoie ?Lanning ~;ra.1t 

ROik."RT L. G'Jll~~Le~ 

:leimh Eullcti.na Pe~1nic ~246% 
l:.S . Fit 'lii\L-NART SO::GRES, INC. ~1.)l-1S55 

Pla~:-s, Ch'.p.;, G:.Je, CJP.~ 
Stc::::q mo~ Rom:R!' L. C-O!i'~~ i,.":Z 

R:!i:tio C\ullcti~,g ?~rm:.t ff24636 

:JLilicy •.1s Mi\m!,;J, Sil.~l\OL'\ 

Re:~md ~piC>?!1lt l'ILl\G-qH 

Off1ce S')!l Ul2!:iF~.L PH.!!-ti'F.RS 
ausiness Caru;;/~M ~Jir,inc.a 

O:'.ler ()per OfflCE SJe!'V :::o. 

rechni::ai 
Copy ?aper, frame~ 

S P~~;Ti{U}f 
'ildco ·;api CoJndl M::~ ~/V13 
spr;;_•rfoJM 
Hdeo ·?ape COU!!C;: Mtq 11:6/!3 

.:omi1•:nicat V~R~~ON i/BE;WlS SEEWICSS L 
lp1ds "1·~b i: 9 Broad.b~r.i/Co·~nci2. 

PJuLIC gMPLOr~ES REI:!\f..~£NT 

Cl1Lf-oJ4/2'3n11u PERS 
PRC R~CORD STCRAGt; , INC. 
Cocuoett.s Sto!'.aqt~ ,'\pr i.l 2013 
fEDE~AL E~eRiSS ~CRP . 

MailingsiCity Cle·c!c 

? il R 5 ?l;BkC EMPLCYt:~S R~El\E~tr:NT 
04/ 15-C41~gf201J P~RS 

Focc:l and q em:Y (;!\SE -Ci:'CY CLE~Z< 
Rcimo Lunch. 

~UBL lC Sl1?!.0YE3S KSTTRE.MENT 
34i16-0~/29/2013 ?S~ 

Oface .;up tM.?SR!i\L PR:NT£RS 
Color Copy ~aper 

Offi:e Slip IHP&'\I'lf, PRHtl'EllS 
Windcw En•;eloi;es HO 

Offi:~ SU[> OffIC<l SOPPLY CO. 
Page Magnifier, Tape, Tener 

Bcoks J~d 8USTIIE8~ HllJ@.G8Jol.ENf O~!L~ 
P~y~oE Ge9al Subscdpdo:1 

Tect1r l::al PRO RECORD STO:ui.GE , INC. 
wcunents Storage April 2013 

Reni: ~RO HECORO STO?.AGE, It!C. 
;)ocJments Stvrage llf;ril 2Ul3 

M<!lltlership CSHFO 

p !: i{ s 

2013 OuesiRos:t !!.aialrez 

PUBL:C F.MP LOYlES Rt:TI~.SNEl'l1' 

04/16-04/29/201:\ PERS 

Cheo::l.: 
111mil~r 

2~261 

2J296 

24.2:16 

24JOi 

242d6 

2.4m 

2~251 

24217 

2·1221 

2ms 

24?85 

24235 

24266 

. I' , .. ..., 

1) .. ., i 

3 

Oi.;e 
Oate 

C~ 1JJ/ZOlj 

'Leta! Ge!l~c .. 11 ile 1renue.s 

0·1/:?iii201) 

0V2Y/2CU 

lll.% 
C4/l Si2013 

1ll2! 

no3215111 

'tct.; L C~t\' COU.11.Cl~ 

05.iOli2G1 J 
0012!:34 

2-2SH9~H 

1'ot~l Ci'.y ;;1erk 

0$/Gfi/2C l3 

CS/0512C ~] 

OV~6/201J 

I 1365 
01/26/2013 

n J<l<J 
05/0l/20LJ 

1163918-0 
05/0()/2013 

Jj/Qli2l113 
002230~ 

05/0l/2C1J 
0012304 

05/0Ji20!3 

Total Fi.nanci; 

Ji/06/2013 

rotal Ut1licy Bil ling 

Date : 0~/0912013 
rl1u~ : 2: 4 Jprr, 
~agQ: 1 

imcua: 

·E2J.SO 

20 "! . 14 

0.5C 

-ol3. Sc 

2. 54 

l . ~4 

38. 94 

400. c:J 

:;~o. 93 

5~9.00 

!:36.H 

J.~1 

t, 735. 19 

2 IJ. 39 

75.71 

LH.QO 

J.9() 

lH .40 

ll~.00 

2,481.95 

80] .64 

833 .64 



fo~r.d 
Cepa.: tmnnc 
.;;.;coL.nt 

:..ir,d: ;;,~neral nmd 
Gept: Penocmd 
LO L <33. ~Jv< -_.;. JJO 

w1-:s3. ~00- 1 Jt:. rn·i 

lll ·:53.:~0-iJC.l1J 

to1-:sJ.~00-1!~.~oo 

Cept: City .a.ttcrney 
?.01- li;l. OoJC- 73'.J. i IJC 

'..ler;t: 2lann lr.g 
LGi-171.~0J-71J.JCiC 

LG~-11 !.CD0-J30.10U 

!OI-:7t.~OG-7JC.200 

Dept: t~forroa~ion te~hrh)lCQ'i 

l01-151.U0~-1J3.JOO 

l01-l~l.0~0-12i.. 9011 

L01-L81.000-121.300 

101-181 .OGU- 1 ~>G.2GO 

Dept: Noi:-deparLr.ic;.tal 
101-191.:00~20.100 

'.J~-19 I.JOO -72J. LQO 

:3! ·151.aOJ-730.2DC 

1Jl-19U00-13'.l .20(1 

131-liL.UD0-110.lDO 

lul - t91.ooo-~~~.200 

101-L91.000-140.200 

iv1-191.~oo-140.200 

Oep~: Police Protection 
101-211.000-713.300 

lDl-21:.000-710.300 

~01 -211.ooo-12c.1co 

lGl-211.~00-720.!0n 

101-211.000-770 .~00 

lOL-211. 000-"!21.2JO 

!llVOoCI'. APPROVA.L I, :sr BY ru~o 
9utl:? : 0'.>!09t~•JU 
rime: 2:0pm 
~aye: 

--------------------------------·------·--- ----------·---~----------------·--- ... ------------
Ci. ~!.Imber 

;>.!:b~e·, 

~iefo1<-n Naci.e 
Lwroi :~e :)e~;.:rLpci.vn 

2CBL:c EN~LCY'E?.~ R:;·r IRE;~IE~l~ 

il~!l 6-~~!~9/201] P~RS 

~roteti;;· on EURKE, ~CI..L~.~J.3 S :iORE~iS£N, Li.it' 
LJ.bor Ra!atio1: ;:e:;-:ces 

~eo.:tu:i.;~ l ~RC RSCOR: S":ORil . .:iE:' me. 
Docu:oenta :bi:3ge ~.yril cOU 

~.en·.: l;~o R::::oRii S':'OR..\GC:, ~NC. 

ilocl!lner.ts S~orage April 20_3 

Prof2~si~n ~C!.:?SG GRCil?, LLP 
P.i.-:o:ney S-?ai~e:;i :upiter 

p r ~ j PUB:rc e~'lllYE3S R.E~lRE!IBNT 
04iio-J1:2~12u13 e~~s 

?rcf~ss101• CAS'~i\.NSCF. ir ~SSCC!A'i':SS 
Susta i :1.Jbie ~ lanninq GB;it 

fechr,i:::o '. !~'!!'>RtAL COCNTY a<:CORDER 
R~ord.::.~.q S·r::•e'! SOGk 2C pq. 

P t; R S PYS:IC ~M?LC!~EG <tl~Ri::.\fE~~ 

GHl6-.)·l129i:iC!3 :i:R.:i 
Sma.:.1 c1~0 i SIGM.~JBT, INC. 

1GB SD;l.~Hi'.'.). 

sruc:l :ooi sn:.\(11.~:;T, HiC. 
wi r<'le.ss Ro-Jtr.r 

Sma~l t·:lOl s IGl-'Jl.N :::·r' INC. 
!\PC 3Uding RaG'< Sr.elf 

Ccntlil.IJ;} ic,1t "/£RIZON WIR~~E.SS S!R'/ 1C8S L 
lp3.ds Mcbi.le ilroadband!Co· .. nc~l 

Office s1:p CFFICt: SUi'Pr.Y :::i. 
Returr. S:1eet Protectors 

OfL::e Sl.p CHICt: suepi.Y :::·:>. 
Copy ~aper.·, Fra.'ll.es 

T~c~illi::a.l 2S5TMASTER SERVICCS 
?e~t Control Se:::v1c~s/l\limn 

Teci1r.i.~a !. ~E:S'l'MASTP.R S!:R'itC35 
?~st Con~rol Se:viCP.o 

Repai f ~ ro. ~HI'E:R:AL H.il..8.01ti.:\H.il co.' INC. 
3lack Adhesi>e ~a$tener 

Ci ear.inq s Ai.SCO A..'IE.RfCAH ~.INSll O!'l. 
C'~aning Services 

Cle.ming s i\i..SCO lli1LRICAN' LIN3M DTV. 
C~eanir:g S~r'fi:::es 

Clear.inq ~ !!.:.SCO Ali£RICf\ll Ll~E~ DIV. 
Cleanii\g 5eNiCCS 

!? E R S PUSLIC l::.\f PLOYEF.S R~l'Ii<OOte 
04/16-0q/29/2013 PE~S 

[' K R s eUBLIC F:MPLOm:.s RF.'TrnEMKNT 
04/i.6-01/29/20U PERS 

Oifice sr..p IMPERIAL PRINfP.RS 
ausinl:?SS Cards/Poli.cc 

()f7ice sup SfAPL~S AD\iAfl'l'AGE 
1Ji;1i<lers 1 t'1k, Binde~s. Label s 

Off ice sup Sfili'L8$ ADVl\NfAGE 
Economy S:o~aqa B~zes 

0:.her O!JE:r CMPEF.Il\L il"..q0)1'.1l_llE CO. , INC. 
Chamois 

2 1W. 

'H2% 

mn 
2un 

~·1292 

2nri1 

242i I 

24273 

! l?.59 

242ZO 

2422C 

242116 

2~261 

242S9 

) (' 8 1 ,;. . ·~ 

In•rnl\:e 
Number 

10.:210 

3~ 301 

0@2013 

1'otai Pl.an:i.'..r.g 

~3 5S75 

~l)06?D 

436255 

970JZl!i7-ll 

Oue 
~a:e. 

05/•J6!2fJ13 

r.:J/06/201} 

G1/l~i20L3 

aU23!2·~ lJ 

OV2l12~13 

C~ I L~i2 0:.3 

rr;L~l !nfo~natior. :ecl.nolc.;y· 

()3/2817013 
C~o3GZ::-r 

rj4(i)3/2J!3 

OS/~612013 

311?50!2 
04/19i.2Q:J 

LYVUl2~756 

05/03i2·Jl3 
L\'.UM729731 

05/03/2011 
LYG~/29733 

To~~l Non-rlepar rn.ental. 

OSiNi/2013 

05/06/2013 

GU22/20JJ 
7t t56 

G4/27 i2013 
3198435381 

(H/27/2313 
.1191!115082 

04/25/2013 
311L47/2 

~.mO:J.!\i_ 

l,~%.H 

'.ll,JJ l.5~ 

s. J•J 

4LO~ 

sz .iJe 

190.78 

H5.2e 

Js.n 

U03 .19 

-1.75 

€6 . 94 

35. 0G 

h.30 

9. 45 

15.0J 

15.00 

1€ .OS 

3, li.9.0~ 

29,493.J~ 

102.41 

JSl. 76 

17d. 09 

9. o~ 



i"U!ld 

uepar:-.rncr.t 
il,;;COlir.~ 

~\:r.d: ~~;enc cal ?·:r.d 
::-e9 :-:: Pr.i~ice ?·'"1)teCCt•1!1 
:i1:-2~: ,tl0t''I- •:1. zov 

1c; -nt.1100-12L ~Q;J 

!Dl-2!1.U00-~10.2C G 

Dept: Graff1ti .=~a::cm~r1t 
tUl-211.)0C -725.~CO 

i0l-2i! .l~J-13C. 200 

:Gl-/,11.JO:J-130.200 

Dcp~ : f'i re r.eoartw~:1t 

1 •il - ~<: .003- llJ. 300 

1 01-2it.ooo-1~1. 2~a 
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10;-221. UOQ-725.tJ~ 

t0 i-22L.OOJ-730. 200 

10!-221 . 000-740.LJ~ 

10.-22l.D00-?50. 603 

ecpt : fire Sta~!on t2 
10~-22l.100-l20.803 

10:-221 .100-:21.200 

1J!-22l.l00-14J.LUO 

L~~-221.100-150. 200 

Oept : Bui ldir.q Inspect iou 
to:-23! . 00C-420. ~0C 

~Ol-23~.00C-7~0. 300 

LO L-23i.OOC-121. 200 

lOL-23! .00C-73C.20U 

Dept: Animal Contro l 
1 :n-2-11 . ooo-1 Ln. Joo 

101-241.000-121.2JJ 

~1' Numr.e: 
.e~1bre•1 

Vt her ~DH 

:)i..h~: oyer 

5mall t'JO~ 

rue: 

Cleani:-q s 

•:omL.n!cd.t 

T~cl'.mcal 

i! £ R S 

~· ~r.Jor Na1nc 
! 1l'ioicP. De8~'Cip:: :on 

P.IP~Rf!\L ~.a::"il''.'Q; cc-., [l!C. 
;;,1ble rieti , ~ape 

RR JOHNE:L;,~y 
N1}:!.ce Ct Corri!c~i\Jt- ,.,[ti);> 
\oi;\L -K~.R1' S'!'OPE$, i~TC.. 4J 1.<i55 
(!$!:1 ~~rd l)r,:;;,: 

MC!il:ECt: 3ROS or: '~~~Pl-.liY 
t;P. l/2u I tee t~~pc 
.aLsco :l.."1E::UC!\N WiS}I DIV. 
\~le?.!l i --,q Se:v:ce:; 
~lt:;i\ flON ~B.EL::'.SS SEiWiCC~ 

"IDC Cmme~~i:ion f·J Ue twC'Ck 

~et;EEC£ aa3S OIL CC.~?~N~ 
2 1ci/Graff1t; 
t-1.A.Nf'OWC:R 
Teap ;Jc. ri.ce3 rtiru 4nlll.3 
~1.NfmiS~I 

'l'eu.p Se.::viccs r~1rn 4/20/ U 

eust.!C EMPLOY~£S RS!'fR!i:}IE.Y!' 
Jt/lfi ·:~;29/!0L3 ~!RS 

Other ope:- I) ~ ~~ \\'il.'i'f':R COHPi\:'1':' 
il~H water - ~·ire Staticn H 

Cotner oper D.'ISH ME01Ci\L GLOVE:~ , LllC 
Medical Gli.l'les 

Seti.ill tooi .:\rnifA';;: .:.'OO!{ff'l:i:C..'\!'IONS tll'i' DC 

fuel. 
Speak~r Ii G! it l 
n<:N::>SCE BROS on. COH?llt·1¥ 
lucl/fire Dept 
I . if. fERMI!':: i; PE ST CO~il'RO 
Pest Coutr.ol Sec•1.i::es 

~e~air o ~ SOUTH C0i\S'l' EH6RGENC~ 
9.ep.,ir-Qui;;t 3991 Front End 

Memeer~~ '.p i. v. f IRE :;HEE' ' s ?.3SCCLaT::JN 
2!ll3 Meabership/C. Peraia 

Jar,itoclal e:;DRS JANU0R:AL SIJ~E'i. U:S , HIG 
Janito.::ial Supplies 

O~~P.r oper ~ & M WATSJ C(X>(~A.Nr 
Sulk Wa ter - ~ire Sta~!Qn ~2 

R~rair & !Q Xi:;ROl< CCRPOR!l.TION 
Copi.cr Het~c IJsaqe/f.!J. AZ 

Communic,1t A'iH 
Telephone services 3/l1-4i23 

Const :ucn P.OB~R'l' L. GOllZlltEZ 
RP.imi:J iluilctin<J ?ermit J24696 

f! E R s euBLIC ~Mi?LOYEES R'.i:'rTREMSNr 
0 4/lf-0~/29/2013 PERS 

Other oper INPE:Rll\L fU\ROll'ARI:: co .' INC ' 
Air Filters 

'l'echn!.cal CSCAR KSCALAl!'l'!'. 
Reimburse Car 'ilash H76 

~ E R s Him.re EMPLOBE:S RE:TIREMt::l:JT 
94/16-04/29/2013 PE..~S 

Oth(!r aper rim:RIAL h.l\RDWARE co.' :trc. 
Hose, Pcwer Spray, Soap 

'.:h~d: 

;,;1111'.0cr 

lQ5~ 

2~289 

2sJO~ 

242.~3 

?:~22·~ 

24JG? 

2~271 

2~210 

242.3G 

2~215 

24255 

24254 

:>i2J6 

24312 

21221 

2~259 

2W6 

W S9 

I;~·· n 
.. / , . ..,, .. 1 

IlH'Ol.-..:e 
Kwr.ber 

3~1·11 1n 

~r.3$351l~ 

1JJ 6t~ 

so6uo: 

i.Yi.;~p .... 973!. 

q/l)Ji.~ j 'J9 

SC66o2 

255CC31J 

25529Gl3 

2103-19 

80)765 

::ace 

:l:i!~!j ~iJ i.l 

04n3n:J~J 

CJ; .:6j2\:U 

·)~ '3•Jn:J:3 

GS/OJ!20U 

04; 15i2(;:j 

OJ /JJ/ZOU 

(.14/2a/2013 

Q~/06!20 13 

:J4/23 12013 

:J ~i3 L/20~3 

JS/03/?.0l.l 

04iLSi2GL1 

rotal fire Dcpa.::Uncnc 

04/'d/7013 

C4/16i2013 
2LOCD 

04/20/2013 
061~594'l9 

04123/2013 

rotul fice Station t2 

oq; 30/?.0lJ 

G5/0:;/Z011 

\Jd/H/20:3 
Jil609/2 

04/30/2013 

ToLJl B~ild1ng lnsp~tion 

05/06/2013 

Q1/30i2013 
3!1721/2 

Dat=: ;i5!Jgi2oJU 
Tiroe: 2: ~Jpm 
Plge: 3 

38 '61 

7.iil .12 

'15 . .12 

1,245.So 

t2.~% .. 19 

H~. 9J 

03l .2J 

:,HJ.J? 

1.~,no.96 

42.ns 

70 .09 

2, 415.55 

38.0C 

3, 566. la 

50.QO 

13, 0io.Hl 

1<i .i19 

41. 58 

'?8 .19 

40.0il 

245.66 

lOi. 25 

1, na .os 

7 .5~ 

5. 00 

1,39:.87 

297. .42 



f'·~nd 
~epdttl'.ent 

!\CCO\.'.nt 

F:i:ict: Ge:-.e:al f:;nd 
~pt: i\oinal c.~ncr-.>: 
L~ L .. 2 ~ ~- .\:!,G- :z~ .. ~·~ G 

l0l-21l.3DJ·~30.2JC 

lOl 241.000-733 .!JO 

10l-2~~.D0~--1J.?JO 

D<:!Jt : E:ogi:ie~ ci;:g 
lC!-J~!.DOD-~iO.jO~ 

~lj~ -J~i ,i)0~-',· 30. 20:J 

L01-3:1.DD0-1 1J.1UO 

;:.01-J;.~ . ono- :~!J .13:j 

!O l-J:l.000 -1~J.400 

101-!: l.000-150.213 

101-1;.:.aoJ-1;0.21J 

D<':;;t : ::cromunlt i' (Je're.:.opmer.t 
1Dl-~1!.C00-1i0.300 

101-1!! .DG0-'21.200 

!0Hll.00t]-75C. 6CO 

Oept: :?arks 
lJ:-Sl l.OG0-110 .lUC 

10~·511.0C0-720.30C 

! O~ -~ll. 000- i20. 6.JO 

!O:-Sll.~00-720.630 

!Oi-511. 000-720. 600 

10~-Sll.000-721 .200 

10L-Sll.C00-72J.9~C 

lOL-511.000-725 .400 

lOL-511.0G0-775.4CO 

101-511.0D0-725. 40G 

Jept: ~ecrear.ior. ~ Li~ns Center 

IN'i0£C3 A?e?.OV~L ~!ST BY FUND 

GL MU!Ute:: 'iendo~ Na111e 
Mb.re'' l:wol.::e Descr ieiti.:m 

Fuel HOIS~c:; 3RO:i NL CGMP:l.ll'( 
E'uel!Publ•.c liork:S 

Pr;Jfes.)i'-''~ ;xPEiU:\1 COOKT'( !;F:~i,rff ~·t.:?T 

.-:ou S'.!el~cr Meads .'\s.;~ss1:1ent 

re::"tnL:.~~ IMPE.R:.~t Li\Nllf!LJ. , DIC. 

~n~:tal C•Jm\)ing : ee:> 
~Pd1:i1c:t~ i~~EtU::ll Vi\f.LZY H:IHl\.'IE SOC!:::-'!':' 

Animal Control )fai 2013 
C:aan :r.•J 'i .l\LSCO ru1:::1nc.~)] LINEN ilr'/. 

Ur.if~~ Cte3a1n9 Sariices 
ClP.am.:i<; s i\LSCJ ~N!:S.ICi>Ji LUiE~ 0:1;. 

'.Jnifc:m Clear.inq Seni:;es 

?'J5LiC E~I?L:)YEi!':S R3TI~t:\•ffl:~l'i' 

C4/:Hl4/29/20.J ?3~S 
Y!GiF.ZCE !lROS OU COH1'P..N'l 
fuel/?Jbl i C WO!k.3 

I'f~ERll'.!. PR!lf'L::RS 
Pl::i~ Co5)tf·S/~aste .. :t ~.ve Reh£t~ 

«.epni r & m CA:·ION sor.i:t mrs llHrnrc;\, n;c 
:",op:e: I' un: 1/1-3/J! ~. 14. 

~ern:: ~ rr. oa: 
l? .'ii. 2opier Haine. M~:-.;p•. 

Cl~aruw s il.:.sco _11~'1F.nrnN LIN>:N iJ1;f. 

Clean:nq s~:nce;; 
i\cnt Cilo~mr f!Nii.N~IAL SEW TC:ES, DIC 

z.. w. C•Jpic:' r.~ase i\.p" 20:1 
Coanun.c..i~ E!IJ: l<illlltl:R CilS!.i: 

internet 84?8 j? C02 C~SSlfl 
·?os taqe 'J::-1.!:Trn ~J\Rc.:::L si::Rv:c.::;, :.m: 

Mai!in<)S - ~r.g.iueerin:r 

~~st11qe iJ~G!CD ?ilR~L SSE\~T~, !~C 

~la Ling~ - Easi:ern ~.·1e Plan-' 

ru11r.rc t:M£>'..:JY!:E:S RBrB:ll·fEHr 
0 !llc-OU21/?.01J PE!<.S 

Other c9r.r IMPr.RI~i. fi.11:.'CWARE co., IN~. 

i\; :· Filters 
Me1U.'?. '.,,;·.i;i CR!:;JIT HIJREA(; OE' :Mi'. ;-:Qi.JN'f 

? :;: R s evBLIC ~1'1?lO~'SES RE!'If\~M;;NT 

O~! 16°-0'1/ 2~/2013 PSiiS 
Che!'!icals !M!'t:Riil'.. H.'.'{[)WAR!: co., IMC. 

·rur f fluilder 
.!'lllll\bi nq o J:t·l 0'1-1.A~L~Y ?t.OMBHIG 

Slcan K1t Gasket 
~luniiinq ; W:&.'!'1':11. TECH 

Va1 1re 
Plrnnbir.g s ii!l.'rnR TECH 

Ri:ie:, Rotor 
Other oper IN?E'.l.U\L lll\RDWAR!: co ., rn_;. 

l/alve Oox 
Sm il tocl C:.!l.l.'il:'!Il4E 

SI.id~ E::it Scction/J. 'l'l!.ottorr 
f1;el MCNEm: BROS O~L COMPP.liY 

fu?.1/~a!ks & ~ec 
fuel HCKEECE BROS o~r, ~~P1'1iY 

f~el/2arks & Rec 
fuel MCNEEC:l Bl{OS O~L COMPANY 

fuel!?arks s Rec 

C~\ec'.~ 

li1mber 

2mc 

2.1220 

2421} 

243Ct 

243iJ3 

24226 

2~259 

2m~ 

242J9 

24215 

2mo 

2mo 

24259 

24241 

24213 

21271 

2W3 

Tn'10.i.::e 
tn:mller 

I)',)() 

Oate 

GJ-'H/20'..3 

1J .li22/'Z0U 

iota! ~..::L:nal ~on:co~ 

O:i.tTJ2ClJ 

4.JC932LSSS 

IJ4/29t2013 

?059~83 

O·l/W2Gl3 
2XX926l ii3 

04/2?/20!) 
2Xli92'5L73 

~ct:ti ~n~tJeerinq 

05/(;1/~013 

205~ 

·ro:c.1 C0rrm~n!.t i Devl:!lopmcttt 

05/G6/2[tlJ 

05/03/2013 
3t221E/2 

OVll /2013 
84245 

04/J0/201J 
21LH9 

04/30/20l'i 
7.11442 

05/02/2013 
312139i?. 

C·l/17/2013 
8193?? 

04/25/2013 
: 1644 9 

0~/2312013 
1'16JGe 

05/ Ll/2013 
176714 

Total Parks 

oatc : 0~!09i20LJ 
1 i.ro.e: 2: ·!3pm 
?age: 4 

0.J6 

6,11.0.u 

2,5:3.iS 

hi.N 

!.CS.ZC 

26. 02 

139.90 

2JU.31 

~67.58 

1, Si 

22.00 

2,051.5?, 

25.60 

35.(;9 

6.00 

504. 41 

21.12 

106.62 

17.16 

2, rn .48 



:;:H';OICE A!';;;{Q'i.1\L LIST lff !'UK() 

Fund 
O<!plr;:m~nt 

P.CCOl;r.: 

f\.nd: ;::enera ~ :• .. nd 
l'ep~: Recce.3tiiln :; .L~o:'; ~e:iter 

:;L Nu.'llber 
?.bbre<r 

l·J ! -)~!. jCO- ' 11!.3'.K t> ,;; R :; 

<t~nC.<>~ Na!Ile 
:nvoice nc:scripi.:on 

P!i%I': &ll!'Wf::£,; ?2'.'F~1-!Elfr 

Dtt ~5-0~/Hi20 iJ "1!;1\$ 
·~tQ-c;· op.~r INP<;:RHL :i.~~.J91?.~ E C'.l , r~rc. 

Ke;: 

Glass/:01..J1cer Rl:?c Cffi .;e 
:! <!Jnir.q s ALSC() ~IBflIOJI L!N>:li DIY. 

Depc: Rec:i:e~t1vn Leaqu~s 

101-521.!0C ·i3 ).20C 

l01-5~l.~GG-7J0.~JO 

10l-52i. !')0-730. 200 

101-521.1D0-1J0.2~0 

LOl-5~1.!00-ll0.200 

:ept: .Ser,ior ::it i;en:'j Cenr.[!r 
1.Cl-~22. ~'J)-~ !U. ?GO 

Dep~ : f, '.nrary 
lCl-551.00o-;:c JGC 

Dept: iubrary Gr.me - t.a.'lss 
J01-551.LOQ-71C.3CC 

f'und; GDBG 
i>epc: 1-·~0~-766~ Gen ~d~in 
202-6~~.546-lJO.ZOO 

Fund: Gas Ta:< 

:'2chni:ai 

r~.ica! 

?echni:al 

P R S 

i'echni:a! 

Dept : .'lrree. !O.ain~e:Bnce ~ Iat>rove. 
211-1 12.000-7l0.3fiO P :!'. R S 

211-312.000-720.730 Constructi 

211-112.000-121.900 

Cleo.ni~1q Se.r1r1c~:; 

L:'tli~A P. a:Ai<::: 
~wWil Lnstmc::oc llor~.1ngs Apr 
~?OR.\ e. 8Lill<."F. 
Zumba rnstr1:c:cr ;;;·1enlnqs ·"·<' ~ 
R."..'GIM C-11.~Y 

Sa;;ketbal ! scor~keQper 5/2 
RO~lilJ•i ROBIJ 
rlt1s~etln ll y_·or!'k~~et :1/2 
Ruor ;i~.LLJl_l\ril. 

63sketball R~tcree j/'? 

PUBLIC BNPLCi"E~S ~.ET i:lSl4Ti:Ni' 
Oli cc·04/H!2013 Pi::R$ 

~U!:lLIC Eh?f.OY:\FS ,t;;'?IRC:'.'ttN".' 
04/16-04i29/20U p::;~s 

ct-:1Cit.C'-n'l rrrr.z ca. 
?l:tf Polle}·/ rc.incis tii8C A S ~ . 

eL6LIC EMPLOrr.~s RBTIR!:rf[Nr 
04/ 16-04/29/2013 f'J::RS 
t'i.L 1ALLEY i:E:NCS £ SUPPLY, iNC 
?osts/9.iver De ROW Fence 
lMPE:RiilL lli\Jl.DiV/l.RE co., rnc. 

211-312.000-121.~00 

Screws, Sc:ewdrlver, Blt Se~ 
Swall tool WA78R 7P.CH 

t~nd: SB 821 - Ped. & 3ic. Fae. 
C~t: 

2~3-000. 000-201. ?SO Retcnti•JO 

Plpe Cut l;e r/RCW Clean lip 

C!l\ZA.i.:> CONS'l'RUCTi:Otf co. me 
rran.:nt Tcans~2r Station No . 

C'1~cl\ 

t!w~ber 

2a:! 

21253 

24dll 

2430) 

24219 

Z·128c 

21232 

24286 

/.4211 

2•1259 

24310 

2425! 

.·\ ,, ~ 
•.:.) .l 

Inv•nce 
l'lt!Jnbt'i: 

~ot~ I RecrP.ation 0. L1on.s ::en:e~· 

O:i/06!?)!3 
H30L33 

05;0J!2GU 

US/OJ/~013 

o:: :J3!20!J 

04/25.'2013 
U4P03 

os1ooi2JL3 

•J5/G~!2Gi 1 

rota·. tib~.1 .. y Gr~nt - i.-.!\141\S 

!und T:i:al 

04!J0/2Cl3 

:·und 'fetal 

05/Q6/20iJ 

03i22/2013 
2'l6~1U 

02/0' /20 LJ 
301020/2 

05/01/2013 
211S0'.1 

Total Str.ee~ Hdintenanca & (~!'JVI;!. 

Fnnd rota! 

04/21/2011 
15611 

Date: 05/JY!lUlJ 
l'ime: 2: Up10 
P.19e: 

ill110Ultc 

o. ') 

32.52 

l,439.2:i 

32.00 

3?..GO 

92J . lS 

30. 0G 

JG.GO 

1, 351 ,4.i 

l, JS i. 4S 

!36, 1aJ .Ol 

tCO.il:J 

103.\10 

tco .oo 

l, 340.35 

516. 40 

32 .24 

~6.69 

-----------------
1,1.J1.6s 

------~~------ ---

l. 937. 63 

-1 ,201 .:·f 



IllVOICR !\P21l0"(il.~ LIS"'.' BY ?\:ND 

i_!ep.tr~menr: 

Acccunl 

f!;;:d: S'S 3~1 - ?2d. i 3~.:. f:l•~ . 

Oe;:it: 

l.J-J~C.GUJ-!Cl. "SC 

Cep~: S~.:1·c:~ ~ Ped~J:-.ria~ t·ac. 

:~ L llnmber 
Abbte·i-

8.e:er.::Jn 

2:J-3 ~J . :J~ J- .. J,i. 2~C ~ec~;acal. 

~ !.J- L3. J•JrJ -2.JO. Joa rmpronmen 

'i endOL N 31!.e 

Invo i..:e Oe.:;cript i•Jil 

HAZilJC CONS~R~:CT CON CG. INC 
l'ronslt l'rd.ns E-::r S::a>: i.011 Nol. 

li.UL~Y :'81'R0LEJM ~GUT"'NEN~ me 
Removal Cf E:-tis':in>;J 1'.1:~k 
'1.".!.LEY .?enowi~ e.;;ur?~i!·r ~~c 
:Ne~ E!::<1'1acion :or l'ar:K 
K~.rnlD CONS'i'Rl!CT ION CO . [NC 
l'ransi.t T::-ansfer StP. l:i•;n N11. 

LO!)!")'l\'llCn i!tcZA.~) CON5'!'~CC'i'toN '.:J' aic 
rr<!OSit Tra."t.o:·a: .)~at1.m No. 

::i.:nd: ~·!cMsi.:.~e D - Sale;; 'l'.1;·: 
c;ep~; s t.reet Main~enance ::n9r!l'T~. 

2~S-JlZ . ~1JiJ-7loJ.JJ:l ~ s RS 

Ju;;d: OL1l · .'\.-R.i.d~ 

De~c: ntal - a - Ride 
~ll-193.CCO·l30.?00 1'ech~i:a! 

fund: Si;ccessor F.qency to che :!Ca;.. 
Depc: CRA Projec: Area ilo. L 
401-611.0G0-730. LOO ~::o foss:on 

4Jl-6ll.OOD-130.l00 

i';md : '.:a;>Ltal 2rojacts - Streets 
Depr:: 

?rc f~s.:: ion 

42l-OGO .000-201 . ?'iJ R;;t?.ntior, 

J.>?t : Catcl-e Call fmpcove!!e!lts 
~2!-3P. 22 1-·130, L•X erofession 

~21-3~2 .221-800. 300 Im!lro;n~mec1 

;!und: W~ter 

P:JilLlC EHPLO'!:'.~S JlE'!TRZMEN'I' 
u4/16-Cti29/20ll PERS 

SON!il COllDi.~, me' 
o:.a1 .l\ lh:le M:q ?1113 

5"K ~ . .RC.."i.HEC'i'Ulr\' me. 
Servic-~s/&11€=:JZ.1C} O:p Cenr.<! • 
S'l'K P..RC1i£ ITC'i'GR:\' me . 
Reimh EOC E:;pensEi~ 

ili\:7,~1[) CONS'1~U.'CTTON co. me 
CattLn Call e~ase II -2012-15 

~ANDMARK CONSULTANTS, ING. 
Soil sampling/CC Phase iI 
HAZ~.RD CONSTRUCTIOH co. me 
cattle Call Phase II-2012-15 

Dept: 
501- COG.OOC-20S .20Q Water d•~!>O D1\i'41E~ ALEXJl.NDER 

~efund Dcposi~ 3f.O K Street 
501-000.000-205.200 'il'lter depo 5RII<i\. G. AUSSIE 

Refu~d Depos~t 130: H Street 

Chee. 
~i1lll'.be· 

~423~ 

mo ti 

2Ho:E 

242ji. 

l~'5 : 

24Jiilj 

2~251 

24267 

2425: 

24216 

21222 
. r' I"\ 

:.:0 ... 

!:r;oicc 
N1.:nioe~ 

-~c1~ 

~'.Jtll 

J l4J4 

3HJO 

15Cli 

1s6Ja 

1356 

One 
Da~e 

0:)/03/i..t~ ! J 

!l4i22/21)1J 

05iCJ/ .20lJ 

U5/06/i011 

04/26i2013 

T:1tal il i.al - a - aide 

Fund rcta l 

04/01/?C LJ 

:::mct fota l 

Gt/23/2C·l3 
1561~ 

·rot al 

0401/20LJ 
LEO'llJ-H 

04/2J/20~j 

15610 

Total Cactle Call Cmprovemencs 

F•.md Total 

05/02/2013 

0~/03/2313 

Date : o; i1J9121111 
'l'tmc : 2: <L3pm 
~age : (i 

i\.rnount 

H,15:i .4J 

~9,HQ.GG 

2L.,dP. Sa 

235, !)JU~ 

292. ~2 

292. ~2 

zn. 42 

B,352.JO 

1,1)12Sl 

21. 50 

1,034.0G 

-12, Jo.1. Jo 

-12,365.0{) 

1>.m .zs 

241, JOC .00 

253,453 .25 

241,033.2S 

145. Je 

llJ . l9 



?·.md 
Oe9:.1 :-tm~r:: 
.!\.C1~G\:~t 

Dcp~: 
;:)1-•JO~ .O~i;-:?J;. 2•.1C 

5Ul -J00. JQJ -ZOS ?OJ 

50~-QJl.00G-2~5.ZCO 

50!-QGD.000-205.~0C 

;:n-•Juo r.~o-2Js. ~or, 

501-~0U.~00-205. 2JO 

~01-ccc.coc-2cs. :oc 

Depl:: ·~ate~ 'l're.1tme:1i: 
5~l-121.~0n-11C.JD) 

sc·-J2:.~co-12c.&oo 

5Gl-J2!.DOC-'Zl.:ao 

501-321. ocr.-I;'.). 4CU 

Dept: i'ia:e: Di3trLh~ci:m 
:01-J22.000-11a.300 

SOl-322 .<100-/2Q. 500 

5C!-l22.d00-720.EDO 

so:-322.cGJ-720.100 

501-322.JOJ-121.203 

501-322.li•JC ·72i. ~CG 

501-122.000-125.4CO 

so1-J2:.oou-12s.4CO 

5Cl-3/.? .IJJ0-725.4JO 

SOi-322.000-725.400 

501-J22.10C-125.400 

50!-322.C00-125.~00 

50l-122.~C0-72S.400 

50l-3J2.D00-72~.400 

50l-J22.000-72~.400 

S01-322.G00-7~5.4Cv 

~Ol-J22.000-7~5.400 

50!-3?.2.00~-725.400 

501-322.000-725.400 

.;L Nt..mbec 

.G ... ~·ore'.r 

1ier;dor H:ttt~ 

!r.vc~.;~ e~~(.ription 

~.ef:;r.'1 l'ep~;;!: "~J rtcr.tza Ct 
:-'l«1r.1::c dep<) Bt:'Clt M. C~R?:J.3 

Re::i:!<l. Oepo:~i:: 6~·: 5 1[(1(.!e"'.'!.:tl 
;¥a:cr 1q;o JlOOE:ll' G".'~~z 

1ia tel' cte;:-o ~Di~LB8R'l'U £ ,j~JKfft"\.. ~'JGF\IGUc; Z 
llsi\:.ud Dl!pr>~ i.: L l2/. "lesq~ i r.i! 

iic.te: def":.l li,1)1(!~1 SA:<i\ll[A 
i'\e fu!:!.d :"J?.c/O'r~yi:i.c -~~t:.G -a 41 

il~~er depo SWI:> :11.Jtll;JOO 
~ef:.tnd De~c;; i.t €~~ Syca.nor.~ D::: 

Wa :e:::: ct~~o !J~~?.N J\}!E.RIC~~N PRO:?f.R'!' ~~s 
Rcf~r.d Oeposi~ 12S w C St::ee: 

iofcltec rtcpo OJI.if[(; io!B!fISW 
RefJ;1d Dep;ff_;: S59 .~rcoy~ c:. 

?U3LIC Elft'~OYJ;2S R'lT!'.~8Mi:.NT 

OtiE-C4/ n12a:..3 "~as 
Pl:irrbing 5 :~A".'t:R rECE 

Sprirlder/C': 'ietr:Jce 
~:citer ope~ !M?SR!ilL :1:i.Rctn,'l;; ?J., Ilic . 

8attery/Catt!e Ca'.. L 
fl:el NCNC:S·:1' Bi\05 C!L .:oM~.il.NY 

2~;;1/?uolic Jo:i.~ 

( ~ R ~ eU.:!i.IC n!~.c.o~-£~'1 ?.~·t IR::'.ME:NT 
C4/l6-3l!29!2Cl3 P~HS 

!?lurnbi.nq < n;) SC?f!L'! ;fltr.O:R~ORiG, ~!'J. 

Met~r 8u:lh1.:qs 
et'i!Ili:~nq 5 i!C S'.ll' .?'.. Y !i!ATB~<)o;CR:<S, LTD. 

G".ov~s, .i\.m(c Meter 'o/a.lve 
Cor.structi Il-IP:!.R~AL FilRC?.;"\i\E: co., INC. 

Pl ywocd, :liWICT~'.r 

Q(~Cr <J;::er J;;~::r·: CN~US!R!?.i. TGO~ 
Ci.ti~~ff 3iudG 

S.na2l ~ocl tNPE.R.!A£. it"l3D\'i:\R£ ,,..., .. 
. ,u, I T:{C . 

!'.ywcud., tr~l.lftner 

fuei ~!\~NB~CE. DROS '.JI :. CXlM~,i~'( 

Fuel/ i'•Jhlic aor '{s 
fuel MC..1GECT BROS GT1. CO!of'.>.lN'f 

fuel/P.W. 
;o:.iel >-fCNE:SCE BPOS orL COH?AN~ 

E'uel/P.W. 
fue.:. MCNEECE. 3ROS OIL COMPM'( 

~Jel/2.li. 
fuel MCNEE CC: e~cs :lIL C~2"i\NY 

~uel/?.i~. 

fuel HCNEEC~ OilOS Of L CONl'MY 
fuel!P .N. 

E'l!'Ol MCNESCE llROS Oi:L COMPANY 
F~el/P.W. 

::i~el MC!iEt:C£ ilROS or.:. CCJM~l\N'i 

E'•Jel/P .W . 
2uei KCNEECT aaos Olt COMEi\N'i 

QI l 
?Jel KCNt;!!'.CE Bi\OS GIL CCt•IPfu~Y 

'..'uel/?. it. 
?uel MCNS~C3 BROS OIL COHPM'l 

Fuel/P.W. 
lue! ~~EC!: OROS ·JIJ. COl/l'ANY 

f1.iellP, !il. 
!\1el MCNE2:~E BROS O" -~ COMPANY 

Fuel/f>.i'i. 

lJ?l ~ 
". ,.,. ... J 

2Wii 

2~3LIJ 

2 
.,,, 

~!.. '·' 

~·~28C 

2t~52 

2~2)2 

24l3~ 

2~2·1C 

24~59 

2·~ ~7) 

1~2'!3 

2ff13 

24273 

2·1273 

24213 

242 7J 

24273 

/.~2 13 

24273 

n2n 

2~273 

mn 
I: 3 _-. ,; 

rav~lce 

lf\:Jtlhl~ 

Tctal 

2ll ~b5 

ELli4/2 

Due 
oate 

G2/2Z/2iJ1.·; 

OS/CJ/ ~I) 1.1 

tlS/ll3!20U 

Cj/OZ/2013 

05/~3/20:~ 

OSI06iliil3 

1)4/J0/2~1 J 

ro:al water r=e~;:1pi;~;: 

cs n Gi 2 a l3 

:iY19nN1 
f,36 67~ ] 

·~JiW?.GlJ 
63~5;!H 

02illi2•1l.1 
3C211 \!2 

•:2/ _2/21):-: 
~'7S 2dl -~~. 

02'E ;?;}LJ 
JC2! 7U2 

;JJ/.~ ~i7.Ji.3 

~0s1;3 

03/:~~i2CiJ 

1H104 
03/ 12i20~3 

11H39 
OJ/0~/20L3 

lH291 
OJ/Zif2C1J 

ll'l862 
03/25 /2013 

ll~OlJ 
·:JJ/ll/21113 

l70a4 
02/LJ/20!3 

113217. 
03/~L/2313 

114421 
J3/ 0~/2Gl 3 

17015 
OJiOS/2013 

t/41?.5 
03i26/20~3 

!75065 
OJ/06/2Q1J 

umo 

Ju.c: 0)/0~'"20iJ 
Tir.•.e : 7-: 43pm 
P.~g~: 

12!.J:j 

i.15 . l:i 

f.f. . 77 

l:i~. 58 

29.:13 

3, 554.Q! 

664 .?~ 

4,2U2. 04 

J,OG6.?.~ 

588.32. 

22 .89 

259.39 

6.12 

2,131./.4 

~2 .0 

82.()4 

!!0.10 

9S. 11 

91.lS 

226.2? 

!,OBJ. ~c 

l•)'). 39 

B.85 

83. 53 

lC5.48 



Iliv:!I:::£ •\l>PRil'IA!. L[Si' Br FfJHD 
l)dte : :)5/09! Z!i l.~ 

Cicy of. Brawley 
·r:me: 2: ~Jpm 
?dye: ___ .. ___ .., ____ ., _____ . _______________________ ... ____________ ---------·----.. --------------------------------------------------

E'u:ld 
Gep;irtntent 
Accuun-: 

GL l'l:imbr.r 
.'\bbri:v 

'fsndor Name 
I:i..vcice De3;:rip:. :,,1n 

(:heck 
Ni;.mber 

I:i•roice 
N\lll'ller 

Due 
·.>a te :\mounc 

- -----.. --------------------------------- .. -------------------------------------- .. ----------------- ------------------
fl;od: W.;.tcr 
Oe9t: Water Di~:rihu~~vn 
~O!-Jl:.~00-1~~.~~H 

58 1-322 .oJa-125. ~~c 

Fund: iiu:> c~wat et 
~·ept : 'ila,:;te~acri: Col ~ectL1r, 

~ll-331.0G0-~40 .730 

Sl:-JJl .JOD-ILO.JGG 

511-3Jl .000-1JO.l00 

Dept : ;vente-.;ate.c treacment 
5il-3.37..0CC-1t0. J0'1 

5li-13?. .~0U-7?3 .JOO 

5il-33?.aoo-1?5.~oo 

5ll-J3/ .0G•}-13G. lCO 

S11-J)2.00C-?J0.lCO 

~1:-JJ2.D00-740.100 

!unct: 'ia:;~ewatet· ?roiccta 
De9t: W::i~Lewater trcat:rtent 
ii2-JJ2.000-d00.40C 

fund: Solid IYa3tC 
Jcpi::: Solid w.1::te ~ollecl. l:in 
521-341.000-440.740 

Fund: Airport ?rojects 
Dept: Airrort con$truction 
S32-351 .100-7J0.10C 

FJnd: Maintenance 
Dept: Vehicle M.1inten-ince Shop 

~EE2E 3ROS O~L ;rn•!?i\.lii: 
?ueU~ .il. 

~IC~i<.tCE: ~C\{)S ::i= .:. ~'JMPil.N Y 

:'11cl./?.W . 

Se1 .. i€·c 5er1i MAHU~L S,'\HABT..a 
Rci:i.'ld llep/G~?tmt ~LtG-d~! 

E ~ ~ S P(iB!.:'~ ~MPLOi'Z'.!:S RRlI !<E:it:<f·: 

e & R .S 

O~il6-0~/29i2013 EECt.S 
-~ T S Li\35, I}iC. 
es '!~s~1ng ll:rc:1 2;); 3 

PIJl!~~C EM!'!.Ci't;:;;:) ~~'T~i!.E!IJ::l!·r 

0~/!6-C·l/29/2Gl3 PILRS 
Cherni::3.ls POL~·DYNE, lNC. 

Clar!floc 
fuel HCHt::>'.:!: 3ROS OIL C-.'l'P~..ll( 

fuelf PuoLi: ~or~s 
Professior LE.IHS BiUSBOiS BISG~Jl.J<D 

Attorr.ey $er:,-i:es/c.;:orado 
Pr\ifession LEE £ RO. HiC . 

Implementc1~ ~or. H!~ - w~iT2 

Ri!pai r ;; 111 X>-,RQX ·'.::OR~OP.il.TION 

;:qi;ipmer.t JCE!ff OCfR COtfa'TR•;ct~~ 
T ~:icto: LC·ld~r 

Solid wast Mi\MUEL SA.R.qs rn 
Refund Vep/Ove~mt :iLEG-841 

P(Ofessiort 1\E CONSULTING, INC. 
A.i rport Hangac Ap~on Rehab 

601-801.000- 710.300 P E RS PliBI.IC EM~i.0!6SS RSI'TJ@f&.m' 
04/lo-04/29/2013 P~RS 
STAPWl, INC 60H01.000·12G .100 Office sup 
Toner 

2428€ 

2.4269 

24312 

2~2€3 

24291 

242H 

Z·l2Y~ 
,,.... 11 

'!_' .j 'i 

03! ~J, 23;.J 

t\:nd ·f(;::.:l! 

?i5.~ti 

(H/1112013 t, !i60. 00 
13-8612 

2,J89. 51 

2,1a6.10 

78d269 
CJ/3!/20~.> m.53 

SCSllO 
C.1/09i20 1.> 29, 61; .50 

116510C 

~5656il2 

OW0!2Cl3 159.12 

33,n~.1 ;. 

?:ir.d '!'Gtal ~l,616 .22 

•)4/24/2013 81,211.Gl 
36541 

----·--... - - ·---
'fo~,11 .~ast.ewacer t::c,1;:ment 81, l!i.OI. 

---------
£ar.d 'foL:ll dl, 2r1 .o;. 

U~/03/2013 20.11 

-----------
Tota~ 5olid w3Jte Col!ectica 20.ll __ ,. _______ 

Fur,d Tutu I 20. ll 

0,1/10/2013 6, 750.00 
05106 

-------------
Total Airporc construction 6, 750,00 

----------------~ 
fund rot al 6,750 .00 

!}j/iJ6/2013 793.00 

04 /11/20lJ i38. 22 
60490 



City of. a::a!>ley 

t'!JCd 
Dcparc:mnr.: 
~.ccoun~ 

·~i. N11mbe: 
.~~hreY 

~MVOICS F-.~PROV.:\L LIS':' Br ~'UllD 

\.'<!n,ior !l.11.1.e 
In\r:.L,~e De:>crip~ivc. 

Check 
Nrn11be~ 

in'10:~e 

tful!lller >\mcun t 

ua::e: 05/09/21] Ll 
ri11e: 2:4J!)11 
eage: 

--------------~~------------------------------------ --- -~-~~------~---------- ---------------------~-------------------------------------- - --
F:!nd ~ 1-!a:ince!lUnce 
O?po. : Y'c~1d~ Hai~c~ria;ic~ ~illlp 
£0 ~ -sJ·L. ~IJO-,. i 3. J~ ~ ,;h,~micci:; KiNB:'l.: :.. ~HO(~fi:S~ 

:indow ~lash t'ai'l:~ts 

Sll~\'if,t( ".'RAC'?CR ?.'\..'\·~.:; 

Dec3~3/ ~ n m·l".'P 
!l~.;~LZY !'Rl_('~i\ ?_l,R~~ 

601-801.0~il-120 .400 

501-B01 .~ CG-l2U. 100 

fi01 -BQ1. 000-12C .400 

60L ·BU! .300- 1 ZC .4CD 

6Dl-8Cl. ODD- 1 20 .400 

6!! ! -301. UOC- 12!J . ~;JO 

60i.-90! .:lfJG-1 20. 400 

601-801 .000-120.400 

6Jl·901.0CC-720.4GJ 

sc1 -aa1.coo-120.~co 

6Gl -8CJ .. OOU-1:2.0. JOO 

6~~ -BO!.J00-720. IOG 

601-BJl.COC-120.~GO 

c~J-AOi . D00-720. 4JQ 

6U1-S01.0CC-720.10G 

60l-E 01.000-120 .400 

60l-8Gl.000·12G.400 

eo:-001.000-120.400 

&01-801.000-720.41C 

60HQ1.000- 121 .200 

601-501 .000-121.200 

601-901 .00C-72!.900 

601-801 .000-125. 100 

€01-8Cl.000-740.100 

;-i1;: :;, 2i: Lts, washer-:1iS!t·:;c 
~u::onct:.·1e a~.!.irI,£( TR.~~Ca ?~.TS 

R?.turr. Bolt:~ 

~.::wwt1 ve fL C!:Nfl\O 1!0'1\)iill 
1',a Pre~<;ure 'f,ln~t::>r I !~•JJ •• 

2-utomcti•~ ;~YOPJUiL'::CS & SE:.A.~:MG SfJP!'lY IN 
'io.;e Reel ~ltH S~•;er 1-f;tlnc 

i\~~:)t'l;;>:.:.v~ HIPPD\L mmD'iiARE. GQ .• me. 
R!ve~5/Shop Stock 

.~:Jt~rr.oci ,c n1eE~.rni. K'YCW!·.Q.2: co., me. 
a,~s~, Sa'1d Blodil.Jl.t'.BS 

.~.ut;,i1noci ve JCP.DAM n1c :i:~JEN'l', WC. 
Hjldr,mH;; Hose gn S<:re.et:; 

i\11:.omo:i'1e KZl\BlfY MES!\. AJ'l'OHO-rr:rt: co. 
;iii ndow ~ec;ula t.Jr l H9 P. D. 

1:,torr.o ti't~ !IT:.331''!' MZSA .3.~Ii/S ~G . 

Mas':er Sw~tch, Be .. :e~ ~91. g P.D. 
;:_u~omctlve ~.F.R-CC £.QUieMEN'r COffPMf~ 

l'i<lter Nozzle ~l6 S~reecs 
Aa:ono:!ve l'Cll~~.:o SCLI~Nf..~T COM?AJ<;Y 

S9ray if:_i~ 're & Nozzle Ho 3':s 
.~·~tro.ct i 'I·' NOR~'EiEliD iWTO?Ml'I'S. lNC. 

3raz!.c!t; Rod/Shop 
!\ut.crocti 'il NCRTH3NC ,'l.U'C'Ol'.il...::\fS' me. 

fl.ati;rn ec.n~n(I K.cd/Snop 
Automo':i·r~ NOil.THE.ND ilUTOP~.RTS , INC. 

Mud flay3 ~26 Streets 
;1u;;-:>rr.ctive NORT~li::Ht.l ?.QTO P.a~~r~:, rm:. 

Hy::lr<1uH~ i!ose rn St:-~ct!: 

AutOPtCt t•re '10!\:rHrnJ) AU'i'Oel'..'1.'l'S, iNC. 
Tractor Shod~ #B, Park3 

Autcro.ot i :g~ ~~OR'!'Ht.ND l\.l:'l'a~I'.KCS, DiC. 
3tt1p ~i<?n LY1i=c:1rs i93! P. 0. 

i\1t::irr.cti<i(' NCRTHS~r:: llJ'f'OPil~t"tS, nc. 
S:a!tU Relay li9]2 P.!). 

~u:orto~ : :1c liORTEEllD 11vroeJ11trs, r~c. 

Ri\i'e t.siShop S ~ock 

fmtoo.oti'."€ !iORT'11'MO AJ~:JP.13'?S, ~/iC . 
. star:er So!~r..:i1d ~ ~ii sc ·~ee cs 

:\utoor.tive l!O!\!'EE~D i\CTOP,"-'"l.TS, INC. 
Scat ter t932 2 .~. 

.Jl.Ult111():i•;e et.TE ' s AUTO 2;i.R'i'S 
AiC Hose Seal HO~ Sl!wer 

A11~omoti ve RDC EQUIPt1l'.~IT co. 
Pip~ Elbow, Cap Sere~ ilS St3 

ilutom<>t ~Ve RDO E:QUil'~'31;T co. 
fan 3earing su;:por;: U5 StJ 

Autoll\Oi:i\fi! S!'ii'':' !;;QllEME.N'C n:c. 
!!etal/A89 Parks 

A.uto1W.ive S'IIEF ~QUIP~IENT INC. 
netal/Repa l.::- Ll\JoKIS Drop Bo·; 

AutoroQt.!. ;re ·ruRE' STM, !NC. 
9e:lt:; ~92 Parks 

Tires DAN LETS TrRO: SE1lV1CE. 
·fires H4T Streets 

Othec Opcr I~PER1AL llARDWi\RE co., IHC. 
Brazlr.g Rod 

Cther oper KIM!l1iLL l'!IIJWEST 

S11all tool 

fuel 

Repair & m 

f.and Protector Lotion 
RIJO 6QUI!'~IENT CO. 
Mulching Ki'.: ~8'J Hewer 
flE:ET S£R\flCES 
CNG Charge sweeper 4;s 
AI?.WAVE COHMUNtCi\T!ONS 8N·r INC 
Rapair MOT ~90c P.O. 

5i! .2J 

3346~ 

2~225 

-1. J~ 

~~/ .~G /2013 1H.3c 

03i31/2r.L.1 
z541)5 

G4i25/i01J 21. oC 
3~!.i~3/2 

242.59 JH25:'20J1 25 .25 
JllloS/.~ 

•J~/Olf2Cl3 .~BZ. ~€ 

3Jl08~ 
OS1;)3/~Cl3 

0411:.nu1j 156. L 1 

2~271 180.Sf. 
lO~jfiO 

C4i25/20l3 2Uo 

-j6.56 

05/0li2.Cl .1 -li. :c 
24?.H OS/1J2i2Dt3 22 .68 

456234 
ouo;:12Gl3 

a~n;;.12al3 SU2 
-!C5 S35 

04126/2013 l.:j.Jl 

04!3~!20! l 
~6S9S' 

04/ 3G./2Jl3 
tim: 

04i24/2CU U5 .00 
P53438 

24?.B 7 04/25/2313 l93 .?J 
l-153672 

0~12212ou 54 . 30 
43057 

24J.99 01/25120l3 

2noz Qd/24/WlJ 
6139915-00 

2~23i 04/23/2013 249.89 
226om6·' 

G4i25/?.0l3 :J .15 
3lLlH/2 

04/23/20~3 29.00 

?.42dl 04/29/2013 51g.04 

?.4246 04123/i.013 uo 
J216U71 

24215 05/02/2J13 200 .00 



rnvo:cR APPROVAL UST :3Y E'!Ji'iD 

Fund 
C•ep3rtmen~ 

~CCOUD.C 

?'ind: 11a:ntc:un:~ 

11~ p t : V'2h.:. .:: 1-r: ~Jai:lte:1ance 3hcp 

G~, liuu1b~r 

:\:Ore·; 
Ve1dor ~dme 
rnvoi::e Oi:acr~p::Jvn 

c J i. -j () l. ·~ :)0-; 1 J . :uv Rei;:a ~r ·~ ;n ! LU!~'lf,R (;PHOL.S'rER '( 

601-3Dl.~OC-?~0.200 

EJ1-1J! . 000-7~0.2~0 

601-d:J l. ~)·JD- ?40 . 2:)0 

60 !-SO!.JOG-140.2~0 

&G1-~01.ano-110.2Qo 

:lepa~:-Se~: ~ '{ead:1ni:>r 
2l·~Jni:., s :~:.sco ~}'.2:?IC:il .. M LINEN on. 

Ur.1:,1 .:·~ Ci~en:;, ;.~ 5er·aces 
::! e.1nnq s !\£$1'.'0 PJ'E:uc..~ I.Hl::ll C<'i. 

C~ea~i.ng Sc~v~ces 
~~ear. !rlg s ·V1SCC:. P.M3RICF-Ji Li!Nr:M O~~.·· . 

Cl~<lni:'.cj :1 -~~S<.:v :\..'!ERICA.'\f LINE~ O:V. 
Cred.!t Jnifo:m :::1e:.ninc S;i:s 

·.:lean2:-.q s ,\;,,;.co il.ti~RICi\ll i. rN;;li 0:·1. 
t7r.i{O~.Rl C!eani'.lt; s~=·:1ces 

C~i:!311; ~q s ALSCO ,'\r:ERICilll LH/;;tl Oi:'i. 
c:edir. iJ:,ifc~m Cl %r. i nq 5'r•:s 

Oept : E:qui.pne:it c2n::.a! :tcquisit1on 
liJl-dC3.:l00- !?;.40C f•n!l HC!f~~c~ aROS {m, CC~;>~11: 

fuelli'!.ilil ic *>rks 

Fur.d : llisk Manaqeme!t: 
De ... ~. 
6'02-oot}. IJfJD-2'.iC'. OH 

602-0CO.OD0-2C0.03~ 

HC:llt:t Lns OE: T~. D~~i'l'AL 
De::ta: rnsura:i::e May ;~ 11 

!!eo 1,_:1 ins V:SiON SEKilC~ ?U\li (Gi\l, 
May 'lision I:l.S:!raftce 

~lept : r.~abi licy & ?tcpertv D.?maqe 
cv2-~ll .;jQl]-750 . 100 !nsu~ance AL TJrA~il' n~SV!t~iCE SER~tr·:£5 

Crime rn~1.;:a:lce l'o! i.cy Rcne;;;al 

~?t : Ur.~aplu~tPEO~ 

o~2-317..0CO-Jj0 . t1~ 

fund: Payrcil Cl~ar1ng 
u.eot : 
6 0 ~-000.QJ0-2D0. 00S 

6M?LOt'MENl' I£n:l>P~Hli' iJF.P.3~~·.r. 

201'3 h:; Q~r Hnernplo:mc11t R~Lrn 

llec.:.re:l'.er:: PUBLIC EMPLOY£~S KEnRE~I£11T 

04/16-04/29/2013 PE~S 

~heck 

Nwl'lbe~ 

2U.l 

2~220 

2~220 

2130B 

24286 
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COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
City of Brawley 

Meeting Date: May 21. 2013 

City Manager: 'fJfih-... 

PREPARED BY:- Ana Gutierrez, Contract Manager 

PRESENTED BY: Yazmin Arellano, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Approve Amendment No. 8 to Transit Agreement (Dial-A-Ride) with Isabel 
Pacheco dba Sunrise Driving Services and the City of Brawley for a time 
extension of 12 months. 

CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Amendment No. 8 to Transit Agreement (Dial-A-Ride) with Isabel Pacheco 
dba Sunrise Driving Services and the City of Brawley for a time extension of 12 
months. 

DISCUSSION: 

Sunrise Driving Services has a Transit Agreement (Dial-A-Ride) with the City of 
Brawley that expires on June 30, 2013. 

The City previously had extended the Agreement in Amendment No. 7 to provide the 
Imperial County Transportation Commission (ICTC) with additional time to prepare a 
RFP/RFQ for consolidated Dial-A-Ride. Due to ICTA staffing constraints and other time 
sensitive projects the RFP/RFQ is scheduled for completion early 2014. Amendment 
No. 8 will extend the agreement for an additional 12 months to allow ICTC Staff to 
complete the above described work. 

FISCAL IMPACT: LTF SB325 Fund 

ATTACHMENTS: Amendments No. 8. 



AMENDMENT NO. 8 

CITY OF BRAWLEY 

TRANSIT AGREEMENT - DIAL A RIDE 

This Amendment is entered this 21 th day of May, 2013 between the City of 
Brawley, a municipal coporation of the State of California ("City") and Sunrise Driving 
Services, hereinafter referred to as "Carrier." 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto entered into an agreement dated April 15, 2008, 
which sets forth the terms upon which Carrier would provide services to the City 
("Agreement"), and 

WHEREAS, the Agreement expires on June 30, 2013 per Amendment No. 7; 
and 

WHEREAS, the parties wish to extend the term of the Agreement. 

NOW THERFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The above referenced recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein 
by this reference. 

2. Amendment No. 8 is amended such that the term of the Agreement will expire on 
June 30, 2014. 

3. Except as set forth herein, the terms of the Agreement shall remain in full force 
and effect. 

CITY OF BRAWLEY 

By: _____________________________ _ 

Rosanna B. Moore, City Manager 

ATTEST: 

By: ___________________ _ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 

DIAL-A-RIDE 

By: _______________________________ _ 
Isabel Pacheco, dba Sunrise Driving Services 

,. c 
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Rosanna B. Moore 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Afternoon: 

Cristi Lerma <cristilerma@imperialctc.org > 

Thursday, May 16, 2013 2;14 PM 
Oscar Rodriquez; Alex Meyerhoff; 'Ralph Cordova'; 'Ruben Duran '; Marlene Best; 
Rosanna B. Moore; Rom Medina; westcityusa@roadrunner.com 
Nick Servin; Glen Syder; jessellfenley@co.imperial.ca.us; Grace Cotinor; 'Debra Jackson'; 
m_hernandez@calipatria.com; Mark Baza; Virginia Mendoza; 
beatrizcruz@imp~rialctc.org 
Letter of support regarding Feinstein's amendment for border grant program 
generk Supprt letter - Diane Feinsteir:i border infrastructure amendment.doc; Feinstein 
10 (2).pdf 

Senator Feinstein has requested an amendment to the Comprehensive Immigration Reform Bill to create 
tlte Safe and Secure Border Infrastructure grant program. The purpose of the amendment is to establish 
a grant program to improve the transportation infrastructure at the existing and new international 
border crossings. 

ICTC is requesting a support letter from each of our member agencies. l have attached a copy of the 
amendment and a sample support letter for your convenience. Letters should be addressed to Senator 
Feir:istein, however a pdf copy of the letter may be emailed to lCTC and we will forward the letters to 
Senator Feinstein's office. Your support will be greatly appreciated. lf you should have any eiuestions 
please call our offices at 760-592-4494. Thank you! 

Cristi Lerma 
Executive Assistant/Secretary t0 the Commission 
Imperial County Transportation Commission 
1405 N. Imperial Ave., Suite 1 
El Centro, CA 92243 
Office: (760) 592-4494 
Fax: (760) 592-4497 

Email: ais~Uerm«@unperia lctc.or~ 

Website: ~'-"·V\" .1mperialctc.org 
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MDM1349l S.L.C. 

AlVIENDlVIENrr NO. Calendar No. ---- ---
Purpose: To establish a grant program to improve the trans­

portation infrastructure at existing and new inter­
national border crossings. 

IN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES-113th Cong., 1st Sess. 

S.744 

'I'o provide for comprehensive immigration reform and for 
other purposes. 

Referred to the Committee on and 
-~~~~~~~~-

ordered to he printed 

Ordered to lie on the table and to be printed 

AivI.BNDMENT intended to be proposed by Mrs. FEJNST!!il.N 

1 On page 4.1 , strike line 3 and insert the following: 

2 (3) SAI:<'.Ii; t\J.'TD SECGRE BOR.OEl~ TNFRASTRUC-

3 TURK-The Secr~tarv and the Secretarv of Trans-. " 

4 portation, in consultation ~ith the governors of the 

5 States in the Southwest border region and the 

6 Northern border region, shall ~stablish a grant pro-

7 gTam, which shall be administered by the Secretary 

8 of 1'ransportation and the General Services Adminis-

9 tration , to construct transportation and supporting· 

10 in frastrncture improvements at existing and new 

11 in ternational border crossings necessary to facilitate 



SL.C. 

I safe, secure, and efficient cross border movement of 

2 people, motor vehicles, and cargo. 

3 ( 4) A(!'THOIUZA'l'IO~ 01•' ,\PPltOPRlATIOi\"S.-

. ;f ·i 
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May 16, 2013 

Honorable Dianne Feinstein 
331 Hart Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC 20510 

Re: Support for Safe and Sectu-e Border Infrastrncture Amendment 

Dear Senator Feinstein: 

On behalf of the City of Brawley, I am wrr~mg in support of your amendment to the 
Comprehensive Immigration Reform Bill to create the Safe an~ Secure Border lnfrastructurc grant 
program. 

Your amendment to create a grant program to improve land p.~rts of entry is critical to keep om 
borders safe since outdated infrastructure remains a security concem for our nation. In addition to 
achieving comprehensive border security, improving, Southem California's border crossing 
infrastructure wi ll generate economic benefits by enhancing the flow of $50 billion in U.S./Mexico 
trade each year. Since the passage of the North American Free Trade Agreement, Mexico has 
become the third largest U.S. trading partner behind Canada and China. However, it is the second­
largest expo1t market for U.S. businesses, and California depends on Mexico as their No. I expo1t 
market. 

In addition to providing secw-e entry for travel, ports of entry also make the border an economic 
engine allowing hundreds of billions of dollars a year in commerce to flow between the United 
States and Mexico. Mexico is one of the United States top trading partners. 

The City of Brawley is in strong support of yolll· Safe and Secnre Border ln frastrncture amendment 
and we appreciate your continued leadership. 

Sincerely, 

Sam Couclunan 
Mayor 



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY C0UNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR CI~ OF 
BRAWLEY BUDGET 

Amendment No . 2013-.06 : Department: City Council 

WHEREAS, Minute Ordec dated May 15 , 2012 adopted the fiscal year 2012-
2013 City of Brawley Budget and appropriated expenses on a oost center basis ; 
and 

WHEREAS, adjustments to the fY 2012-2013 Budget have been determined to 
be necessary . 

THEREFORE I BE IT RESOLVED, that the E'Y 2012-2013 Budget is hereby 
amended as follows : 

BUDGET NUMBERS 

BUDGET NUMBERS 

101-111.000-750.~00 

REASON: 

ACCOUNT NAME 

EXPENDITURES 

ACCOUNT NAME 

•rxavel 

Total 

INCREASE 

INCREASE 

s 

DECREASE 

E>EcCREASE 

$ 2,000.00 

$ 2, 000.00 

To adjust City Council ' s budget te engage Towl'lsend l?Ublic 
Affairs , Inc . for Consultant Services associated with COi? ' s Grant: Program . 
City Council ' s budget has a balance remaining in the travel budget . 

PASSED , APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council 
held on the 21st day of May, 2013 . 

CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 

Sam A. Couchman, Mayor 

ATTEST : 

Alma Benavides, City Clerk 



CONTRACT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 

THIS CONTRACT ("Contract") is made and entered into this 1 Slh day of May 2013, by and between the 
City of Brawley, a municipality, ("Client"), and Townsend Public Affairs, Inc., a California corporation 
("Consultann. For valuable consideration, Client and Consultant agree: 

1. Term. 
This Contract is effective as of the date above. The terms and conditions of this Contract shall 
remain in full force for the period set forth in Exhibit "A." 

2. Services. 
Consultant will, in accordance with the terms of this Contract, perform the services described in 
Exhibit "A," ("Services"). 

3. ~. 
Client agrees to pay Consultant for the services in the amount described in Exhibit "A" in 
accordance with the provisions of the Fee Schedule in Exhibit "A." The Consultant will submit a 
monthly invoice to Client reflecting the fee and Including any expenses incurred for such month. 
Client shall pay each billing within thirty (30) days of receipt thereof. 

4. Expenses. 
Client shall reimburse Consultant for all reimbursable itemized expenses with third party 
vendors, including local transportation, meals and entertainment, and travel ihcurred while 
transacting business as defined herein on behalf of Client. Such expenses shall be billed to the 
Client on a monthly basis and will be due upon receipt. 

5. laws. Rules and Regylations. 
Consultant shall perform the Services in accordance with all applicable local, state and federal 
laws and regulations, exercising the standard of care applicable to Consultant's profession. 

6. No Condition to Payment. 
It is the intention of the parties to this Contract that the Services rendered hereunder and the 
payments made hereunder and the payments made therefore are not in any way contingent 
upon the defeat or enactment of any legislative or administrative proposal or the achievement of 
any specific result. The parties hereto agree that such sums as are paid pursuant to this 
Contract shall be deemed to be the reasonable value of services rendered hereunder. 

7. Independent Contractor. 
It is the intention of the parties to this Contract that the Services rendered hereunder shall be so 
rendered by Consultant as an Independent contractor and not as an employee, agent, joint 
venturer or partner of Client. Nothing in this Contract shall be interpreted or cons~rued as 
creating or establishing the relationship of employer and employee between Client and 
Consultant or any employee or agent of Consultant. Both parties acknowledge that Consultant 
is not an employee for state or federal tax purposes. Consultant shall retain the right to perform 
services for others under the terms of this Contract during the entire term hereof. 
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8. Work Product 
Any tangible work product that is developed by Consultant shall be the property of the Client. 

9. Confidentiality. 
Consultant agrees to maintain the confidentiality of files or other information it is provided or 
develops during the course of Its work for Client. It Is understood, however, that disclosure of 
certain Information provided by Client may be necessary or appropriate In the course of Its 
representation of Client. Such disclosures shall be made upon consultation with Client or 
Client's designated representative and with written consent from the Client 

10. Termination. 
This Contract may be terminated by either party upon thirty {30} days written notice to the other 
party specifying desired date of termination. 

11 . Contract Modifications. 
Client and Consultant agree that the terms and conditions of this Contract shall constitute the 
entire agreement between the parties signatory hereto as to the matters set forth herein. Client 
and Consultant may modify the terms of this Contract only by executing a written Contract 
Addendum, which shall reference ihis Contract and shall be executed by the parties' signatory 
hereto. 

12. Attorneys Fees. 
Client and Consultant agree that the prevailing party in any dispute under this Agreement shall 
be entitled to an award of attorneys' fees and costs as ordered by a court of competent 
jurisdiction. 

13. Certjficatjon of Non-Discrimination. 
By signing this Contract, Consultant certifies that it does not discriminate in hiring on the basis 
of race, color, creed, religion, sex, age, marital status, national origin, ancestry, physical 
handlcap or medical conditions. 

14. ~· 
Notice and written communications sent by one party to the other shall be personally delivered 
or sent by U.S. Mail , postage prepaid, to the following addresses: 

To Client 

To Consultant: 

City of Brawley 
Attention: Rosanna Moore, City Manager 
383 West Main Street 
Brawley, CA 92227 

Townsend Public Affairs, Inc. 
Attention: Christopher Townsend, President 
2699 White Road, Suite 251 
Irvine, California 92614 
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15. Execution. 
The representatives of Client and Consultant warrant that they have authority to sign on behalf 
of and bind their principals and have caused this Contract to be duly executed the day and year 
first above written. 

"CONSUL TANT" "CLIENT" 

P BLIC AFFAIRS, INC., 

Sy: 

___ j 

3 

CITY OF BRAWLEY, 
a municipality 

By~ ROir1liSMOOf0 
City Manager 
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TERM: 

FEE SCHEDULE: 

SERVICES: 

Client Initials 

Consultant Initials 

EXHfBIT A 

SCOPE OF WORK FOR CONSULTING SERVICes 

May 15, 2013 through May 22, 2013 

Flat fee of $2,000 

Consult in the development, review, and submittal efforts of the 
2013 Community Oriented Policing Services application by ihe 
City of Brawley for the hiring of two (2) School Resource Officers. 
These efforts include, but are not necessarily limited to, the 

following services: 

• Provide strategic input for the City's application 
based on our knowledge of the competitive process 
and relationships; 

• Consult on the City's application and solicit specific 
feedback for use in the application narrative; 

• Review, edit and make suggestions to the 
application documents prior to submittal. 

4 

. A • '1 
I . •.t, i 



COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
City of Brawley 

Meeting Date: 

City Manager: 

May 21, 2013 

~ 

PREPARED BY: Richard Rubio, Parks & Recreation Director 

SUBJECT: Request City Council approval for the La Gente Boxing Club to sell and 
consume alcohol on a City street on Saturday, June 8, 2013 during the Boxing Club's 
annual "Battle of the Badges" boxing exhibition. 

CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: 
consume on City premises. 

Approve the request to sell and 

DISCUSSION: La Gente Boxing Club is holding its annual "Battle of the Badges" 
fundraiser on Saturday June 8, 2013. This is the Club's annual fundraiser that is 
normally held at the Cattle Call Arena. This year the organizations wish to follow the 
success of the first annual "Taking Back Main Street" event and hold the boxing 
exhibition at South Plaza Park. The event is the largest fundraiser of the year for the 
Boxing Club. Funds raised are used to cover yearly operating expenses. The 
organizers also request the City of Brawley lend their name as a co-sponsor for the 
event. 

City Council approval is required to permit La Gente Boxing Club to sell alcohol on 
public property. They will be working with the Fire Department, Police Department, 
Public Works Department, Risk Management and Parks & Recreation staff to assure 
that all requirements of the City's "Guidelines for Use of Public Facilities" are met. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

• ,~ f .. .l 
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COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
City of Brawley 

Meeting Date: 

City Manager: 

PREPARED BY: Ruby D. Walla, Finance Director 

PRESENTED BY: Ruby D. Walla, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: FY 2011/2012 Audited Financial Statements 

CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Review and accept the audited financial 
statements for the City of Brawley for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. 

DISCUSSION: The City of Brawley has completed its various audits for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2012. The audits were conducted by the Certified Public Accounting 
Firm of Christy White Associates. The audit reports prepared consisted of the Annual 
Report, Single Audit Report, Transportation Development Act Report, and Management 
Report (attached). The City was audited on its governmental activities, business type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate fund information for the City of Brawley. 
Audits were conducted in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained 
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. The auditors' responsibility is to express an opinion on the presentation of the 
City of Brawley's financial statements which reported: 

"In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all 
material respects, the respective financial position of the 
governmental activities, the business type activities, each 
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of 
the City as of June 30, 2012". 

There were 3 new findings noted for this fiscal audit and 1 continuing finding from the 
2010 audit. The findings identified are regarding: 

1. Bank Reconciliations 
2. Parks & Recreation Cash Receipts 
3. Dial-A-Ride Cash Receipts 
4 . Capital Asset Inventory 

The details to the findings Comments, Recommendations, and Responses are including 
in the attached reports: Single Audit Report and Management Report. Staff is working to 
address these findings to achieve compliance in the next round of audits. 

' r'• 
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At the close of fiscal year 2012, the General Fund reports to have used $984,912 of its 
reserve fund balance, reducing the balance to $4, 107,880 (as stated on page 10 of the 
Annual Financial Report). The City has projected to use $226,814 in reserves in the 
current fiscal year (FY 2013), including some unanticipated costs due to earthquakes 
and fires which will reduce the City's reserve balance to approximately $3,881,066. In 
considering the current General Fund Preservation Policy in place of 15% of 
expenditures, the City will maintain the 15% reserve balance of $2,001 ,534 (based off 
current year projected expenditures of $13,343,563). 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: Annual Financial Report, Management Report, Single Audit Report, 
Transportation Development Act Report 
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ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION {/V-.;'J' -

Goveming Boa.rd 
City of Brawley 
Brawley, California 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

We have audited Lhe accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of 
the City of Brawley, California, (City) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which 
collectively comprise the City's basic fmancia l statements as listed in the table of contents. 
These financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the City of !Jrawley. 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Gu·oernment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
Tho.sc standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
consideration of internal con trol over financial reporting as basis for designing audit 
proet~dures that arc appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amo1mts and disclosures in the financial statements, assesising the 
acc0tmting principles used and significant estimates ma.de by the management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We believe that our audit provides 
a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financia l statements refereed to previously present fairly, in all material 
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City as of 
June 30, 2012, and the respective changes in the financial position and, where applicable, 
cash nows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

As described in Note 14 to the financial statements, the California State Legislature enacted 
legislation that provided disso.lution of all redevelopment agencies in the State of California. 
The City of Brawley has elected to become the Successor Agency for the former Community 
Redeve.lopment Agency (CRA) of the City of Brawley. All assets and liabilities of the former 
CR.A have been transferred to the Successor Agency's Fund. 

r.::: ~­
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In accordance with Government Aoiditing Standards, we have al.so issued our report dated April t 2013, on 
our consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulutions, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose 
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
complianc~ and the results o f that testing, ilnd not to provide an opinion on the internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standcirds and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

Management has omitted tlw Management's Discussion and Analysis that accounting prin ciples 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires to be presented. to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic fi.nancial statements, is 
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of 
the financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate ope rational, economic, 
or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by thi.s missing 
information. 

Accounting principles generally a.ccepted in the United States of America require that the required 
supplementary information, such the budgetary comparison informa tion on pages 46 through 47, be 
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not part of the basic 
firiam.ia l statements, is required by the Covern.mental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be 
an t~ssential part of financial reporting for placing the basic firnmcial statements in appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for clmsistency with manageme:n t's responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements. VVe do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because 

th<.: limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express <in opinion or ptovi.de any 
assurance. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the City of Brnwley's basic financial statements. The supplementary information listed in the 
table of contents t5 presented for purposes of additioni:1l analysis and is not a required part of the basic 
financial statemen ts. Su ch information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and 
rdates directly to the underlying accountfr1.g and other records used to prepare the financial statements. 
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit o f the basic .financial 

statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
d irectly to the underlying accoLmting and other records used to prepare the financial statemen~ or the 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In ottr opinion, the information is fairly stated in ail 
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

San Diego, California 
April 1, 2013 
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CITY Of BRAWLEY 
STATEMCNT OF ~ET ASSETS 

.lune 30. 2012 

Govern n11::n ta! Business-type 
Activities Activities 

ASSETS 

Ca5h and investments :s 16.478,778 $ 8, 123.745 
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 45.288 786.998 
;\ccounts receivable 536,299 1,157,484 

Interest rcceivablt'. 453.692 7.702 
Notes receivable 8.422,491 
Due fl·om other funds 1,119.832 
Due from other governments 1.713,715 3.213.803 
Deferred charges 61,634 

Prepaid expense~ 819.292 
Capital assets not being depreciated 6,009,585 27, 114,052 
Capital assets. net of accumulated depreciation 21,717,227 43,267,664 

Total assets 57,316, 199 83,733.082 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 3.88 l. 722 4.957.664 

Accrued i11tcrest payable 89,937 

Deposits payable 192.675 514,876 

Unea111ed revenue 555,398 

Dut) to other funds I. l l 9,832 

Noncurrent I iabi 1 i ties: 
Dllc within one year 15,210 l,420,817 

Due in more than one year 1.344, 178 32,063,740 

Total liabilities 5,433.785 40,722,264 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets. 
ner of re I ated debt 27.M0.307 37.893,016 

Restricted for: 
Public safety 1,341,886 
Community development 4, 186, 106 
Culture and leisure 62.945 
Oebt service 598.854 
Capital facilities 3,564.241 

Unrestricted l 5,086,929 4.518,948 

Total net assets $ 51,882,414 $ 43.010,818 

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

' _) 

Total 

$ 24,602.523 
832.286 

1,693,783 
461.394 

8.422.49 [ 
I, 119,832 
4.927,518 

61.634 
819,292 

33.123.637 
64,984,891 

141,049,281 

8,839.386 
89. 9.17 

707.55 I 
555.398 

l.119,832 

l,436,027 
33,407,918 

46, 156,049 

65.533.323 

1,341,886 
4, 186,106 

62.945 
598,854 

3.564.24 I 
19,605,877 

$ 94,893,232 



CITY Of RRA WL£Y 
STATEMENT OF r\CTl\'ll'IES 
Forthe Fiscal Y <.:ar Ended June JO, 20 I 2 

Functi onsiProgrnms 
Governmental ~\ctivities: 

General government 
Public safety 

Culture and leisure 
Community development 
Streets and llighway.s 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total goverr1111i=ntal <tctivitics 

Business-type Activities: 
Water 
Wa.stewater 
Solid Waste 
Airpo11 

Total business-type activities 

Total primary government 

Program Revenues 

C:harges for 
Expenses Services 

:5 6,352.950 $ 895,432 

9,052. [ 13 400,976 

2.714,458 204.334 

2,897.09 l 1,647.322. 

2.733.418 383.927 
241,643 

23,991,673 3.53 r ,991 

6.863,595 7,627,475 
4,498, I 10 4.879,627 
1,267,061 1.161,686 

431 ,928 2,762 

r 3,060,694 13,671,550 

.$ 37,052,367 $ 17.203.541 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Uti I ity users taxes 
Transient lodging taxes 
Franchise taxes 

Business llcense:: Laxe~ 
[ ntergovernmental ( unr~stri cted) : 

Shared property ta.xes 
Shared salt:s and use taxes 

Motor vehicle license fees 
Other 

Use of mom;y and property 
Totai general revenues 

Operating 
Contributions 

and Grants 

$ 155,944 

278.432 
145,042 
400.594 

2.441.088 

J.421.IOO 

$ 3,421, 1 on 

C:ha11ge in net assets before extraordinary item 

Gain on dissolution of th~ Redevelopment Agency 

Change in net assets 

Net assets - beginning of fiscal year 

Prior period adjustments 

Net assets - beginning of fiscal year, restated 

Net assets - end nf fiscal year 

Sec Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

. r.:- ("\ 
4 !.,_:Jo 

Capital 
( ontributions 

and Grants 

$ 1,749.322 

409,528 
55,932 

1.894.220 
927.322 

5.036.32'1 

(,992,479 

1,336,141 

3,328,620 

$ 8,364,944 



Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets 

Primary Government 
Governmental Business-type 

A..:tivities '\cli..,ities Total 

s (3.552,252) $ $ (3 ,552,252) 
(7,963, l 77) (7,963,177) 
(2,309.150) (2,309.150) 
1.045.045 [ .045.045 
1.018.919 l.O I S.919 
(24 l.643) (241,643) 

( l 2,002,258) (12,002,25&) 

763,880 763,880 

2.373.1>96 2,373,996 
(105,375) (105,375) 
906,975 906,975 

3,939,476 3.939,476 

( 12,002,258) 3,939,476 {8.062, 782) 

1,%0.058 1,960.058 
J 14.624 J 14.624 
625.002 625.002 

39.539 39.539 

3.382.989 3,382.989 
2 .. 152.185 2.352,185 

13.725 !3,725 
R54.745 854.745 
450.J4 r 1,064,291 1,514,632 

9,993.208 l,064,291 I L0.57.499 

(2.009,050) 5.003. 76 7 2.994.717 

4,286,l I 5 4,286, 115 

2,277.065 5,003,767 7,280,332 

49.605,349 38.213,427 87,818.776 

(206,3 76) (206.376) 

49,605,.149 38,007,051 87,612,400 

5 I ,882,414 .'!) 43,0 l 0,8 l 8 $ 94,893,232 

."-~~ 
l_/v\J 
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CITY OF' RRA WLF:Y 

BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 20 12 

ASSETS 

Cash and investments 
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 
lnterr;:st receivable 
Due rrom other governments 
Due from 0ther Funds 
Notes re1..:eivable 

Total assets 

LIA RfLITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
AccoL111ls payable 
Deposits payable 
Deferred revenue 
Due to other Funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Restricted for: 

Streets and roads 
Public safely 
Community development 
Ass~ssment districts 
l..ibrary 

Un assigned 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

General 

$ 2.234.870 

1.692 
t .390, 165 
1,219,962 

$ 4,846,689 

$ 545,87:) 
192.675 

259 

738,809 

62.945 
4,044,935 

4, I 07,880 

$ 4,846,689 

("' .''"': 
' v \_i 

6 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Economic & CRA 
Community Capital 

Development Projects 

$ 

9,69l 

8.631.919 

8,64!,6 l 0 $ 

129,044 $ 

8,631,919 
97,5 l9 

8,858,482 

(216,872) 

(216,872) 

8.641,610 $ 



Sl3 325 

$ 2,869,465 

2.500 

$ 2,871.965 

$ 2.830.768 

2,830,768 

41 ,197 

41, 197 

$ 2.871.965 

Other Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 9.406, l 55 
35,597 
8,0!2 

157.412 

$ 9,60711 76 

$ 314,687 

240.634 

2,611 

557,932 

3,523,044 
1,341,886 

3.686, I 02 
500,001 

(1,792) 

9,049,244 

$ 9.607,176 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Governmental 
Funds 

14,S 10.490 
45,288 

l 2,201~ 

1,547,577 
l .2 l 9,962 
8,63 l .9! 9 

25.967,440 

3.820.374 
192,675 

8,872,8 l 2 
100,130 

l 2,985,991 

3.564,24 [ 

[ .341,886 

3,686, 102 
500.004 

62,945 

3,826,271 

12,98 J ,449 

25.967,440 
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ClTY OF BRAWLEY 

GOVER..i'-IMENTAL FUNDS 
RECONClUA noN OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
June 30, 20 l 2 

Fund balances of governmental funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are 
Jiff eren! because; 

Certain receivahles arc not available to pay for cunent period expenditures and. 
therefore are not reported as governmental fund assets. 

Capital assets net 01· accumulated depreciation have not been included 
as financial resources in the governmental funds. 

Certain notes receivable and accounts receivable aTe nor available to pay for 

current period expenditures 11nd, therefore are offset by deferred revenue 
in the governmental funds. 

Long-rcnn debt and compensated absences have not been included in the 
govemrnental fonds. 

L011g-tern1 debt 
Compensated absences 

lntcma! .service fund.s are used by management to charge the costs of certa1n activities, 
~uch as maintenance and risk management. to individual funds. The assets and 
liabilities of the inlcmal service funds must be added lo the statement of nee assers. 

In governmental funds. certain accrued interest receivable on notes rccei vable are 
not available to pay for currellt period cxpcndilurcs and. therefore, are not 
reported in the governmental funds. 

Net assets of governmcnwl activities 

See Notes to Basic financial Statements 

... 6 ,., 
!.· ,J 
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$ 

12,981.449 

536.299 

26)93.709 

8,663,384 

(86,505) 

(1,257 ,407) 

3,811,692 

439,793 

51,882,414 



CIT\ OFBR.\\.YU:\ 

.S If\ TEi\fENT OF RE.VF.,~Ur·:S. CXPE'.'iDl rlJRl~S. AND Cll·\NGE.S !N Fl 'ND R1-\f,J\NCE.S 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
Far 1he Fiscal Y ~ar Ended .June 30. 2012 

Economic & 
Community 

Gcnernl Dcvcloemcnt 
JH:VEi\Tl~S 

T~L\,CS: 

l 1tilit~ user,; $ 1.%0.058 $ $ 
rrnn.~it:n( lodging 314.62-l 
i:ranchise 62.:i.002 
Busi ncss Ii censt:: 39.5J9 
Property 

Liccn;cs .ind permits 260. lJh 
Fines :ind forfeitures 185.667 
l:se of1noney aml properly 149.026 200.078 
J11 t~rgovcrn111e11tal 6.603.644 38.1&0 
Charges for sr;;rvicc~ 3.3.! 7 .613 
;\ti isccllancC'US 6i7.616 

l'ntal rcv~nues l-l.15/..925 ?.38.258 

t:.X l'F..i'iOrTl 'Rl~S 
Curro:m: 

Genern! government 2.636.917 
Puhlic safety &.431.590 
Cultur~ and leigure 2.519.626 
Community dcvclnp111..::nt 1.549. 70<1 39.577 
lran~pona1 ion 

Capital oulkt~ 1.290.:J)t) 
Debi service: 

Principal 

lnte:rest and liscal charges 

T<il!ll cxp1mditurcs 15, r .17.837 1.330.027 

Excc.~s ol' rcvcnu<::~ over 

(under·l c:-;p~11d i lures ('>&4.9l2) l 1.091.769) 

OTHER flN..\NG~G Sot RCES (l'SES) 
Trnnst~Ys in 

Tnu1sfers out 

Torni oth.::r l'inancing source:; (uses) 

Net diangc in t11nJ balan;:cs 

f>cfore .::-;rrnordi11ar;: item:- (984.912) ( l.09 I. 769\ 

EX fRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Gain (Loss> on Di:ssolution ol'rhc 

R~tlevelopmcnt i\gency 

Net change in fund ualance~ (984.912) (1,091,769) 

Fund Balances· .filly I. 2011 5.092,792 874.897 

Fund Balances (Deficit)· June 30. 2012 $ 4,107,880 $ (216.872) $ 

Sec Notes to Ba.sic Financial Statements 

{..°'.' .• u '·l 
10 

CRA 
Capital 

Project~ 

<11.612 

973.H l 

1.014,753 

7.~9.494 

491.973 

1.221.467 

[206, 714) 

(2.06.7 14) 

(.>R,7 I 0) 

(245,424) 

245,424 



Otli-::r 
CJovernmental 

sn 325 Fund~ Tolal:; 

$ $ s 1.960.0SR 
J 1-1.624 
625 .0l)2 

39.)JQ 

134.056 134.056 
260.136 
185.667 

12.163 3tl.71.15 438.274 
3.4 79.889 I I .OCJ4.854 

194 .. ns 3.531,CJ9 I 

s-1.r 22 731 .738 

12. 1r,3 J.8ll7 .• Hll 19.3 15.QJC) 

2.636.9 J 7 
19.789 8.451.379 

2.519.626 
322.3·16 2-641 .12 1 

U86.l'i6 1 1,586.661 
1.054 M6.802 2.4:l0.27Q 

120.000 r 20.000 
242,706 242,706 

t.054 2.938.304 20.628.689 

r 1.709 9.SR.936 ( 1.312.750) 

1.:G.94-1 14.3.944 
( 1-13,944) ( 143,944) 

I l.70Q 958.936 (1.312.750} 

(94 1J84J {980.094) 

11. 709 17.552 {2,292.844) 

2.9,488 9.031.692 15,274,293 

$ -1J.1 97 $ 9,049,244 $ 12,9H I 449 

l l 
. = 6 "~ . ) ,) 
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CITY Of BRAWLEY 
RECONCIUAT!ON OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPF,NDlTURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVF.RNMENT/\L FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVIT!tS 
Fortht: Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012 

Net change in fund balai1cc.~ - total governmental fonds $ 

Amounts reported for govenimental activities in the statement of activitie:. differ hecause: 

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in Che statement 
of activities. the costs of those capital assets are allocated uver their estimated useful 
li ves as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceed 
depreciation in the current period. 

Certain notes receivable are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures and 
then offset by a defen·ed revenue as they are not available to pay cunent expenditures. 
Wh~n the note is collected it is refkcted in revenue. Thi~ amou11t is the net change 
betwe:::n notes n.:<.;eivablc rnllectcd and issued. 

Interest accrued on certain notes receivable arc nol rcponed as revenue on the 
governmental funds as they do not provide the C ily with current financial resources. 
When the interest is collected when the nulc becomes due. the amounts will be reflect 
in revenue. This is the amount of additional interest accrued in the current period. 

The issuance a f long-tenn debt provides cutTent financial resources to governmental 
funds. while repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial 
resources of the govemmenial funds. Issuance of bond principal is an other financing 
source and repayment ofbund principal is an expendinm: in governmental funds. but the 
issuance im;rt:a~es long:-tcrm liabilities and the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in 
rhe Sl<ltcment of net assets. 

Repayment of hand principal 
Repayment of capital lt:a:;c 

Compensated absences reported in the starement of activities do not r~quire 
the use of current financial n.::sourt;t:S and therefore are not reported as e:<penditures 
in A governmental fund. Thi::> is the net (;lrnngc in compensated ~bsences for the 
current period. 

The amounts below included in the Statement of Activities do not ri::qufre the use of 
cum:nt financial re:;;ources and. therefore. are not reported as cxpenri iture:-; in 
governmental funds. These arc tht: curn:nt year changes: 

Interest payable 

Difference in the gain/loss on the dissolution of the redevelopment agenc;y between the 
government aclivitit:s S4.286, I l 5 and the fund financial statements ($980,094 ). 

Internal service funds are used hy management to charge the costs of ce1tain activities, 
such as ma intenance and risk management, to individual funds. The net revenues 
(expenses) of the internal service funds is reported under governmental activities. 

Change in net assets of govemmental activities 

See Nores to Basic Financial Statements 

6"") 
' : l 13 .. 

$ 

(2.292.R4<1) 

2.82,483 

( 182.188) 

12.067 

120.000 
l4,290 

(848,577) 

1,063 

5.266.209 

(95,4J8) 

2,277.065 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
STA TEMJ::NT OF NET !\SSE TS 
1>R.OPRIHARY FUNDS 
.June 30. 2012 
wicll Co1112arative St.ate111ent as of .lune 30 , 20 I I 

Busincs~·type Ac ti vi tics 
Entc1prisc l'unds 

Water \Jo.; a.stc:walt:r 
Current Year Prio1· Year Current Year Prior Year 

ASSETS 

C mren l 1\ ;;.;els: 
Cil~h and in~cstm.:nts $ 2.l)(i5.4 I 4 $ I .d 10.10•1 $ 6.0.'5l:U3 I $ 2.528.491 
1\ccllunts r.:crivahle. n<:t t) 17.050 515 . .55~ 70.0!li 414.R 10 
I ntt:n:sl recei v<ihle 2.0,JJ 1.438 5.659 3 .656 
Ouc l'rnm ntha goverrnn1:nl~ r 20.noo l.757.4iQ '.\. 785.534 
De!ern::d cha1·ge:.s (11.634 70.395 
Prepaid t:1'pense:s 

Total cu rrc:nt assets 3.166, 141 1.997.495 7,891.:176 6. 732.4'J I 

Nnncurrcnl As~:::ts: 
R~strictcd cash and investrn.::ms wiLh i1sca! agents 149.500 637.49R 637.498 
Advanc:cs tn other fund::; 1.605.839 1.605.B 39 
C<ipital assets not b~·ing depreciated I I :'i 115 35Jl1 I 
Cn11;;1ruc1ion in prngn:s:> 148.323 25.346.50 I 22. ( 76.092 
Capital 1i:;sc1.s. net nfacc11mula1cd dcpreciacion 30.4 70.445 31.736. 762 10.893.016 I J .306. 726 

Total noi1currenr assets 30. 768.383 3 l .736.877 38.51 7,865 35.726.155 

T c>ta! assets 33,934.524 33.7.34,372 46.409,341 42.458,646 

LIAIJILITIES 

Currer1t Liatii I ities: 
.'\ccount,;; payahk 4, 6.566 rl]4,740 4.204,3<)0 4.508.667 
1 ntcrcsl pa) nhk 51.29] 80.6'J'J 38.644 70.761 
Deposf1s pa~'able 508.646 1J3. 75l) 2.380 5.930 
Deterred revenue 555J9R 555.398 
Due {O other funds 
Currc11t rorti,)n of!0ng. t.::rm dcht 1.087.842 I.I ~4.049 332.975 J26.273 

Tomi CIJITent liabilfti:::.s 2.619.745 2.673.645 4.578.-189 4.911.631 

~nn.~u1Tcn1 liabiliti.:::;: 
c ()Ill p.: ns" tc::d !1 l'SCll Ct:S IJJ.733 152.707 75.126 81.245 
Claims payabie 
Comract:; pf.lycih!<::. ne1 of dcl'crreJ 

g:iin and unamortized discouni 7.630.6<1 I 8.411.551 1.540,872 1.690.977 
Ce1·tificates of participation. net of 

unamortized discount 620.608 79'1,385 

Revenue bonds payable. net of 
u11anwnized premiwn 2.731.326 2.911.470 

1\ 1..hances ii·nm other fund" 1.605.839 1.605.839 
Bond~ payublc 75.500 91.500 19.255.934 17.254.537 

Total noncurrcnt lfabilitics 12.177.039 13.174.067 2 I .492.51l0 l9,R21. 144 

fornl liabilities 14.796,71\4 15.852,712 26,070,929 24,732.775 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital asset:;, net of rel med debt 17.637.235 17.53 l.468 16.767,476 15,659.983 
Restricted for debt service 598.854 566.737 
Lnre;;trictcd 1.500.505 350.192. 2.972,082 !A99. I 51 

lnta! net assc:t~ $ J 9. IJ 7, HO $ 17.881.660 $ 20.338.412 $ 17.725.871 

14 "6 ("I 
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Solid Waste: 

Currenl Yecir Prior Year 

s $ 
157.9·!0 2<15.3 71 

I .:JJ 

157.940 245.5 20 

157.9,IO 245.520 

157.7M 139.97 l 

157.766 139.971 

157.766 139.971 

174 I 115.5•19 

$ 174 $ 105.549 

Ousincss-type Activities 

E11terprisc Funu:; 

Current Year Prior Y~ar 

$ ,l; 506.711) 
12.487 14. 132 

558 
1.336 .. rH 2416 

1.~H8.8l I 521.646 

1.950 1.950 
l.5R2.l 52 
1.904.203 2,074,880 

3,488.305 2.07GJDO 

4.837.116 2.598.476 

178.942 96.:154 

:J.850 1.775 

r .1 19.832 

1.302.624 CJR. 129 

1,302.624 98.129 

3.488.305 2.076.830 

46.187 423.5 17 

$ 3.534.492 $ 2.500.347 

15 

Current Year 
Totals 

$ &.123.745 
1.157.484 

7.702 

3 .2 l ~i.803 

6 l.634 

12.564.368 

786.998 
1.605.839 

37.076 
27.076.97(1 
43.267.66<1 

72.774.553 

85.338,921 

4 .9 57 .664. 
89,937 

514.876 
555.39& 

1.119.832 
1.420.817 

8,658,524 

208.859 

9.171.513 

620.608 

2,731326 
1.605.839 

19.331..U.l 

33,669.579 

!~2.328, l OJ 

37.893,016 
598.&54 

4.518.948 

$ 43 .. 0 I 0.818 

s I'\ •.,,' ,j 

Governmental 

t 

s 

Activities 

Internal 
Service 
1:unds 

l.%&.288 

1.695 
I Mi.138 

819.292 

2.955.4 13 

933 .103 

9.13 .103 

3,88S,5 1 G 

5,l ,666 

5'1.666 

15 .4 76 
6.682 

22. ( 58 

76,824 

814.071 

2.997.621 

3.811.692 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
STATEMENT Or RF. VENUES. EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Fisca l Year Ended June 30. 20l 2 

with Comparati ve Statements for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 

Business-Type AcLi vitic~ 
Enterprise Funds 

Water 'vVa.stewater 

Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year 
Operating Revenues; 

Charges for services (net of refunds) $ 7,507,475 $ 5.89 1,025 $ 4,879,627 $ 5, I 78,402 
Use of money and property 

Tota l operating revenues 7,507,475 5,89 1,025 4,879,627 5, 178,402 

Operating Expenses: 
Salary and benefi ts 1.5 12,965 1,583,200 543, 140 495 .749 
Administration 386,700 358,900 277,600 183,700 
Supplies and services 3,2 14,812 2,941,762 3,1 39,387 2,809,067 
Depreciation 1,303 ,696 l ,297 ,674 426,144 459,245 

Total operating expenses 6,418,1 73 6,1 81,536 4,386,271 3,947,761 

Operntfog income ( loss) 1,089,302 (290,511 ) 4 93,356 1.230,64 1 

Non -Operating Revenues (Expenses): 
Use of money and property 463,595 466,547 238,545 275,329 
Amortization of gain (loss) on debt refunding 2.34,981 255,038 (9,092) ( 11,032) 
Intergovernmental revenue (expense) 120,000 39,971 1,992,479 
fnterest expense and fiscal charges (445.422) (507,055} (102,747) ( l 28,70 l ) 

Total non -operating revenues (expenses) 373,154 254,501 21 11 9,l85 135,596 

Changes in net assets 1,462,456 {36,0102 2,612 ,54 l 1,366,23 7 

Total Net Assets · beginning \ 7,881,660 J 7,91 7,670 17,725,871 16,359,634 

Prior Period Adjustmen ts (206,376) 

Total Net Assets - beginning, restated 17,675,284 17,9 t 7,670 17,725 ,871 16,359,634 

Total Net Assets ·ending $ 19,137!740 $ l 71881,660 $20,3381412 $ 17J251871 

See Notes to Busic Financial Statements 



Business-Type Activities Governmental 
Enterprise Funds Activities 

Internal 
Sohd Waste Airport Current Year Service 

C u1Tent Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year Totals Funds 

$ 1,161,686 $ 1.313.147 $ 2,762 $ 2,040 $ 13,55 1,550 $ 2,291,672 
126,390 153,903 126.390 538,590 

l. l6l,686 l,.3 13,147 129,152 155,943 13,677 ,940 2,830,262 

2,056, 105 249,380 
21,300 12,000 685,600 

1,267,061 l ,275,650 239.951 278 .277 7,861,2 LL 2,513,206 
170 ,677 165,843 l ,900,5 l? 169,657 

1,267,06 l 1,275,650 431,928 456, l 20 12,503,433 2,932,243 

( 105.375) 3 7,497 (302, 776) (300, I 77) I, 174,507 (101,981) 

1, 190 780 702.920 5,598 

225,889 

1,336,141 3,448,620 945 
(548, 169) 

l ,190 l ,336,921 3,829,260 6,543 

(105.375) 38,687 1,034,145 (300, 177) 5,003, 767 (95,438) 

I 05,549 66,862 2.500,347 2,800,524 38,213,427 3,907,130 

(206,376) 

105,549 66,862 2,500,347 2,800,524 38,007,051 3,907,130 

$ 174 $ 105 2549 $ 3!534,492 $ 2,500)47 $ 43,010,818 $ 3,811,692 
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CITY OF RRA WLEY 
ST!\ TEMENT Of CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
for the F1;cal Year Endcrl Juno: 30. 2012 

"1th Co111parativc Stm<:m<:nts kir the Fiscal Y.:ar EnJcd June .10. 2011 

C.:\SI I FLOWS r1Wi\l OPF.RAl'INU ACT!VlTlES: 
Cash n:cci v<:d frcirn cust111ncrs and users 
f'a~h ra~·me11ts lll suppl i;:rs for goods and :.;c1Tices 

Cash ray111.::nl~ fur :::mployees and benefit programs 

'-:t:l ca~h provided (usi;:cl) b~· \1pcrating activiti,~s 

C;\~11 FI.0WS I-HOM NON-C,\l'IT!\L Fl;\ \:\Cl'.'JG ;\CTIVIT!l~S · 

Transfers out 
lnterg(I\ crnmc11lal revcnm:: {cxrenscJ 

'h:l ca~h provided (uscci) hy no11-capical 

linancing acti1'itii::s 

(',\')~I Fl .()\VS 1:ROM CAPfTAL AND RELATED 
FfNi.\NC'IN(_; ACTIVITIES: 
lillcrgnvcrnincnto:i! re•enue (expense) 
l'u;·cha:;c nl"c;apirnl assets 
! ,nun p rncccd s 
l'ri ncipal paid on J::-ht 

I 01cerc~t paid e>n deht and Ii seal charge::; 

"t\;et cash provided (used l by cariirnl and relat~d 
financing a.cLivities 

(.'\SH PLO\.VS FROM INVESTlNG ACTI\'ITll;S : 
ln1crcs1 received 

Nel cash prm·idet.1 b: investing actividc:s 

\f1::T l\iCRL~SE tDECl"tF:r\SEl l'.\i CASH AND Cr\Sl-I 

t::QUIVAJJcNTS 

CASH 1\ND C!\SH EQUIVALENTS. 
GF.GINMNG OF F!SC1\L YEAR 

(;\SH 1\Nf) C1\Sl·I EQlJIV/\LE~TS. END OF rISC.-\1. YI:/\R 

Reconciliation 10 Statement of Net Assets: 
Cash and invcstmen1s 

C.'\SH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Bu.sincss-T ype 1\ ctivitic:s 
E11terprise Funds 

Water 

Current Year Prior Year 

S 7. I 70.870 
(J.599.686) 
( 1.531. 9J9} 

2.039.2:15 

IW.000 

I 20.000 

( 120.000) 

( 185.7021 

( 1.184.050) 
, .. ~77. I 7JJ 

( 1.966.925} 

462.990 

'162.990 

655.3 IO 

1.410.104 

$ 2.065.414 

$ 2,065,414 

s 2.065,414 

$ 6.270.096 
0,090.059) 
( ! .57l). 774) 

1.60<J.2li3 

39.971 

J9.971 

i85.581 

(1.178.05()) 

(l.11A77l 

( 1.123.946) 

467.059 

467.059 

992,3:17 

417.757 

~ 1.410.104 

$ 1,410,104 

$ 1,410,104 

Wastewater 

Current Year Prior Year 

$ 5.220.880 
(J .721.264) 

(5·'9.259) 

950.357 

4.020.534 
(3. r 82.837) 
2.001.397 
(32.6.273) 
(169,880) 

2.342,941 

236.542 

2.16.542 

J.529.840 

2.528.491 

.'S 6.058.331 

.'[; 6,058,JJ I 

$ 6,058.331 

:5 5.173.704 
423,597 

(-191.207) 

5.106.094 

(2.61 0.966) 
( 15.023 .858) 

l ,1.8rB .948 

(3!2.5J8) 

( 108.209} 

{3,211,623) 

274.2S4 

274.284 

2,168,755 

359.736 

$ 2.528.491 

$ 2,528.491 

$ 2,528.491 

S.:e Notes tci Rasic Fi11a11ciol Statements 

: ,-.i '., 
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C't1rre111 Y i.:ar 

$ U.19.123 
(I .24CJ.266) 

( 143) 

1-13 

143 

s 

$ 

.'& 

Rusines;;-Type 1\cti,·itie:s 
Enlcrpri.~c h 1nd.s 

·\i rport 
Pri(lr Year 

$ 1.221.009 
I I .304,6R5) 

i83.676) 

1.406 

1.'-106 

(82.2.70) 

82.270 

:!i 

'.b 

$ 

Curren t Year Prior Yi::ar 

~ 130.797 $ 141.8 I I 
( 176.588) ( 198.136) 

145.791 ) ( 56.325) 

59 [246) 
11.582.158) 

1.119.832 

(462,257) (246) 

I .. DB 19<1 

l.Jj8 19<1 

(506. 710) (56.3 77) 

506.710 563.087 

s $ 506, 710 

j) $ 506.7 10 

.'& s 506,710 

19 

CurrenL Yc;ir 

Total:; 

SIJ.771.670 
<8.746.8011 
(2.081. ( 98) 

2.943,668 

(59.971 

120.000 

J. 900.603 
(4,950.697) 
3.121.2:29 

(l.510JLil 
(647.053) 

(86,24 1) 

701.013 

701.013 

3.678,440 

4.445.305 

$ 8,123.745 

$ 8.123,745 

.'6 8.123.745 

(iovern111enl<ll 
i\ctiviti i::i; 

lm~rnal 

Service 
Fund 

$ 2.830.262 
(2.SH.065) 

(245.252) 

I 0. 945 

(4,252) 

(4.252) 

5.853 

5.853 

12.546 

1.955.742 

s 1,968,288 

$ 1,966.288 

$ 1.968.288 

( Ccin tin ued) 



CITY OF BRA WLEV 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY rUNDS 
Fnr the Fiscal Yeilr Emkd June 30. :!012 

~~1th Cn.moarat1vc St<itcrncnc~ h.ir the Fiscal Year ~nded June .Jtl, ~O 11 

(Continued) 

Rcc1)11ciliatio11 ol' OpcraLing Income ( l,oss) to Nt.:L Cash 
Prnvidcd (l l~ed) by Operating t\ctivities: 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments In reconcile operating inco111e (loss) tl"' 
net cash pro\ idcd (used) hy orcrating activities: 

Deprc..; i at inn 

( Jncrenscl decrease in accounts re<.:eivable 
I m;rense (decrease) in accounts rrnyahfe JnJ accrued I inhi I itics 
lncrc1:1~e (dc<.:reas<::l in compensateJ absenc.:s 
(nc:re;:i:Jsc !decrease) in deposits payable 

Net cash provided tiy (used by) operating <ictivities 

Cu1Tent Year 

$ l.089.302 

1.303.696 
(401.492) 

1.R26 
(I 8.974) 

64,887 

949.943 

$ 2.039.245 

Sec Notes to Ras!c Financial Statcmenls 

f3u:.;in::!ss-Type Activities 

Entcrp1·ise Fllnds 

Wastewater 

Prior Year Current Year P1·ior Year 

$ (290,511) $ 493.356 $ 1.230.641 

1.297.674 426.144 459.245 
JJl.423 344,803 P.699} 
210.603 (304.277) 3,416.365 

12.426 (6.119) .J.542 
47.648 (3.550) 

1.899.774 457,001 3.875,453 

$ 1.609.263 s 950.357 $ 5.106.094 



Busi n<!:;s-Typc Activities Glwcrnmenlul 

r:n lerpri.sc F'und.s Aclivities 
Internal 

Solid Waste .'\ii-port Current Year Service 
Current Y.::ar 1>rior Year Current Year Prior year T ('lCCl.IS Fund 

$ t 105.375) ~ 37.497 $ (302. 776) ~ (300.177) $ 1. 174.507 s ( 10 1,981) 

170.677 165.843 I . 900.5 17 169.657 

/!7.43 7 (92.138) l.6<-15 ( 14. I 32) 3'.U9J 
17.795 {29.035) 82.588 92.466 (202.068) (60.859) 

(25 .093) 4, 128 

2.075 (325) 63 Ar 2 

I 05 . .232 ( 12 1,173) 256,985 24.1.852 1.769,161 112.926 

£ (l!U) $ (83.676) $ (45.791) s (56.325) $ 2.943.668 ~ fU.945 



CITY OF BRA \\'LEY 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
FfDUCIARY FUND 
June 30. 2012 

ASSETS 

Cash and investmi:::nts 
Casl1 and investments with fiscal agent 
Interest receivable 
Notes receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITlES 

Accounts payable 
Interest payable 
Long-tenn debt, due in more than one year 

Total Liabilitict> 

NET ASSETS 

Restricted for Debt Service 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

Private Purpose 
Trust Fund 

$ 

RDA 
Successor 

Agency 

788 , 152 
374,762 

495 
209,428 

1,372,837 

183.315 
60,637 

5,415,000 

5,658.952 

(4,286, l 15) 
(4,286,115) 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Cl TY OF BR.A \.VLF.Y 
STA TEMF.NT OF Cl-IANGF.S I?\ NET ASSETS 
FIDUCIARY FUl\D 
for the Fiscal Year Enrled June Jll 201 !. 

Net assets received upon dissolution 

of redevelopment agency 

Total additions 

Change in nel assets 

Net A~sets - July I. 2011 

Net A:;sets - .lune 30. 2012 

$ 

$ 

Private Purpose 

Trust Fund 
RDA 

Successor 
Agency 

(4,286.115) 

(4.286,115) 

{4.286.115) 

(4,286, l 15) 

The notes to the financial stf1temcnts are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF ~RA \VLEY 
NOTES TO BAS JC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
.ms too. w 12 

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCTES 

The ha.sic financ ial .stalemcnts of the City of Rrawley (City) have been prepared in conformity with CJccounting principles 
generally accepted in tile United Scales of America (USGAAP) as applicable Lo governmental units. The Governmental 
Accounting Standard.<; Board."- (Gr\Sil) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting Rnd 
financial reporting principles. l'he more .significant acc1)unting policies of the City arc c.lescrihed hebw: 

!\. Fin~nµial Reporting Entit). 

The Cil.y oC Rrawli::y i$ locat~d in th~ southeastern part of the State of Calitl.1mia. in the center of Imperial County, which 
with water provided by canal from the Colorado River, makes this one of the mo::;t tertile agricultural arca.s in Lhe country. 
The City was incorpora red on April 6. 1908. under the general laws of lhe Stat::: of California and enjoys nil the rights and 
privileges perta ining to "General Lnw" cities. 

The City is governed by a ft vc: member Counr..;il, elected at large for four years on staggered ;;;chedules. TI1e Council selects 
the Mayor from it~ mcmbern, generally for a one year tenn. The Council ha::; hired a City Manager to administer the daily 
affairs of the..: City. 

The se1vices provided by the City include- police. fire, street maintenance, parks. recreation, library, water, wastewater, solid 
waste, ai11>ort, housing, p lanning. building inspection, and general administrative services. 

A key element ot' the City's financ ial management procccs~ is the preparation of the annual budget. Each year the City 
l'vfanager pre$ettts to City Counci l a propo~d budget, whir..;h includes all cun-ent balances and expected revenues and other 
financing sources of the City, and describes by department how those resources will be utilize<l. Under ti.:rms of various 
grant and financing agreements. the budget is to be adopted by the end of May, prior to the beginning of each fisca1 ye.ar. 
The budget i.s adopted by motion oftht'. City Council, and ifamr::nded, generally is done hy re::iolution. 

These basic financial s tatements present the financial status of the City and its component units, which are included in the 
City's reporting entity because of the significance of the ir operational or financial relationships with the City. Component 
unit finan cial statements may be obtained from the City's Department of Finance. 

Blended Component Units - Ble.ndt:d component units, although legally separate entities, are, i.n substance, part of the 
City's operations. 

Community Redevelopment Age ncy of the City of Brawley - The Brawle}'· Community Redevelopment Agency 
wac; estah fo:hed on April 5. 1976, pursuant t.o the State of Calilomia Health and Safety Code, Section 33000. The 
prima1y purpof.e of the Agency i::; lo encourage priv<1te redevelopment of property and to rehabilitate areas ~uffcring 
from econumic di£,U::>e. The mernhers of the City Council a1;t as the governing body of the Agency and therefore, the 
Agency is reported as if it were part ot' the primary govcnunent. The activities of lhe Brawley Community 
Redevelopment Agency were transforred to the Redevelopment Agency's Successor Agency on Febrnary l, 20 l 2. See 
Nole 14 for more infunnalion. 

Browley P ublic Improvement Corporation - The Brawley Public Improvement Corporation was fonned in October 
1986 to issue certificaces or participation to finance the eonstructicm of a wastewater treatment facility and issued 
additional certificates of participation in 1997 to finance a new water treatment plant. Thr:: only financial activity of the 
Public Improvement Corporation is the issuance and repayment of the certificates of participation and receipt of leat'e 
payments from the City pursuant to lease agreements between the City and the Public lrnprovemc:nt Corporation. 
Although it is lr::ga lly i;eparate from the City, the Public Impro'fl::ment Corporation is reported as if it were part of the 
primary government because its sole purpose is to finance and constmct pu blic facilities. 
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ClTY OF BRA \VLEY 
NOTES TO BASlC FlNANClAL STATEMENTS 
J l!'N E 30, 20 12 

NOTE 1 -Sl iM\fA.RY OF S lGNlFICANT ACCOUNTING POLCCIF.S (CONTINU ED) 

8. Basis of Presentation 

The City's basic financial scakmenrs are prepared in conformity with accounr.ing principles generally acceptc:::d in the 
United Slates of Ami;ri1.:a. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board is Lhe acknov.tledged standard setting bo<ly 
Cor e~tablishing accounting and financial reporting standards followed by governmental entities in the United States of 
America. 

Government-wide Financial Statements 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities display information about the primary govenunenr (City) 
and its component units These statements include the financial activities of the ovcrull City government, except for 
fiduci ary activities. For the most part. the effoct of intcrfund activity has been removed rrom these statements. 
Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes , intergovr=rnmental revenues. and other non-exchange 
transadions. are reported separately trom hnsinc::;s-Lype activities, which rely Lo a significant extent on fees and charges 
for :;;uppo11. 

Tiu; Sti:ltement of Activities presents a comparison between direc;t expenses and program revcnuc;s for each sc:gment ot' 
the City's governmental activ1ties. Direct expenses are specifically associated with a progrnm or function and, therefore. 
arc clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or 
:icrvict:s offered by the programs, (b} grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational need of a 
partic;ular program , and (c) fees, grants, and contributions that arc restricted to financing the acqui.sition or construction 
of capital assets. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including oil taxes , are presented as general 
revenues. 

Fund Fimmcial Statements 

The fimd financial statements provide infonna[ion about the City·s fonds, including fiduciary funds and blended component 
units. Separate statements fo r each fund category - go11emmentaf. proprietary, andjiducim·y - are presented. The emphasis 
of fond financial statements is on major individual fund<;, each of which is displayed in a separate column. All remaining 
funds arc aggregat<!d and repo1ted fili nonmajor funds. 

Propridary fund financial statements indude a Starement of Net Assets, a Sta[emcnt ot" Rc:venues, Expenses, and Changes 
in Net i\s:sets, and a StaQ:::mcnt of Cash Flows . 

Proprieta1y fonds are acc.;ounted for using the "economic resources" measurement focus and the accrnal basis of accounting. 
Accordingly, all assets and liab ilitic~ (whether current or nonc.;urrent) are induded on t'he Statement of Net Asset:;. The 
Statement of Revenues. Expenses. and Changes in Fund Net A::;sets present::; increasm; (revenues) am! decreases (expenses) 
in total net assets. Under the accrnal basis of accounting, revenues arc recognized in the period in which they are earned 
while expenses arc recognized i.n the period in which liability is incurred. 

Operating revenues in the proprietary funds are those re\•eaues that are generated rrom the primary operation of the fund. 
All other revi::m1es a rc rcpor<cd as nonoperating revenues. Operating expenses nre those expenses that are essential to the 
primary operat ions of the fund. AU other expenses are reported as nonoperating expenses. 

C. Major Fmlcls 

G ASB Statemr::nt No. 34, defines major funds and requires that the City's major goverrunental funds are identified and 
presented separately in the fund financial statements. All other funds, called nonmajor fond.q, are conthi.ncd and reported in 
a single column, regardless of their fund-type. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOT~S TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
.JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE I -SUMMARY OF SIGNfflCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

C. Major funds (Continued} 

Major funds are defined ag Ii.mu:; that h;we either asset~. liabilities. revenues, or expcnditures/expen::;es equal to ten perce11t 
of lheir fund-typt: totlll and five percent ol' the grand total. The General Fund is alway$ a major fund. The City may al:;;o 
select other funds it believe~ :;hould be pre~nted [I!> major runds. 

The City rcporled the following major governmental funds in the accompanying financial ;;tatements: 

Genernl Fund 
This fund accounts for all financial resourc~s except those to be accounted tor in another fund_ ft is the general 
operating fund of the City. 

Economic and Commu nity Development Fund 
'['llis fund accou nts for revenues and :.:xpenclitures of the Community Development C3lock Urant program and the 
related program income. 

Community Redevelopment Agency Capital Proj~cts Fund 
This fund accounts for resources used to encourage private redevelopment of property and to rehabilitate areas 
suffering from economic disuse. The activities of rrus fund were transferred to the Redevelopment Agency's Successor 
Agency on February I, 20 l 2. See Noe 14 for more inlormation. 

SB 325 Special Revenue Fund 
To accmmt for reveuue received from the State under Article 8(a) of the rransportation Development Act (Section 
99400(a) of the Public Util ities Code). Uses are restricted to local streecs and roiLdS. 

The City reported the following major propr'etary fonds: 

Water Fund 
This fund accounts for the co::;ts l1ftreatment and distribution of drinking water to the community. 

·wastewater Fund 
This fund accoun1S for the costs of collection, treatment and disposal of sew·agc grnent!ed in the community. 

Solid \.Vasle Fund 
This fimd accounts for the t:osts of collection and di.:;posal of trash and garbage generated in the conummity 

Airport Fund 
This fund accounts for the cost:; of the City o\\.'Tie<l munic ipal airport Altl10ugh the amounis arc not as ~ignificant as the 
other proprietary funds. this is the only other proprit::tary fund m"inlained by the Ci Ly. 

The City reporti::d the following intenial service funds: 

Imernal Service Funds 
These funds account for maintenance of the Cily's fleet of verucles and ccrrain public facilities, and the cost.s of 
providing insurance, includi ng risks maintaim:d by the City, for general liability, property damage, uncmph1ymen< 
benefits, workers· compcn~ation, and employee health benefits. 

D. B_as i~ of Accounting 

The ba~is of accounting detennines when transactions are reported on the financi al statements. The government-wide, 
proprietary and fiduciary fund::; financial statements are reported using the economic resow·ces measurement.focus and 
accnw{ basis of accountu1g. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are 
incurred, regardless or· when the n;Jated cash flows take place. Non-exchange transactions, in which the City gives or 
receives value without directly receiving or giving equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlemenl.;, 
and donations. On an a~crual basis. revenues from property taxes are recognized in the fisca l year for which the ta.'<es 
are levied. Revenue fro m grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fisca l year in which all eligibil ity 
requirements have been satisfied. 

I ,,,.'\ f'\ 
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CITY OF BRA \VLEY 
NOTES TO BASIC FI~ANCL\LSTATE:\'lENTS 
JU\E 30, 201! 

NOTF. l -SUtvliVIARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOIJNT{NG POLIClES (CONTINUED) 

0. Basi::; of Acwunling (Continued) 

Governmental funds are reported using the current .fi.nanciaf resources measurement focus and the modified accrual 
basis 0f accounting. Under thi:; method, revenues are recognizeci when measurable and available. The City Gonsidcrs 
all revenues reported in the gov;::rnmenml funds to be available if the revenues are collected \.vi thin thirty days a ftcr fiscal 
year-end. Fxpenditure8 arc recorded when the related fund liability i::; incurred, except for principal and interest on lnng­
r.enn debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, whi<:h fire recognizc::d as expenditures to the extent tl111t 
tht:y have matured. Capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in govcmmeatal funds. Proceeds of long-tern1 
rlebc and acqttisitions under capital leases are repo11ed as other.fimznciJZg sources. 

Revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes and interest. revenue. Sales taxes. and other amounts colkcted and 
held by the state at fiscal year end on behalf of the City also are recognized as revenue. Fines. licenses, permits and other 
revenues are not su;;ceptihle to accrual because generally they are not mea!:urable until received in cash. 

Proprietary funds distinguish between operating revenues and expt:nses from non-uperating ilems. Operating r(;;vcnuct' 
and expenses generally result from providing services a.n<l producing and delivering goods in connection with a 
proprietary !Und's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the City's enterprise funds are 
charge!; to customers for sale::; and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and 
~ervices, administrative expense~ and depreciatioa on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this 
defini1ion arc reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

Privale-~ector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December I. 1989, generally are followed 
in both government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent tlu1t those standan . .b do not conllict with 
or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of 
following suhsequent private-~ector guidance for their business-type activities and cntcrpri~e funds, subject to this .;;am~ 
limitation. The g<wemment lrns elected nol to follow ~ubsequent private-sector guidance. 

Grunt revenues are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements are met. Under the tem1s of grant 
agree:.1cnts, the City may fund certain program1' with a combination of cost-reimbursement granti;. categorical block 
grants, and gellernl revenues. · fhus, boih restricted and unrestricted net assets may be available to finance prugrnm 
expendituresh::xpcnses. The City's policy is to first apply rcstrickd grant resourci::s to such programs, followed by 
general revenlJes if necessary. 

F. Cash and Cash Eguiw1lent:s 

For purposes or the statement of cash flows, the City considers <:ash and cash equivalents as $hort term, highly liquid 
illvestmenls that arc both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present 
insignific::m( risk of :hauges in valu~ because of changes in interest rates. Tile City follows the practice: or pooling cash 
and investmellts of all funds except for funds required to be held by outside fiscal agents und<!r the provisions of bo11d 
indentures and fund:; for the l3rawlcy Community Redevcloprneni Agency. Cash ~quivalents have an original maturity 
date of three months or less from the date of purcha;;e. 

F- Cash and (nvestment~ 

Most cash balancei:: of the City's funds and some of its component units are pooled and invested by the City Treasurer. 
Unless otherwise dictated by legal or contractual requircmcnrs, income earned or losses arising from the investment pooled 
ca1'h nre allocated on a monthly ba;;is to tho pmticipating funds and component units based on their proportionate shares of 
the average weekly ca.sh balance. 

Investments are stated at fair value. Local Agency investment Fund (LAlf) that is regulated by thF; California 
Government Code under the oversight of the l"reasurer of the State of California operates in accordance with appropriate 
state laws and regulations. The reported value or the pool is the same as the fair value of the p110J shares. For purposes of" 
fhe statem~nt of cash flows, the City has defined cash and :::ash equivalents tn be Ghange and petty cash funds, equity in the 
City's cash am.I investment pool and restricted, non-pooled investments with initial maturities of three months or less. 

; ( c:: -Ii 
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CfTY OF BRA 'vVLEY 
:\/OTES TO BASIC FINANCCAL STATEiVrnNTS 
J UNE. 30, 2012 

'.'IOTE I ···S l"M:\-IAR Y OF SIGN Wl CANT ACCOUNTING POLICU'.S (CON'nNUEO) 

G Receivables 

Rr.ve11ue from taxpayer-assessed taxes (sales and use. husincss li(.;ense. gas, and franc hise fees) is accrued in the 
Governmental Funds when they are both measurable and available. The City consider!\ these taxes available if they are 
received within 30 days after fiscal year end. 

Grants. entitlements, or shared revenues are recorded as receivables and revenues in the General, Special Kcvcnue, and 
Capita! Project<; Funds w11en they are received or susceptible to ac1;n.ial. Grants awarded for Pmprietary Funds are recorded 
as recei11ables and nonoperaring revenues when they are earned and are rneac;urable. 

Utility :>ervi<.;e accounts receivable are repored net of allowance for doubtful coUectinns. 

H. lntc:rCunr! Transactions 

Activities between funds that arc representative of lending/borrowing outstanding al the end of the fiscal year are referred to 
a.s eirhcr "interfund recoivablc:>/payables'' (i.e. the current µortio n of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e. 
the non-current portion of interfon<l loans). All other outstanding balances betw-een funds arc reported as ;'due to/from ether 
funds'' 

Advances between fund~, a.> reporte.d in the fund finan(;1al statement.;, are offi;e1 by a fond balance reserve account in 
applicable governmental funds to inct icate that they are not avai lable for appropriauon and are not expendable available 
fiHancial resources. 

With Council appro val. resources may be transferred rrom one City fund to another Transfort: arc used to ( I) move 
revenue~ from one fund thal sta tue or bltdget requires co lle;;ting them to the fund that statue or budget requires to expend 
them, a.nd (2) u~e unn:strii;ted revenues collected in the General Fund tu finance various program:s accou111.ed for in the other 
funds in accordance wi th bwJget authorizations. 

I. Property Tax 

J. 

!'he City':; property taxes are levied on the first day of January by the County assessor, amJ are payable to the County tax 
collector in two installments. 

T he fir~t installment is due November 1 "'.and is delinquent at1cr De{.;ember 10'~; the second in:-talhnent is due February l 51 

and is delinquent a hc::r Apri l l Q1
h Taxei;: become a lien on the propt:rly on January I'' , and on the date:: of the transfer tif the 

citlc, and the date of new co11struclion. 

The rninimum property value which i.s taxed is $2,000; however, !ax bills arc prep ared for properties valued at less than 
$2,000 if there is a special a<;ses.sm cnt to be collected. 

Article l 3A of the California Constirution states: "The maximum amount of any ad valorem ta.x on re.al property shall not 
exceed one percent ( I %) of the full cash value. of such property. The one percent tax is to be co!lectcd by the Councies and 
appointed according to law to the districts with in the counties ... 

T he City has elected under State Jaw (TEETER) r.o receive a ll of the annual property assessments in three installment~ as 
fo llo1.v-s: 

December 55% 
April 40% 
June 5% 

100% 

I nventorv 

All inventories are valued at crn;t using the fas t-in/first-out (FIFO) method. Tnventurics fo r govemmental fund~ arc 
reco rded as expenditures when consumc<l rather than when purch11~:J 

'"! v t.. 
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CITY OF BRA. WLF.Y 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCTAL STATEMENTS 
.lVNE 30, 201l 

NOTE l -SliM:WARY OF SlGNIFTCANT ACCOUNTING POLlClF.S (CONTCNUED} 

K. Ri::strictcd Assets 

Certain proceed: of revenue bonds. as \veil as certain resources sec aside for their repayrn~nl, arc classific::d as restricted 
a:;~ers on the balance sheet becnu~ their use i~ limited by applicable bond covenants. 

L. ~~a.Dita! Assets 

Capital assets. whicl1 include property, plant, cquipmt:nt and infrastructure. are reported in the applicable columns in the 
govemmcnt-wicle financial ~tatements. Capital assets arc defo1ed by the Ciry as assets with an initial, individual cost of' 
$5,000 for property, plant, and equipment and $25,000 for infrastructure. Such a.c;scts are recorded at historical cost or 
e-c:timatcd historical cost if purchased or constructc:u. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the 
date of donation. 

The cost of nomial mainlenance and repairs that do nor. add to the value of the asset or rnateriaUy extend <tsset.s lives are not 
capitalized. 

Property, plant, and equipmenl of the City. a~ well ai; the component um ts, are depreciated u:;ing the straight line method 
over their estimatt:d lives of 2 lo 50 :rears. 

M. Cotnpen:sated Absence~ 

It is the City's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation bt:mditl-i and sick leave. AJI vacation 
and sick leave benefits are accrued a.-; camed by employees. All vacation and sick li::ave pay is accrued \.c,.'hen incurred in the 
govcmment-wide financial statemer.ls, A liability for the~c amouncs is reported i11 the governmental funds if they have 
matured, for example. as a result of employee resignation and retirements. 

N. Self-in.surnnce 

The City is sd f-insured for workc:r's compensation, general liability, auto liability, and certain other risks. The City's 
workers' compensation activities am fonded 11ml acc.;ounted for separately in the fund financial statement<; based upon the 
activities of each fund. The current portion of claims liability arc accounted for in the General Fund and the enterprise 
funds on the basis o f :sectlemen1s reached o r judgment..; entered within the current fiscal year. In the government-wide 
financial statements and the enterprise fund financial statements, the estimated liability for all self-insurance liability claims 
is recorded asa liability. 

0. Long-tenn Debt. Discount. Premiums. and Issuance Co:st~ 

[n !he g0vemment-wide financial statements and proprietary fund financial statemt:nts, long-term debt and other long-term 
obligaiions are reported as liabilities in the statement of net assets. 

Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortizi::d over the life of the bonds using the 
:::traigh(-fine method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or <li:>count. Bond issuance cost$ are 
reported us deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt. 

In the fund financia l statements. governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discount$, as well as bond issuance 
costs, during the cun-ent period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received 
on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuance are reported as other financing 
u~es. Issuance costs, whether or not witht1dd from tbe actual debt proceed'\ received, are reported as debt service 
expenditures. 

'(• (~ 29 I;'\.,), .) 



ClTY OF RR·\ \\.1,EY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEM~~~'TS 
.n .. : ~~: Jo, 2012 

'\'OT£ l -SlJMMARY OF SIGNlFfCANT ACCOl.INTlNG l:'OLTCfES (CONTINUED) 

P. Net Assets anq Fund Equity 

In the govemmenl-wide tinancial statements and pruprietary (und financial statements. net assets are reported i.n three 
categories under GASR Statt!ment No. 34. These ~aptions arply only m net assets, which are detcrrn[ned only a t the 
government-wide level, proprietary fonds, and fiduciary funds are des~ribed below, 

f1ll'es1ed in cap it(I / assets, 11el ol related deb: describes the portion of net assets which is represented by the current 
neL book value of the City 's capita l a.-;se ts, less the outstanding balance of any dent issuen to finance these .issers 

RP.strictecl describes tJ1e portion of neL asset:; w hich is restricted as to use by the tem1s and condi tions o f' agreements 
w ith outside parties. govemmental regulations, laws. or other restrictions which the City cannot unilaternlly alter 
These principally include developer fees received for Ltse on capital projects, debt service requirements. 
redevelopmcnt fundg res tricted for !ow-and-moderatt~ income purposes, and gas tax funds for street construction . 

Unrestricted d~scribes the portion of net assets wh icb is not restrkted as to use. 

T n the ti.ind financial s tatemenrs. governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts that arc not 
available for appropriation or are lega.lly restricted by outside parties for use for a ~pec ific purpose. Designations of fu nd 
balance represent tentative manageme-nr plans that arc subject to change 

Q. U.se of Estimates 

The preparation orthc financial statement<; in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
or America, as prescribed by the GASB and the AICPA, require management to make assumptions that affect the reported 
amounls of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 1 iahilitics at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses/expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 

fl.. Fiscal Year 

I he fisca l year of the City begins 110 July I and ends on June JO. 

S. Use of Restricted Resources 

\\/hen both restricted and unrestricted resonrccs are available for use, it is the City's po licy to use restricted resources first. 
then unrestriGted resm1rces, as they are needed. 

T. Comoarntivc Data 

Comparative data for the prior fiscal year has been presented in certain statements of the accompanying financial 
s1atemcnts. in order to provide an understanding of changes in the City's financia l position . operations, anti cash flows. 

U. New Accouq~ing Pronouncements 

The City has implemented the requirements of Governmental ,A.ccounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No . 64 during 
the fiscal year ended June J O, 20 l2 . 

.0ovef.11mental8.~colmti.ng Stl:l,ndards Board Statement No. 64 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the City implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement No. 64, "Derivative Instrnments: Application of Hedge Accounting Termination Provisions." This statement is 
effective for periods beginning after lune 15. 20 l l . The objective of thi::; statement is to clarify whether an effective hedging 
relationship continues after the replacement of a swap coU11terparty or a swap counrerpany's credit support provider. 1 his 
statement set::; fo rth criteria that establish when the effective hedging rela tionship continues and hedge accounting should 
continue to be applied. Implementation of the GASB Stacement No. 64, did not have a.n impact on the City's financ ial 
statements for tl1e 6sca1 year ended June JO, 2012. 

JO 



CITY OF BRA \-\-1..EY 
NOTf<;S TO BASIC FINANCIAL STA TEME~TS 
JliNE 30, 20 I2 

NOTE 1-SUMi\-I ARY OF STGNTFICANT ACCOUNTlNG POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

V fund Balance 

In the fond financial statements, govemmental funds report fond balance as nonspendable, restricted, committed. 
assigned, or unassigned ba$ed primarily on the extent to which the City is bound to honor constraints on how specific 
amounts can be spenl. 

Nonspcndable fund balance - amounts that ct1nnot be spent because they arc either (a) not spendable in form 
or (b) legally or ccintractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted fund balance - amouncs with constraint$ placed on their use thal arc either (a) externally impoi-cd 
by creditors, grantor.;. conuibuton;, or laws or r"egulations of other government~; or (b) imposed by law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed fund balance - amounts that can only be used for specific purposci< determined by formal action 
of the City's highest level of decision-making authority {tne City Council) and that remain binding unle~~ 
removed in lhe:: same.: manner. The underlying actio n that imµosed the li mitation needl' to occur no later than 
the close of the reporting period. 

Assigned fond balance - amounrs that are constrained by the City's intent to be used for specific purposes. 
The intent can be established at either the highest level of decision making. or by a body or an ofticial 
designated for that purpoS:!. 

Unassigned fund balance - the re.5idual classification for the City';; funds that include amounl-> not contained 
in the other classifications. 

NOTF: 2 -STEWARDS A.IP, COt\'IPl. IANCE, ANO ACCOUNTABILITY 

A. Budge~ and Budgetary Accounting 

The City Council is required to adopt an annual budget reso lution by July 151 of each fiscal year for the General Fund, 
special revenue, capital projecr,;, debt service, and enterprif;e funds. These budgets arc adopted antl presented for reporting 
purposes on a basis consistent with generally accepted an.:ounting principles. 

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function, and department The legal kvel of budgetary control (i.e., the level 
at which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations) is the department level. The Ci.ty Council made several 
supplemental budgetary appropriations throughout the fiscal year. 

B. Deficit Fund Bala.rices 

/\t June 30. 2012, the fo llowing funus had :in accumulated deficit: 

Fund 

Major Fund:. 

Economic and Community Development Fund 

Nonmajor Funds: 

Downtown Parking Fund 

Park Projects Fund 

Amounl 

$ 2 16,872 

t,733 
59 

This fund balance deficit is primarily due to the City incurring costs in excess of revenues. The Fund should alleviat.::: 
rhis deficit as revenues are received. 

There was no lega.lly adopted budget for the major furrl - SB 325 Special Revenue Fund and CR.A. Capital Projects Fund. 
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CrTY OF RRA wu:y 
~OTl'.:S TO RASlC FINANClAL STATl!:MENTS 
JUNE30,2012 

NOTE 2 -STEW ARDSHlP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED) 

C. Excess of Expenditures Q.yer Appropriations 

For tl1e fi~cal year ender! fonc 30. 20 l 2. d1e following funds had excess of expenditure.s over appropriations: 

Fund 

Major Fund: 
General Fund 
Economic and Community Development Fund 

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Final 

Appropriation 

$ 1.1,944,007 
700,000 

Expenditures 

$ 15.137.837 
l .330,027 

Ex1.:i!ss 

s 1.19.\,830 
630,027 

Cash and inve.stments as of June JO, 2012 are classified in the accompanying financial .statements as follows: 

Primary Government: 
Statement of net a~sets: 

Cash and investments 
Restricted i.:ash and investments with fiscal agent 

Fiduciary Fund: 
Cash am! invest111ent.s 
Cash and investments with fiscal agent 

Total cash and investments. Statement of Net Assets 

Cash and investments as of June JO, 2012 consist of the following: 

Cash on hand 
Deposits with financial institutions 
In vestments 

Total cash anrl investm<:nts 

$ 

$ 

$ 

24,602,523 
.B2,286 

788,152 
374,762 

26,597,723 

2.875 
129.859 

26,464,989 

26,597,723 

/\. [nve::;tments Authorized bv the California Govem!llent Code _and the City's triv:g;trnent Policv 

The tabb below identifies the investment typeg thac are authorized for the City of Brawley (City) by the California 
Govcnunenl Code (or the City's investment policy, where more restrictive). Tl1c table also identifies certain provisions 
of the California Government Code (or the City's investment policy, where mun~ restrictive) that address interest rate 
risk. credit risk, and con1.:cnlration of credit ri~k. rhis table does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond 
trustees that are governed by the provisions of debt agreements of the City, rather than the general provisions of the 
California Government Code or the City's investment policy. 

Authorized Investment Typt'. 
Local G0.1vcrm11ent Bcrnds 
U.S. Treas•:ry Obligations 
Ll . .S. Government Age11cy fssues 
Banker's Acceptances 
Commercial Paper, Prime Quality 
Time Certificates of Deposit 
N<::guliablc Certificates of Deriosit 
Repurchase a11d Reverse Repurchase Agreements 
Medium-Term Notes 
Mutual FL1nds 
Money Markel Mutual Funds 
Local Agency Investment Fund (State Pool) 

Maximum 
Maturity 
5 years 
5 year~ 
5 years 

:no days 
180 days 
3 years 
3 years 
I year 

5 years 
NiA 
Nf,!\ 

Nil\ 

32 . ( ,, 
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Maximum Maximum 
Percentage Investment 
of Portfolio in One Issuer 

None None 
10% None 
10% None 
40% 30% 
40% 10% 
25% None 
30% None 
20% None 
JO% 15% 
20% 10% 
20% 10% 
None $ 50 Million 



CTTY OFBRA\VLEY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
.JT) NI!: 30, 2012 

NOTE J -CASH AND lNV'ESTl\ IENTS (CONTINU E.IJ) 

Investment of debt proceeds held by bond trnscees are governed by provisions of the debt agreements, rather th•m thi:: 
general provi,;ion::; of the California Government Cude or the City's investment policy. The table be.low identities the 
investmt\nt. lypes that are mtthmized for investments held by bond trnstccs. The table also identifies certain provisiL'ns of 
the::;~ Jebt agreement~ that addresl' interest rate ri!'lc credit ril'>k, and concentration of credit risk. 

Authorized lnvestmenl Type 
U.S. Treasu.-y Ol:iligorions 
lJ.S. Agency SecuriLie~ 
i'vl ortgagc-backcd Securil ies 
Han kc r's A .::c.,,pu111<:<::S 

Commercial l'apt:r 
NegoLiable Cenilicm:::s t1 t'Dep(>s it 
!nveslmenl Agreemcnl,;; 

Rcp•.1 rchase A grecmcnts 
t'vloney :>vforkel Mutual Funds 
Loca l Agency In\ cs tment fund (Stale Po<l{) 

C. Disclosures Relating to Interest Race Risk 

Ma.\imum 

Maturity 

Ncine 

N'Jne 
.) years 

360 days 
None 
N L1ne 

Nnnc 
30 Jay s 

Nu.\ 

NIA 

Maximum Ma:-.imum 

Percentage lov<;;_~lment 

of Pore fo liC'I in One Is~ uer 

No ne None 
None NClnc 
None None 

None None 
None None 
None None 
None None 
N'nnc Nt1n~ 

None None 
None None 

Intere$l rate risk is the risk chat changes in market inlerest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. 
Generally. the longer the maturity of an invc.:;tmcnt, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in marke t 
interest rates. One of the ways that th:; City manages its exposure to interest rate ri.~k is by purchasing a combination of 
shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfo lio is 
maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for 
nperation.s. 

lnformation abouc the sensitivity of the fa ir values o f the City ·s investments (including investments held hy bond 
trustees) to market interest rate fluctuat ions is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the City's 
invc;-;tment~ by maturity: 

Remaining maturity (in Months) 

12 Months J3 to 24 25-60 
Investment Type Totals or Less Months Months 

State Investment Pool (LAlF) $ 25,257,941 .'S 25,257,941 s $ 
Held by Bond Trustee~: 

Mo ney Market Funds 1,207,048 1,207,048 
$ 26,464,989 $ 26,464,989 $ $ 

0. Investments with Fair Values Highly Sensitive to Interest Rate Fluctuations 

More Than 60 
Months 

$ 

$ 

The City lrns no investments including investments h~ld by bond trustees that are highly sensitive lo interest rate 
fluctuations. 
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CffY OF BRA \.Vl.EY 
NOTE.S TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATF.MENTS 
.JlJ'.'iE JO, 2012 

NOT~ J - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Generally. credit risk ;~ the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation lo the holder of the 
inve:-;tment. This is rneasured by the a~f'ignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statigtical rating organization . 
Presented below i:; lhe minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code, the City's 
investment policy. or debt agreements. and the actual rating as of fiscal year end for each investment lype. 

Jn vcstll1ent Type 

State l11veslm~nt Pnnl 

field by Bond T ru~: tee: 

.:Vloney M~rket Funds 

$ 

s 

I·. Concentration of Credit Risk 

Amount 

25.2:i7,94 I 

1,207.04/l 

26,464,989 

Minimum Exempc 

Legal Fmn1 
Rs ting Di~closure 

NIA s 

$ 

Ratin g as ofFiscal Year End 

Nor 

AAA ,<\A A f<ated 
$ $ $ $ 25,2.57.941 

1.207,048 

$ 1,207,048 ,'f; $ $ 25,257,941 

The investment policy of the City contains limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one is.3uer. There was 
no investment in any one i~sucr (other than U.S. Trcasu1y securities, mutual funds. and external investment pools) that 
represents 5% or more of tu!al Cily investment;;. 

Cu~ioclic1l credit risk for dr!posit.s is the risk that. 111 the event of the failure of' a depository financial institution, a 
government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able w rec.;over coflateral securities that are in the 
possession of an ou1si<le party. The custodial credit rii:k for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure ut' the 
counterparty (e.g. broker-dealer) to a tninsaction. a govemmcnt will nol be able to recover the.; value of its investment or 
collatenil :;ccurities that are in the posses:;ion of another party. The Califomia Government Code and the City's 
inve.c:trnent policy do not contain kgal or poli(:y requirements ti.mt would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for 
deposils or investments, uther than rhc following provision for deposits; The California Govemment Code requires that a 
financial institution secnre deposits made by state or local !bOVcmrnental units by pledging i;ecurities in au undivided 
collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (untess so waived by the government unit). The fair value 
of the ple<lgt:d securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total iimount deposited by the public 
agencies. California law alsr. allows financial institutions to .secure City deposit> by pkdging fir~t trnst deed mortgage 
notes having a value of l 50'Yo of the secured public depo;;its. 

As of June 30, 2012, none of the City',;; deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal depository immrance 
limits were held in uncollateralized accounts. 

Investment in State lnve.stment Pool 

The Cily is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) t.hat is regulated by the Califomia 
Govemment Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the City's investment 
in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts ba;:;cd upon the City'.s pro-rata share of the 
fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The 
halance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAif, which are recorded on an 
amortized cost basis. 
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ClTY OF' BRAWLl'.:Y 
:--SOTH:S TO BA.SIC FIN ANCIAL STATEMENTS 
.JU:'IE 30, ZOU 

NOTE 4 - r~TERFU:'JD RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRA8SFERS 

A. Long-Term. A<lvilnces 

Advances to!from other funds me non-currenl interfund loans and arc offset by a fund balance reserve acc(lunt in 
et pplicable governmental funds to indicate that they arc not avai labk for appropriations and are not expendable available 
financial resources. 

Receivab le Funrl 

Enterprise Fund: 
Wastewater Fund 

B [nt~rfund .. Recci vablcs and Pavable~ 

Payable Fund 

Enterprise Fund · 
Water Fund $ 

Amount 

1.605,839 

During the cour::;c of nom1al operations, numerous transactions occur between individual f'unds that may result in 
amounts owed between li.mds. T hose related to goods and services !ype transactions are classified as "due to aml from 
o ther funds". The fo llowing presenls a summary of current interfund balances at June 30, 201 2 

Receivable Fund !\mount Pnl'.ab!~ Fund Amount 
Mr~CH· Governmental Fund. Major Enterprise Fund: 

General found s 1,219,962 Airport. fund .1i 1.119,832 

MajorGovt.Tnmental t-und: 
Total $ l,21 9,962 Economic and Community Dcveloomcnt Fund !)7.519 

Nnnmajor (iovo:m11ncntal fund: 
DowntC>\\·n Par1<ing Fund 2,611 

To tr.I $ 1.219,962 

C. lntcrfund Transfers 
Trnnsfers are indicative of funding for capital projects, len!ie payments or debt service, subsidies of voriuus City 
operntions, anri re-allocations of special revenues. All inter-fund transfers between individual government funds have 
been eliminaLed on the government-wide ~tatements . The follo'Ning schedule briefly summarizes the City 's tran~fcr 
octivity for the fiscal year ended June 30. 2012: 

Funrl 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds. 

Park Projects Fund 
Development Impact Fund 

Totals 

.}5 

Transfers-in 

$ 

$ 

,.c;:i 
:Jv • .J 

I !1.J,944 

143,944 

Transfers-out 

s 
14.3 ,944 

$ 143,944 



CITY or BRA\\1.EV 
NOTES TO BASIC FNA~CIAL STATEMENTS 
.JliNE 30, 2012 

NOTE 5 - LOANS RECl•;lVABLE 

Loans receivable amount-; primarily represent loans made for redevelopment, economic development. and property 
rehabilitation. 

Economic & Commu11ity Development Special Revenue Fund 

CDBG loan to Valley Lube & Wash, re<.:t:ivable in installments of 
SI . I 09.5J per month inclllding interest a1 6%. Secured by deed of trust. 

CDBG loan to IV Home Health Care receivable in install111ent:; of 
$2. 796A5 rier 111onth including interest at 4.5%. Due 5 years from date 
of execution. Secured b) deed of trust 

Note to Brawley Beet: LLC receivable in the amount of$200.000. First 
payment 0 11 the note is dL1e J! I 3/20 I 0 in amount of 20% of principal and 
:it:crued intere:;t at I% per annum. Payments will be forgiven as l11ng as 
Brawley Beef. LLC follows certain employment covenants. 

Loan to Luis Rodriguel~ indi\·idual!y and OBA Moyle Electric receivable 
in insr.rttmei'ftS'Of"hJo&::IJ per 111ontl1hrnluding interest at 4%. Secured by 
deed of trust. 

Loan to Merry Haynes & Sheila Riley. OBA The Rock Coftee Shop and 
Cafe receivable in installment<; of $1.812. 18 per month including interest 
at 4.75%. Secured by det:d of tnist 

HOME J11 vestfTlent Partnerships Program Loan tl1 BES:\. L.P., CiO Chelsea 
1 n1,estrnen: Corporatinn. 11.nnual payments are in the amount equal to 50~·o 
of the resiuual receipts fro111 the apartment complex. Payme1ns are due 90 
days following the end of lhe calender year with respect to the pr~ced ing 
year. 

Loan to Edward and \1a1t ha. Singh n::ceivable i:i the installment of $756.45 
per month including interest at 6.5%. Secured by deed of trust. 

Deferred notes receivable. :-Jo installment payments of principal or in~n:st 
are r;;:quired until the loan~ reach their maturity or under!) ing prope1ty is sold 
Secured by deeds of trust. 

Successor Agency to the Community Redevelopment Agency 

Loan to Larry A I fen receivable in insta!lments ot $2. 703 .81 per month 
including interest al. 6~{ •. Secured by deed oftmst. 

36 

97,972 

J0.080 

200.000 

2,544 

68.836 

JA00,000 

42,409 

:U80.650 
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CITY OF BRA \VLEY 
NOH~S 1'0 BASIC FT"NANClAL STATEMENTS 
J UNE 30, 2012 

NOH~ 6-CAPfrAL ASSETS 

Capirnl ::tS$et nc tivily for the fiscal year ended .lune :30, 201 2 was as follow$: 

Oalance as of Balance as of 
Ju!v I 201 f Additiuns 

Govcrnmcnrnl Acth itl!!I 
Delee ions Transfers June 301 201 2 

Nondcprcciablc capital dssets 
l,and '.5 823.293 .s 14.i,4 IJ s s s 966,706 
C1111strnction in progre.;s 2.667, 700 23 75,179 5.042,879 

Tot.ii nondepreciable 
capital ~sset~ 3.490,993 2,5 1 ~.597. 6,009,585 

Depreciable cupital assets 
Equipment 8,0<lt.744 116.009 8,207, 753 
Building~ 6.988.655 6,988.655 
Improvements othef than buildings H),821,414 14),t)<!I 10,966,455 
r 11ITastn1ct11 re I 5.fl60,33J 15,060,83) 

Tcit:it depreci~b l e c~p ital assets 40.962,646 26 1,050 4 r .223.696 

Less accumu!cited depreciation 
cqllipment (S,564.186) (51\7,143 ) (6. 1 I I ,929) 
Uuildings (2,516,232) ( f 85J:<l 6) (2, 702,048) 
!rnrrovcmcnt>i other thaJJ builrfings (2,154.4 10) (67Q.05 I) (2,IUJ.46 1) 
Infrastructure j6,li04,825) i 1,254.206) (7.859,03 1) 

Total accumulated deprcciat1011 (16.839,653) (226661816) { 19.506,469) 

i\·!t depreciable c~pi tal asst:c~ 24.122.993 (2,405. 766) 21 717,227 

Net ca pi ta! assets ~ 27,613.986 $ 11 2.826 .'5 ~ s 27,726,812 

Depreciation expense w a<; charged to function~programs of the primary government as follows: 

Gcnerol government $ 454.233 
Public safety 600.734 
Streets and public works 1,146.757 
Parks and recreation 209,122 
Co mmunity development 255,970 

Total .~ 2,666,816 

Balance as o f Balan:e as of 
July I, 2l)( I ;\dd1tio11s Delet1,1ns June 30. 20 l 2 

Business-type Ac.tivil.ics 
Nondcpreciablc c~1pita l as:;ers 

r .and s 2.065 s 35.011 $ $ 37,076 
Construction i11 progress n, 176,097- 4 ~00.884 27,076 976 

Total nondepreciablc 
capita l assets ~2 . f78.l57 4,Q35,395 27, 114,052 

Deprei.:iablc capical a~sets 
Equipment J.,496,822. 24,028 2.520.850 
Ruildin~s J0,959,4 IJ J0.959.41 3 
lnirrovcrncr1ts other than buildings 4,598.096 25, 785 4.623,88 1 
Conveyance system; 34, 714,528 34,714.528 

Total depreciable capilal assets 72.768,859 411,813 72,818.671 
Less Actu111ula1ed depreciation 

Equipment {l ,659,748) (81,065) (I. 740,R I 3) 
Buildings ( 11,193,JJO) (909, 131) ( 12, !02,46 t ) 
!mprovenients other than buildings (2,296,582) ( 190,884) (2,487,466) 
Conveyance systems ( 12,500.!!J I) {719,437) { 1.3,220.268) 

Total accumulated d~preciation p7.650,49 J) (l ,900,5 J 7) {29,551 100B} 
Net depreciable capital assets 45. 118.368 (I ,.~50, 704) 43,267,664 

Net capital .1sscts s 67,296,525 s J,085,191 s s 70,381.716 

. r ... 
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CTTY OF BRA \\.1..EY 
NOTES TO B.\STC FfNANCIAL STATEMENT~ 
.JU~E. 30, 2012 

NOTE. 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Depreciation expense wa~ charged to functions/program~ of the busine~s-type." activities as foll ows: 

Water 
Wastewatel' 
Airport 

focal Oepreciatinn Expense - Rusinc:~s-type Al:tivitic~ 

NOTE 7 - -LONG-TER.l\l DEBT 

Gove1·11mental Activities 

1.303.696 
426,144 
170,677 

1,900,517 

The following is a summal)' of long- tem1 debt act111ity 11f the City's governmental activi ties for the fiscal year e nded .lune 30. 
2012: 

Balance as o t· Tranfers per Bal a nee as of Due Withi n 
Jul'V 1. 201 1 A<lditiom Reductions Dissolution of RDA June JU, 2012 One Year 

Governmental Activities: 
Tax al location bonds 2006 $ 5.535.000 .t $ ( 120.000) ~ (5,4 15,000) s $ 12.5,000 
Capital lease 100,795 ( 14,290) 86.505 15.2 IO 
Claims payable 6.682 6.682 
Compem.atcd absences 420.178 852.705 1.272,883 

rota) long-t:.:rm liabilities $ 6.062.655 $ 852!705 $ { 134,290) .$ (5,415,000) $ l.J66,070 $ 140.2 10 

Capital Lease: 

The C ity has en tered into a lease agreemen t as lessee for financing the !lcquisition of a park facil ity lighting system having a 
purchase price ot'$1 49. 7 31. The future minimum lease o bligations and the. net present value of these minimum lease payments 
as of June 30, 2012. including interest are as follows: 

Fi,:;ca! Year 
Endin~ June 30, Pri11cieal 

20 13 $ 15,210 
2014 16,[90 
2015 17.110 
2016 18,220 
2017 19.775 

Total $ 86,505 
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[nterest 

$ 5S75 
4.594 
3,675 
2.274 
1.301 

$ 17A19 

. (' n 
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fotal 

:I) 20,785 
20.784 
20.785 
20,494 
21,076 

$ 103,924 



CITY OF !:\RA \.VLEY 
NOTES TO RASIC HNANCl.\L ST.\H~MENTS 
.JU'.'I E 30, 2012 I 

~OTE 7 -LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

Business-Type Activities 

The following is a summary uf long-tem1 debt activity of the City"s business-type activities fort.he fiscal year enued June 30, 
201 2: 

Balance as of Oalance as of Due Within 
JLll\ I, 20 11 Adllitions Reductions June 30, 20 I 2 One Year 

B usiu css-type A ctivitics: 
Contract~ payable $ 11.915.930 $ $ (1.1 43 .&22) s 10.772. l 08 $ 1.1 47.65 5 

Deferred gain 1,337.600 (234.981) 1. 102.619 214.292 
Unamortized discount (2.007.183} J:.17.356 ( 1.659,82. 7) (318.560) 

Certi ftcate:s of participation l .000.000 ( 180.000) 82.0.000 190.000 
Unamo1tized discount (25.6 14) 9.092 ( 16.522) (7.130) 

Revenue honds payable 3.060.000 ( 170.000) 2,890,000 175.000 
Unarnortized premium 2 l.4 70 (2.584) 18.886 2.5GO 

Deferred charges (70.395) 8.761 (61,634) (8.J9J) 
Bonds payable 109.000 ( 16.500) 92j00 17.000 
CSWRCB Loan 17 .25-1.539 2.001.395 19.255.934 
Compensated absences 233.952 (25.093) Z08.859 

Total lollg-re:-rn liabilities $ 32.829.299 $ 2,001,395 $(I ,407,771} $ JJ,422.923 $ 11412,424 

Water Enterprise Pund: Contracts Pavable and Defeased Certificates ot Panicipat1on 

On May 5, 1998. the Brawley Public Improvement Corporation sold Certificates of Participation in the amount or 
$17,755,00ll with an average interest rate of4.88%1 to advat1ce rcfuml$1 7,755,000 of then outstanding 1996 Certificates o[ 

Participation with an average interest rate: of 6.27'~'o. As a result, the 1996 Certificates are considered to be defeased and the 
liability for those certificates hm; been removed from the Water Enterprise Fund. The balance of the 1996 refunded 
certificates c>Lltstanding as of June 30. 2012 is $13.t'iGO.OOO. 

011 July 2. 200 I , the City bon-owed $15.823,475 from the California Department of Water Resource::; (DOWR), ac an int.ere;;t 
rnle of 0 %. to advance refund $16,050,000 of outstanding 1998 Certificates of Participation with an average interest rale of 
4.88 '%.The proceeds were u:;ed to purcha:;e U.S. Govemmentsecurities which were deposited in an irrevocable trnst with an 
escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payment:;; on the L 998 Certificatus of Participation. As a resul t, the 1998 
Certifa~a1es are considered to be defea.sed and the liabil ity for those certificate::; ha;; been removed from the Water Enterprise 
Fund. The balance of 1998 refunded certificates outstanding as uf.fune 30, 20 12 is $11,960 ,000. 

The advance refunding resulted in a difference between the reacqttisition price and the net carryi ng amount of the old debt of 
$2,119.886. This difference, to be reported in the financial statements as a deduc1ion from contracts payable, is being charged 
to operations through the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021 using the effective interest method. The balance payable as of .lune 
30. 2012. including deferred gain of $834,.521, and net of unamortized discounl of $1,391, 729 is $6,563.355 . Debt service 
requirem.onts tn maturity on the contract. which includes imputed interest, arc as follows: 

Fiscal Year fnputed 
Endin~ June 30, PrinciEal Intere..,t Total 

2013 1) 522.746 $ 268.428 $ 791,l74 
2014 548,!04 243,069 791,173 
20 15 574,694 2.16,480 791.174 
2016 602,572 188.602 791,1 74 
2017 631.803 159.370 791 .173 

2018-2021 2,848,935 J 15.760 3,164,695 

$ 5,72R,854 $ 1,391,709 $ 7,120.563 

,r,..,, 
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CrTY OF BRA WLF:Y 
NOT~S TO BASfC FlNANClAL STATEl\fENTS 
JUN E 30, 2.012 

NOTE 7 - 1.0NG-TER.!Vl DEBT {CONTlNUEU) 

Water £n1e1prise Pund· Conlrac1s Payable and Defoased Cenificatcs of Participalion (Continuc:id) 

On April :n . 200:?.. the C ity borrowed $4. 127,516 t'rom the DOWR. at an interest rare of0%1. to refund a prcviow; DOWR 
contract having a bnlnnce of $4.852.058 with an interest rate of 3.03 15 %. The City al.so paid $724,542 towards the 
refunding. As result. the pn:viow; contract has been repaid and the liability has been removed from the Water Enterµri~e 
Fund. 

There is no difforence between the reacqu(sition priL:e and the carrying amount of the old debt The balance payable a::: June 
.10. 2012, including deferred gain uf $'268,098, and net of unamortized discount of $268,098 is $ l ,960.568. Debt service 
requirements to marurity which indud~s imputed interest. are as follows: 

Fi~cal Ye-c1r Inputed 
Ending June: JO, Pri11ci12al (ntercst Total 

2013 $ 156.244 .'ii 50.132 $ 206376 
2014 161.0 l 6 45.360 206.376 

2015 165,935 40,441 206.J76 
2016 171,003 35.37] 206,376 
2017 176.226 30, 150 20(i.J 76 

20 ! 8-2022 862.046 66,642 928,688 

s 1,692,4 70 $ 268,098 $ 1,960,568 

Wnte!' Enterprise Fund: Revenue Bqp_g~J\mi.ble 

On Oc1ober 1, 2004. the City participated in a pooled revenue hond issue with the California Statewide Communities 
Development Authority {CSCDA). The CSCDA issued £4,000,000 of revenue blJnds on behalfor the City for its Water 
enterprise fund, at an average interest rate of 4.3 7% and a fina l maturity of October I, 202<~. The balance payable as of June 
30. 20 l 2, including unamortiz:eu premium of $18,886 is $2,908,886. The balance of unamortized costs of issuance is 
$6 l ,634. Debt service requirements to maturity on the revenue bonds are as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30. Princi~al Interest Total 

201.3 $ I 75,000 $ l 24,41)9 $ 299.499 
2014 180,000 118.4 I 8 298.418 
20!5 185.000 111,892 296,81)2 
2016 195.000 104.&59 299.859 
1017 200,000 97.352 297,352 

2018-2022 l, 135.000 347.707 1.482,707 
2023-2025 820.000 62,750 882,750 

j; 2,890,000 $ 967,477 $ 3,857,477 
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CITY OF BR-\ WU.:Y 
NOTES TO RASTC flNANCL\ t. STATEMENTS 
.JFNE J O, Z.0 12 

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

fVater Enterp>'ise Fund: Water Distrjcl Bm~<,ls Payable 

On June I , 1977. the Brawley County Waler District is~ucd Bonds totalling $368.000. Subi"cquently, the 8rnwley County 
Water District was <1nnexed by the City at which time these oulstanrling bonds became a reportable obligation o f the City. All 
fu11ds to pay Lhe outstanding bonds continue to be co llected and paid by the County of (mperial. The bo nd:-; bear int~re~t at a 
rate of 5%1 with a fi nal maturity date of June 1, 201 7. The balance as o f June 30, 20 l 2 is $92 ,500. Debt :service requirement~ 
lo maturity on the Water District Bonds arc as follows: 

hscal Year 
Ending June JO. Princi2al [nteresl Total 

2013 $ - 17.000 $ 4.62 .5 $ 21,625 
20l4 18. 100 3.775 Zt .875 
2015 18.100 2,870 20,970 
2016 19. 100 1.965 21.065 
2017 20,200 I ,OJ 0 2 1.210 

.'); 921500 $ 14 245 s 106,745 

Ww·tew£1te1· Enterprise Fwul: Contracts Pavable 

As of June 30, 20 l I , the City has received advances totalling $2}59, 775 from the California Infrastructure and Economic 
Development Bank (CJ EDB). The purpose is to help finance improvements to the wastewater sy~tem. The balance payable as 
of June JO. 2012 1s $ l ,690,977. Debt service requirements to mliturity on Lhe c1.')ntract are as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ending June JO, Princieal fn terest Total 

20 IJ $ 150. 105 $ 42,337 $ 192,442 
20'14 154,038 38,353 192,391 
201 s 158.074 34.265 192.339 
2016 162.2 15 30.069 192,284 
2017 166.465 25 .763 192,228 

201 ~-2022 900,080 60, 173 960,253 

$ 1,690,977 $ 230,960 $ ! ,921.9.37 

Wasrewaier Emerpnse Fund: Certificates of Pa11icipaJL1lli 

On Decemher I l . 1997, the City of Brawley Public f mprovement Corporation sold Certificates of Participation in the amount 
of$2,845,000 with an average interest rate of4.62'% to refund on a current basis $2,520,000 ofoutstanding l987 Certificates 
of Parricipa~ion with an average interest rate of7.00%. The Certificates a re payable solely from lease payments pursuant to a 
lease agreement between the City and the Public Improvement Corporation. The City is required under the lea.o;e agreement to 
make lease payments as rental for use and possession of the wastewater treatment facility which arc equal to the debt service 
requirements of the Certificates. The balance payable as of June 30, 2012, net of unamortized discount of $16,522 1s 

$803.478. Debt service requirement!' lo maturity on the certificates of participation arc as follows: 

Fi,,cal Year 
Endin,g June 30, Princ iEal Interest Total 

2013 $ 190.000 $ 41,000 $ 231,000 
2014 200,000 31 ,500 231 ,500 
20:5 2 l 0,000 2 1,500 23 1,500 
'2016 2201000 l l,000 23 1.000 

$ 820,000 $ JOS,000 $ 925,000 
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CJT\'' OF IW.A WLEY 
NOTES TO B,\SlC FINANCIAL .STATEMENTS 
JU~E 30, 2012 

~OTF. R - RISK MANAGF:MENT 

An intemaJ servii.::e l"und is used to account for the City's risk ma.nagem~t and insurance programs, ini.:;\uding self-insurance, 
commercial insurance, and participation in a public entity risk pool. Operating revenue:; of this fund consist of payments from 
other City funds and are based upon estimated cost of excess insurance premiums, self-insurance losses. and oth~r operating 
cxpcn~ei:;. 

The City is self-insured for unemployment claims. Health insurance is purchasect from an independent 1.;a1Tier. The City i~ a 
member of the California Joint Power.~ Insurance Authority (Authority) for workers' compensation and for liability and property 
d<1mage c,;overage a,;; outlined below. 

The i\uthority i~ a consortium of I 07 California public entities. The .•\uthoriry·s governing board consists of 011e mc::mber from 
each pac1icipating agency and is responsihle for the selection of management as well a.s budgeting and financing. Insurance 
ai.::tiviries are ft.minced by cl1argcs to members. and no long-lem1 debt has been incurrerl. Actual annual premiums Hrc dctennined 
u~ing a retrospective method. At .June 30, 20 I 0, and as in the prior fiscal year, lhe City wa~ sclf-in;;urecl for each general liability 
loss to the extent of $10,000. l\t June 30, 2010. and as in the prior fiscal year, the Cily was self-insured for each workers' 
compensation loss to the extent of $50.000. Los.sei-; above $30,000 for i;:eneral liability, and above $50,000 for workers' 
(;Ompensation. are shared by the participating agencies, or covered by excess insuram:c coverage obtained by the Authority. 

The City ha.s had no settlements which exceeded in:;urance coverage in the Ia.st three fiscal years, and no changes in insurnncc 
coverage Crum the prior year. 

NOTE 9 - COM.\1ITYIENTS ANO CO"iTJNG~NCIES 

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are suhject to audit and adju5tment by grantor ri.gencies. Any di;;allowed 
claim~. including amounts alr.::ady collected, may constitute a liabilily of the applicilblc funds. Tbe amount. if •my, of 
expenclirures which may be di:;allowed by the grantor cannot be dett\rmint:d at this time although the City expect~ such amount.~. 
if any, lo he immaterial. The City is a dcfondant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not prese:;ntly 
dt:tem1inable, in ihe opinion of the City Attorney the resolution of these matters will not have a materiatly adverse effect on the 
financial po.sir.ion of the Ciry. 

:'-iOTF: 10-NON-COMMHMENT DEBT 

The City i~sued 55.200,000 of multifamily housing revenue bonds through the California State'Nide Communities Development 
.Authority (CSCDA) to assist a developer in the construction of an apartment complex for senior citizens, including those orlow 
income. The honds are secured by tl1e property fimrnced and are payahlc solely from income generated by tht: property. The City 
is not obligated in any manner for repaynien1 or the bonds and accordingly. the bonds are nOL r~curdecl as liabilitie;; in the 
accompanying financial statements. As of June 30, 20 12, ~1e:: amounts of bonds outstanding totaled $ 5 ,200 ,000. 

Al.so, to assisr in the constrnction of this apartment complex, the City received a grant from the Home Invesrment Partnerships 
(HOME) Program. and $3,400.000ofthe grant was loaned to the developer. The terms of the loan provide for an interest rate of 
I percent and a repayment te1m of 55 years, with payments to be made from the "residual receipts" of the project as defined in 
the loan agn:emcnt. 

NOTE 11 -JOINT v'ENTURES 

The City is a participant, along witl1 Imperial County and the other cities in the county, in lhe Imperial County Local 
Transportation Authority (LTA). The LTA is con~idcrcd a joint venture without equity interest. The City is also not obligated in 
any manner for debt of the LT A. Each participating jurisdic.tion appoints one member to the governing board of the L TA. The 
LT A was approved by voters of Imperial County at a special election on NO\'ember 8, 1989. The ballot measure (Measure D) 
increased the sales tax in Imperial County by one-half of one percent (0.5%) for a period of twenty years, to provide funding for 
tran::;portation improvements. The revenues arc allocated to each participating jurisdiction based on a formula contained in the 
hallot measure. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOn~s TO BASIC fTNANCIAL STATEMF.NTS 
JUNE 30, ZOU 

NOTE 11 - JOINT Vl:;NTl'RES (CONTU'\fliF..D) 

Ou 1\-tay 8, 200.3 ch.:: LTA issued $6,670.000 of sa les tax refunding and new money bonds to refund on a current basis all of a 
previous bond issue and to fund certain transpnrtation pro_iects for tht City and anoth~r member of the LT A. The aml1unt made 
available tu the City by this issue wus $ l .849 .216. The LT A has plr::dged the City';; i;hare of gales tax revenue as ~ecurity for [he 
amount. The amount received this fiscnl year as shown above is net of the City's -;;l1llfe of debt service n;quired on this bond 
issue The City has no other liability fbr the debl 

Additional financia l intonnation on the L fA is available from the Imperial County Public Works Deportment. 

lrnneriill Vaj)_~Emergcn<:y Cqm.!!.!tmir.:ations Authority: 

The City is a participant, along with Imperial County and the other cities in the county, in the lmperi<1l Valley Emergency 
communications authority (!VF.CA). CVECA is ::-0nsiden::d a joint venture without equity imerest. TI1t1 pw-pose of [VECA is to 
extend an 800 MHz radio system from San Diego into Imperial County, to provide improved communications for public safety 
and emergency services. fVEC A has entered into a lease purchase agreement with Motorola Inc. to provide the infrastmcturc 
system needed. The City's cost of the lease purchase agreement is $63, 715 per year for seven yearn, and began in the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2004 . lt is a lso anticipated thal IVF.CA will provide centralized dispatching services throughout Imperial County 
at :mme point in the futu re. 

NOTE 12 - ~1\.'ll'LOYEE RETTRE!YffiNT SYSTEMS ANO PLA.l'{S 

A. 'Plan Description 

The City's defined benefit pension plan, the California Puh11c Employees' Retircmenc System, prov1de:s retirement and 
d1sahility benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, an<l death benefit.s to plan memhern and hcneficiaries. The California 
Public Employees' Retirement System is part of the Public Agency portion of the California Public Employees' Reti rement 
System (CalPERS), ctn agent multiple-employer plan administered by CalPERS. which acts as a common investment and 
Administrative agent for participating publiL: employers within the State of California. A menu of benefit provisions as well 
"" ocher requirements is established by State statutes within the Public Employee;;' Retirement Law. The City selects 
optional benefit pro1,,isions from the benefit menu by contract wilh Ca!PERS and adopts those benefits through local 
ordinance (other local methods). Cal-PERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report. Copies of the CalP ERS' 
annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS lxecutive Oflice - 400 P Srreet - Sacramento, CA 958 14. 

B. Funding Policy 

TI1e C ity pays 7% (9 1!1~ for safety employees) of a11nL1al covered salary for active plan member,;; in the City's defined 
pension plan. The City makes the contributions required of the City employees on their behal f and for their account. The 
City is required to contribute at an actuarially determined combined rate of lJ .309% for miscellancuus employc::s and 
32.1 R l 'Xi for safety employees. The contribntion requiremem.i; ol' plan members and che City arc established and may be 
amended by PERS. The City's contributions to CalPERS for the miscellaneous plan for the fiscal years ending June 30, 
2012, 20 I 1, and 20 l 0 were$ 754.826, 603,260, and $531,864 respectively, and equal to l 00% or the requ1rcd contributions 
for each fiscal year. The City's contribu tions to Ca!PERS for the safuty plan for the fisca l years ending June 30, 20 12, 201 L 
11nd 20 I 0 were$ I .002.6 78 .. ~93 6. l 52 . and $7 I l , 746 respectively 11nJ equal co I 00% of the required contributions for each 
C1scnl year. 

NOTE 13 - MANAGl!::HENT'S REVIF..W OF SUBSEQUF.NT EVENTS 

In preparing the accompanying financial .statement, City management ha.s n::viewed all known events that have occurred after 
June 30 , 20 l 2, and through March 2 l. 20 !J. r.he date w hen this financial statement was available to be issued, for inc lusion in 
lhe financi<1.I statement and footnotes. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
~OTES TO BASK FINANCIAL STATEMF,NTS 
JUN£ 30, 2012 

NOTE 1-t - SUCCESSOH.Y AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS OF FOR.MER REDEVELOl'M.ENT AGENCY 

On Dece111bP.r 29. 2011. the California Supreme Court upheld Assembly Rill l X 26 {"the Bill") that provides fo r the dissolution 
of all redevf.lopn1ent agencies in the State of Cali fomia. This action impactl!d the; reporting entity of the City of Brawley {City) 
1hal previously had reported a redevelopment agency ...i.·i lhi.n th~ n::pornng entity or the City as a bl~nded component unit 

The Rill rirovides that upon 1.lii;solulion of a redevelopment agency. either che city or other unit of local government will agree to 
~erve as clie "successor agency·" to hold the assets units they are distributed co other units of :;tate and local government. On 
January l 0 . 20 12, the City Council elected to become the Successor Agency for the fonner n::development agency in accordance 
with the Bill as part of the City resolution number 12-00 I . 

After enactment of the law, wbjch occurred on June 28, 2011, redt:velopment agencic:-; in the State of Califomia cannot enter 
into ne\·\/ rim.iecls, obligations or commitments. Subject to the control of a newly establi:;hed oversight board, remaining assets 
can only be used to riay enforceable obligations in existence as the date of the disso lution (in1;luding Hit: completion of any 
unfinished projcclll that were subject to legcilly enforceable contractual commitments) . 

In future fiscal years, successor agencies will only be allocated revenue in the amount that b necessary to pay the estimated 
annual insrallcnenl. payments on enforceable obligations of fonner redevelopment agency until all enforceable obligations of the 
prior redeveloprnenl agency have been paid in ful I and all asset;: have been liquidated. 

The Bill directs lhilt. State Controller of the State of C<thfomia to revicv.1 the propriety of any transfers of assets bctweeT1 
redevelopment agencies and oilier public bodies that occun-cd after January 1. 201 1.. If the public body that recciv:::d such 
transfers;,, not contractually corrunitted to a (hire! party fm the expenditure or encumbrance oftho.se assets, the state Controller i.:; 
required ro order tl-e available assets to be tramforred to the public body designated as the successor agency by the B ill. 

Management believes. in consultation with legal counsel, that 1he obligations or the former redevelopment agency due to the 
City are \·alid enfon.:eablc obligations payable by the :::uccesscr dgency trust under the requirements of the Bill. The City's 
position on thi,;; issue is not a position of settled law and there is considerable legal uncertainty regard ing this issue. lt is 
reasonably pO$.o;;ible that a legal determ ination may be made at a !Aler date by an appropriate judicial authority that >Vuuld resolve 
this i:lsuc unfuvorably to tht: City. 

lo acconfancc •vith the timeline set forth in th<:1 Bill (as modified by the California Supreme Court on December 29, 20 I ! ) a ll 
redevelopment agencies in the State ofCalifomia were dissolved antl ceased to op<:rate as a legal entity as of February I, 2012. 

Prior to that date. the fina l seven m.:1nth.s of activity of the redevelopment agency continued to be reported in t11e governmental 
funds of the Cil.y. /\fter the date of dissolution, the asset;; and activi ties of the dissolved redeveloptnem agency are reported in a 
tiducia1y fund (pri vate·purpose trust fund) in the financial statements of the City. 

The trnns [er of the assets and liabilities of the former redevelopmeoL agency a::; of february I, 2012 (effectively the same date as 
January 3 1, 20 12) from governmental funds of the City to fiduciary funds was reported in the governmental funds as an 
extraordinary loslt (or gain) i11 the gov~mmental fund financial statements. The receipt of these as::;cts and liabilities as of 
fanuary 31, 20 12 was reported in the priva!e-purpose trust fond as an extraordinnry gain (ur loss}. 

Becau!'e of the difterent mca<;uremcnt focus of the governmental h.tnds (curremjinanciul resources measuremenlj()cus) and the 
measurement focus of the tiust funds (economic resources meas11reme11/ focus), the extraordinary loss(gain) recogniz~d in Lhc 
govemmcnra l funds was not the same amount as the extraordinary gain (loss) thar was recognized in the fiduciary fund financial 
statements. 
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CI fY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASIC FI'.'iANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE JO, 2012 

NOTE 14 - SUCCESSORY AGl~NCY TRUST Fon ASSETS OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AG~NCY 
(CONTl:'llUED) 

The difference between the.: extraordinary gain recognized in the fund financial statements and the extraordinary loss recogniz.ed 
in the fiduciary fund financial sta1ernents is reconciled as follows: 

Total extraordinary (g11in)iloss reported in governmental fund - (decrease)!increase to net 
assets of the Succc8sor Agency Trust hmd::i $980,094 

Accrued bond int.erc~t reported in the govc:mment-wide financial ~tatem;.:nts - decrca;;c to 
net assets of the Successor Agency Trust Funds (60,637) 

Loans receivable reported in thG government-wide Cinancial statement~ · · increase of net 
a:<:~et::: of the Strcce~:<:or Agency Trrn:t Funds 209,42R 

Long-tem1 debt r~ported in lhe government-wide financial statements ·- decrease to net 
assets of the Successor Agency Trust Funds (5.41 S .000) 

Net decrease 10 net asscU; of the Successor Agency Trust Funds as a rc:;ult of initial 
trans!";,:r~ (equal lO amount of extraordinary gain rcportcc.J in the government-wide financial 
statements of the City) $(4.286.115) 

A. Long-tem1 dcbtoftlie Su1.:cessur Agency as of June 30, 2012. con;isted of the following: 

Balance Transfer Halance 
July 1.2011 Prom RD!\ r\ddition.s Dcictions June 30, 2012 

Tax ,..\flocation Bonds $ '!) 5.415.000 $ $ $ 5315.000 

Totals $ $ 5,415,000 $ $ $ 5,415,000 

2C06 Tax /\lloca.tion Bonds. Payable 

Due within 
one yea1· 

$ 125.000 

$ 125,000 

On October 3, 2006, the Community Redevelopment Agency issued $5,875,000 of 2006 Tax /\!location Bonds. Interest is 
payable semiannually ~ach April 1 and October I with principal due each October t beginning in 2008 with final maturity in 
2036. The bonds were issued with interest rates varying bet\:veen 3.65% and 5.00% Proceeds from the issue are to he used Lo 
finance improvements. fund a reserve account, fund a capitalized interest acc;ount, anti pay costs uf issuance. Tax increment 
revenue is pledgi::d against the bonds. The balance payable at June 3 0, 20 I 2 is $5 ,415,000. 

The scheduled annual minimum d<.:bt ~ervicc requirements at .lune 30. 2012 are as follows: 

riscal YeM 

Endt:d .Tune 30, Princi~al Interest Total 

2013 .'l": 125.000 $ 244,280 $ 369.2.!W 
2014 130.000 239.530 369,530 
2015 135.000 234,527 369,527 
2016 140,000 229,162 369.162 
2017 145.000 223,390 368.39() 

2018-2022 825.000 l.fll9,073 l ,844,075 
2023-2027 1.025.000 816.715 l,K.:1 l.715 
2028-2032 1.280,000 554. 760 1,834,760 
20JJ.21)J7 L5 IO,OOO 209.500 1,819.500 

Totals $ 5,4 r 5,ooo $ 3, 770,939 $ 9, 185,939 

,-, /"'4 
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crrv OF BRA Wl,EY 
SCHEDLJLE OF REVENUES. EXPENDfTURES. 
Al\'"D CHANGES fN FUND HAT .ANCE . BUDGE! AND ACTUAi.. 

GENERAlFVND 
For lhe Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 20 12 

Variance wi th 

Bud~el Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Original Final Amounts Prn;itive (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Taxes : 

Utility users $ 1,848,000 s l ,848,000 $ l ,960,058 $ 112,058 

Trans ient lodging 240,000 240,000 314,624 74,624 

Franchise 450.000 450.000 625,002 l 75,002 

Business license 45,000 45,000 39,539 (5,46 l) 

Licenses and pcnnits 89.500 89.500 260.136 l 70,636 

Fines and forfoit1.1res 98,000 98,000 185,667 87.667 
Use of money and property 20,000 20,000 149,026 129,026 

r ntergovcmmental 6,383,950 6,383,950 6,603,644 219,694 

Charges for services 3,533,716 3,533,7 J 6 3,337,6l3 (196,103) 

Miscellaneous 91,000 91,000 677,616 586,616 

Total revenues 12.799.166 12,799,166 14, 152,925 1,353,759 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 1,943,282 1,956,132 2,636.9 17 (680, 785) 

Pub lic safety 7,978,756 7,978,256 8,431,590 (453,334) 

Culture and leiSLlre 2,406,808 2,406,808 2,519,626 (112,818) 

Community development 1,602,8 l 1 1,602,811 1,549,704 53,!07 

Total expenditures 13,93 t ,657 13,944,007 15,137,837 (1,193,830) 

Net change in fund balance (1.132,491) (1.144,841) (984.912) l 59,929 

Fund Halance - July I , 2011 5,092,792 5,092.792 5,092,792 

Fund Balance- June 30, 2012 $ 3,960,301 $ 3!9471951 $ 4, 107,880 s 159 929 

~ r' 1 
l ~ •· 
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CITY OF BRA \\tlJEY 

SCHEDULE OF' REVENUES, S'<PENDfTUR.ES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
ECONOMTC & COMMUNHY DEVELOPMENT SPECfAL RF.VENUE FlJND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2012 

Variance with 
Budget Amounts Actual Final Budget -

Ori£;inal Final Amounts Positive (Negative) 
REVENUES 

Use of money and property $ 28 I ,000 $ 28l,OOO $ 200,078 $ (80.922) 
lntcrgovemmental 38,180 38, 180 

Tot<d revenues 281,000 281,000 238.258 (42,742) 

EX PENDITURES 

Current: 
Community development 39,577 (39,577) 

Capital outlay 700,000 700,000 1,290,450 (590,450) 

T nta I expenditures 700,000 700 ,000 1 . .330,027 (630,027) 

Net change in fund balance (419,000) (419,000) (1.091,769) (672.769) 

Fund Balance - July I, 2011 874,897 8 74,897 874,897 

Fund Balance - June 30, 20 I 2 $ 455,897 $ 455,897 $ {216,8 722 $ {672,769} 
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CTTY OF BR.-\ \.\'LEY 
NONMA.JOR GOVER.J'IM ENT AL FUNDS 
.IU:'-il!'. 30, 20lZ 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special Revenue funds :ire used to a~ount for specific revenue~ that are legally restricted for particular purposes. 

Gas Tax fund - To accol\nt fo r City'~ ~hare of state gas tax revenue restricted for street improvements and maintenance 

Measort> D Fund - To account for revenue n;ceived from the l.0~11\ Transportation Authority for the City's portion of the 
Vi% local sales tax revenue for a 20 year street rehabilitation program. Uses are restricted lo those purposes necessary and 
convenient for the maintenance. operation, and construction of local streets an<l roads. 

Pcdcstria11 & Bicycle F'acilities Fund - To account for revenue receivect from the State under Article 3 of the 
rransportacion D~cloprnent Act (.Section 99234 of the Public Utilities Code). Uses ar~ restricted to facilities for cxclu5ive 
u~c by pedestrians and bicycles. 

Downrown Parking Fund - To account for fees collected from merchants in the downtown business district to provide 
parking facilities in lhe downtown area. 

Dial - a- Ride Fun<l - To accaunt for revenues recei ved from the State under Acticle 8(c) ol'the Transportation Development 
Act (Section 99400(c} of the Public Utilities Code), and for fares collected from users. Usei:i arc to provide mass transit 
services ta the general public. 

Law Enforcement Fund - To accou nt for revenues received by the City as a re~;ult uf its participation in a task force with 
olher h1 w enforcement age11c1es in chc area. and to account for revenues of various federal and :;tatc grants for law 
enforcement. 

CRA Housing Fund lo account for the 20 percent tax revenue received by the Community Deveiopment Agency lhat is 
restricted for improving lhc City's supply of housing for persons and families of low or moderate income. 

Successor Agency Housing Fund -- Successor agtmcy to the CR.A Housing Fund. 

Assessment Districts Funrl - To account for the collcc;liun of as.sessments from property owners and the associated 
cxrendimres for Lhe maintenance of landscaped areas within the distri(;t, and to account fur revenues and expenditures of 
Community Facilities Districts (CFD). 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FCJNOS 

(:lpirai ProjecL<; funds a1.:count for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities. 

Parks ProJects Fund .. To account for Parkland dedication recs prer-;cribcd by the Quimby Ac;l and other revenues 
designated for improvements to rublic parks. 

St1·eets Projects Fund - This fund accoun1s for resources set aside for major improvements to local streets and roads. 

Uevetopmcut fmpact Fuod - fo account for fees paid by developers to offst:t the co::;t of providing public faci lities for 
police. fire, parks, re.creation. library, and other public facilities and for street construction. 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

CRA Debt Service Fund - To account for the accumulation of resources to pay principal and interest on long-ten11 debt 
obligations. The activitie~ of this fund were transferred to the Redevelopment Agency's Successor Agency on February l, 
2012. See Not 14 fur more inronnation, 
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ClTY Of rm.-\ WLEY 
COMRfNfNG BAL\NCE SHEET 

'!\JONMAJOR GOVERN;VJENTAL FUNDS 
June 30. 2012 

Gas Tax 
ASSETS 

Cash d lld investments $ 47 1,920 

Restricted cash and investments with fisc al agents 
I r'terest receivable 397 
Due from other governments 6.465 

Tota I assets $ 478,782 

LIABILITIES A.NO HJNO BALANCES 
Liahilrties: 

Accounts payable $ 14,435 
De ferred revenue 85 ,377 

Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 99,812 

Fund balan(;es: 
Restricted for: 

Streets and roads 3 78.970 

Public safety 
Community development 
A sse.ssment dist1icts 

t in assigned 

Total fund balances <deficits> 378.970 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 478,782 
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Special Revc11ue Funds 

Measure D 

$ 1.402.788 

t,227 

$ t ,404,015 

$ l, 172 

1.172 

1.402.843 

1,402.843 

$ 1,404,015 

r. t' 
. l. u \.) 

Pedestrian 
& Bicycle 
Facilities 

$ 79.640 

6 l 

$ 79,70 I 

$ 

79. 70 ! 

79.70 I 

$ 79 701 

Downtov,;n 

Parking 

$ 

878 

$ 878 

$ 

2,61 I 

2.6 ! I 

(J ,733) 

{I ,733) 

$ 878 

Dial -a- Ride 

$ 73.426 

795 

$ 7:1,221 

$ 

74,221 

74,22 1 

$ 74222 1 



Debt 
Service 

Special Revenue runds Fund Capital Projects Funds 
Total 

Succe~or Nonm~jor 

l.aw CR,\ Agency ,\ssessment Debt Park Development Governmental 
En forccrnent Housing Housing Districts Service Projec.ts Streets Tm pact funds 

.$1,19c:l.7~U $ $ 1.960.JOO $ 464,628 $ $ S 2.0:?.7.JG8 j) l.731.365 $ 9.406, r 55 

35.597 35.597 
1.030 1,647 438 1.782 l,4JO 8.0 12 

147.160 7.114 157,412 

$1.J.tl.9 JO $ $ I 961 947 $ 502,777 $ $ $2.029, 150 $ r .732,795 $ 91607, 176 

$ $ 4,102 $ 2.77) $ $ 59 'S 2&7.608 $ 4,5]8 s 3 14,687 
1.024 154.233 240,634 

2.61 J 

1.024 4, 102 2.773 59 4·~1.841 4.538 557.932 

1,587,309 3,523,044 

1,.141.886 1,341,886 
l .957,845 l,728,257 3,686, 102 

500,004 500,004 
(59) (U92J 

1.311 ,886 1,957,845 500,004 (59) !,587,309 1,728,257 1),()49.244 

s 1.342.910 $ s 1.961.9'17 $ 502.777 $ $ Sl,029, 150 $ 1,732,795 $ 9!607, 176 

5 l 



CITY OF RRAWLEY 
COMBINING STATF.MENT OF REVENUES. EXPF.NDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL HJNOS 
For llw Fiscal Year Ended June \0, 20!2 

REVENlJF.S 
Property tax 
Charge~ for services 
Use of money and prope1ty 
ln(crgovemmental 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Cun-ent: 
Public safety 
Community development 
Transpoitation 

Capital outlay 
Debt service 
Principal 
l nterest and fisca ! charges 

Total expenditures 

E:-:cess of revenues over 

(under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (VSFS) 

Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fond balances 
before extraordinary items 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Gain (Lu:;:;) on Dissolution of the 
Redevelopment Agency 

Nec change in fund balances 

Fund Balances (Deficit) - beginning of fiscal year 

Special Revenue Funds 

Pedestrian 
& Bicycle Downtown 

Gas Tax Measure D Facilities 

$ $ s $ 

1,282 3.475 2l0 

7&0.335 
54.122 

835,739 

580,997 

580,997 

254, 742 

254,742 

2'54,742 

I 24,228 

1,572.602 25.042 

1,576,077 25,252 

794,612 

781,465 25,252 

78 L465 25,252 

78 r .465 25,252 

621,378 54,449 

Parking 

1.806 

1,806 

2.008 

2,00& 

(202) 

(202) 

(202) 

(1,53 ! ) 

Dial -a-Ride 

$ 

32, 123 

239.130 

271,253 

209.044 

209,044 

62,209 

62,209 

62.209 

12,012 

Fund Balances (Deficit) - end of fiscal year $378,970 $1,402,843 $ 79 701 $ (1,733) $ 74,221 

I ...... 
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Special Kt!venue Funds 

Succes:.;or 
Law CRA Agency Assessment 

Enforcement Housing Housing Districts 

$ s $ s 134,056 
27.500 
4.039 8.608 1.526 

23 1.484 195.156 

263 .023 203,764 135,581 

19.789 

244.725 17,!Jrl6 

68.740 

88.529 244,725 17.446 

174.494 (40.961) I 18,IJ6 

174,494 (40,961) 118, 136 

(1,957,845) 1,957,845 

174.494 (l .998.806) 1,957,845 [I 8, 136 

I, 167,392 1.998,806 381 ,868 

Debr 
Service 

Fund Capital Projects Funds 

Debt Park 

Service Prnjects 

$ $ 

2.303 83 

315,883 

318. 186 83 

1.700 11.461 

233,566 

120,000 
242,706 

364,406 245,027 

(46.220) (24:1,944) 

143,9,H 

143,944 

(46.210) ( I 01.000) 

{94 1.384) - ---
(987,604) (I0!,000) 

987 ,604 100,941 

$ 

Streets 

7.22 l 
120,257 

127,478 

24.192 

3 16.623 

340,815 

(213.337) 

(2 13,337) 

(213,337) 

1,800,646 

Development 

$ 

Impact 

132.949 

6.048 

138,997 

22,822 

27,873 

50.695 

88,302 

(143,944) 

(143,944) 

(5:5,642) 

(55,642) 

! .783,899 

Total 
Nonmajnr 

Governmental 
Funds 

$ I )4.1)56 

194.37& 
34, 795 

3.479.889 
54, 122 

3,897,2110 

19.789 

322.346 
1.586,66 1 

646,802 

120.000 
242 .706 

2,938,304 

958,936 

143,944 

~ 143,944) 

958,936 

(94 1,384) 

17,552 

9,031,692 

$ 1.34 I. 88 6 =$====== $ 1,957,8115 :& 500.004 =$=====$=. ==={5=9=) .'S J,587.309 $ 1.728.257 $ 9,049.244 
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CCT\'.' 01:<' RRA WLEY 
rNTERNAL .SERVICE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

fNTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

Internal service funds art: u~cd to account for the financing of goods and services provided by one department or agency to Other 
dc:partments or agencies of tht<: government and to olhcr government unites, on a cost reimbursement basis. 

Maintenance Fund - To account for the costs of maintenance of the City's lleet of vehicles and ce11ain public facilities. 

Risk Management Fund - To account for the costs of providing insurance, including risks retained by the City. for general 
liability, property damage, unemployment benefits. workers· compensation and employee health benefits. This fund also 
finances postemployment health care benefits provided co retirees and to fonner employees. 
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ClTY OF BRAWLEY 
fNTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
COMB!NrNG STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
.lunt'. 30. 2012 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Due from other governmenls 
Prep a id ex rend itu res 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrcnt Assets: 
Capital Assets: 

Improvements other than buildings 
Equ ipmt::nl 

Total Capital Assets 

Less i\ccurmilated Depreciation 

Net Carital Assets 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LI.'\ 8 ILITTES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 

Total Ctment Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 

C ompensatcd absences 

Claims paynb!e 

Total Noncurrent Liabit ities 

Total Liabilities 

Nl::T ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 
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Risk 

Maintenance Management Totals 

$ l,470.032 $ 498,256 $ l ,968,288 

1.247 448 1,695 
166.138 166, 138 

819,292 819.292 
1,637,417 1,3 J 7,996 2.955.4 lJ 

298.092 119,032 417. l24 
1,926,381 1,926,381 

2.224,473 119,032 2,343,505 

( 1,410,402) ( 1,410,402) 

Sl4,071 119,032 913, I 03 

814.071 119,032 933,103 

2,451,488 1.437,028 3,888,516 

4.277 50.389 54,666 

4,277 50,389 54,666 

lS,476 15.476 

6.682 6,682 

15,476 6,682 22 , 158 

19,753 57,07 l 76,824 

814,071 814,07 l 
1,617,664 1 ,379,957 2,997,621 

$ 2,431,735 $ 1,3 79,957 $ 3,811,692 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
INTERN AC SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENU~S. EXPt'NSES. AN D CHANGES 
T'N NET ASSETS 
For the 1: iscal Year Ended .l une 30, 20 12 

Maintenance 

Revenues: 
Charges for services $ 313.007 
Use of money and property 538,590 

·1 .. otal Revenues 851,597 

Expenses: 
Saf 1:.1 ry and benefits 249.JSO 
Supplies and services 312,825 
Depreciation 169,657 

Tota l Expenses 731,862 

Operating Income (Los!j) 11 9, 735 

Non-Operating Reve 1wc {Expenses} 
ln tergovcmmental revenue 
Interest income 4,795 

Tota l Non-Operating Revenue 4.795 

Change in Net Assets 124.530 

Net /\ssets - Beginning of Fiscal Year 2,307,205 

Net Assets - End of Fisca l Year $ 2.431,735 

. ""' ,......... 
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Risk 
Management Totals 

$ 1,978,665 $ 2.291.672 
538,590 

1,978,665 2.830,262 

249.3 80 
2,200,38 l 2,513,206 

169.657 

2,200,38 1 2,932,243 

(221, 7 I 6) ( 101,981 ) 

945 945 
803 5,598 

1,748 6,543 

(219,968) (95,438) 

1,599,925 3,907, 130 

$ 1,3 79,957 $ 3,81 l ,692 



ClTY Of BRAWLEY 

P.-JTERNi\L SERVlCE FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Fis1.:al Year Ended .lune JO, 2012 

CASI-I FLOWS FROM OPERA TCNG ACTIVlTlES: 
Cash received from users 
Cash payments to suppliers and con tractors 
Oish payments for employees and benctit programs 

Net Cash Provided (Used) l~y Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-Ct\PIT/\L 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
lntcrgovenim~ntal revenue (expense) 

Net CRsh Provided (Used) Gy Non-Capiral 
Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACllVITJES: 
Interest received 

Net Cash Provided !n Investing Activities 

NET lNCRE/\SE (DECRE/\SE) rN CASH AND CASH 
EQUfVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALtNTS. 

BEGINNING OF flSCAL YE/\R 

CASH /\ND CASH EQUlVALENTS, END OF FISCAL YEAR 

Reconciliation with Statement of Net Assets 
Cash and investments 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
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Risk 
Maintenance Management Totals 

$ 851,597 $ 1.978,665 $ 2,830,262 
(327,643) (2.216.422) (2.574.065) 
(245,252) (245.252) 

278,702 (267,757) 10,945 

(5,197) 91i5 (4,252) 

{5, 197) 945 (4,252) 

4,820 1,033 5.853 

4,820 1,033 5,853 

278.325 (265,779) 12.546 

1,191,707 764,035 1,955, 742 

$ l,470,032 $ .'~98,256 $ 1,968,288 

$ 1,470,032 $ 498,256 $ 1,968,288 

$ 1,470,032 $ 498,256 $ 1,968,288 

(Continued) 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBfNfNG STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For tht: Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20 I 2 (Continued) 

Reconci I iation of Operating lncorne (Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

Operating Income (I .oss) 

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Jncome 
(Loss) to Net Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities : 

Depreciation 
Increase (Decrease) com pen sated absences 
Increase (Decrease) accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities 
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Risk 
Maintenance Management Totals 

$ 119,735 $ (221,716) $ (101,981) 

169,657 l 69,657 
4, l 2R 4, 128 

( 14,818) (46,041) (60,859) 

l 58.967 (46,041) 112,926 

$ 278,702 $ (267,757) $ 10,945 
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ACC OU NTAN CY CORPORATIO N c,/v-.;r.,;. 

TNDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN 
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Governing Board 
City of Brawley 
IJrawley, California 

We have audited the financiaJ ~tatements of the governmenta l activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund inform ation of Ci ty of 
Brawley (City) as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our report 
thereon dated April 1, 2013. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted .in th e United States of Am erica and the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United Sta tet;. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the City of Brawley is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over financial reporting. fn planning and performing our audit, we 
considered the City's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal 
control over financial reporting. i\ccordjngly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City's inte rnal control over financial reporting . 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control docs not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in interna l control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the en ti t/s financial statements will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis . 
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

/\.s part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financia l statements an:- free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amoWlts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion 
on it. 

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the City in a separate letter dated April 1, 
2013. 

This report is intended solely fur the information and use of the City Council, management, federal 
awarding agencies, and paos-through entities, and is not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. 

(_:.'i ·r:: UM ~ 
/ 

San Diego, California 
April ·1, 2013 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MA TIERS BASED ON AN 
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED lN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Governing 13oard 
City of tlrawley 
Brawley, California 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of 
Brawley (City) as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our report 
thereon dated April 1, 2013. We conducted our a udit in accordance with auditjng standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. 

Internal Control Ovet Financial Reporting 

Management of the City of Brawley is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we 
mnsidered the City's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for. designing our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal 
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control docs not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A ma.teriul weakness is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in inte rnal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basi:;. 
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